
 

 

ADJOURNED MEETING OF THE 
COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

January 26, 2021 – BOARD AGENDA 
 

Government Center Board Room 
 
The Governor of the State of Minnesota has issued Executive Order 20-01 Declaring a Peacetime Emergency 
and Coordinating Minnesota’s Strategy to Protect Minnesotans from COVID-19.  Based on these conditions, 
the Chair of the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners has determined that the requirements of Minnesota 
Statute 13D.021, Subd. (1) have been met and it is not practical or prudent for all members of the county board 
to meet in person.  Therefore, on April 9th, 2020 the Aitkin County Board Chair signed a Determination related 
to COVID-19 part of which allows that the public, as well as some or all members of the County Board to join 
County board meetings remotely. 
The public is invited to join the meeting remotely by phone call 1-415-655-0001, (access code): 126 266 4705; 
(meeting password): 7282. 
                           
 9:00 1)  J. Mark Wedel, County Board Chair 

   A) Call to Order 
   B) Pledge of Allegiance 
   C) Board of Commissioners Meeting Procedure 
   D) Approval of Agenda 
 
 9:05  E) Health & Human Services (see separate HHS agenda) 
 
10:05   Break 
 
10:15  F) Citizens’ Public Comment – Comments from visitors must be informational in 

nature and not exceed (5) minutes per person (when there is a large number of 
speakers to be heard, the Board of Commissioners may shorten this time).  The 
County Board generally will not engage in a discussion or debate in those five 
minutes but will take the information and find answers if that is appropriate.  As 
part of the County Board protocol, it is unacceptable for any speaker to slander 
or engage in character assassination at a public Board meeting. 
Anyone attending virtually wishing to speak during the public comment period 
should notify the County Administrator’s office at 218-927-7276 option 7 no later 
than 2:30 P.M. on the Monday before the meeting.   

 
   2)    Consent Agenda – All items on the Consent Agenda are considered to be 
    routine and have been made available to the County Board at least two days  
    prior to the meeting; the items will be enacted by one motion. There will be no  
    separate discussion of these items unless a Board member or citizen so   
    requests, in which event the item will be removed from this Agenda and   
    considered under separate motion. 

 
    A) Correspondence File January 5, 2021 to January 25, 2021 
    B) Approve January 5, 2021 Year End 2020 County Board Minutes 
    C) Approve January 5, 2021 County Board Minutes 
    D) Approve Electronic Funds Transfers 
    E) Approve Commissioner’s Vouchers 1/8/21 
    F) Approve Commissioner’s Vouchers 1/22/21 
    G) Approve Auditor’s Vouchers – Sales & Diesel Tax – December 
    H) Approve Auditor’s Vouchers – Settlements, Property Tax Overpays 
    I) Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Corrections – Merchant Bank Credit, Card 

Fees LLCC 



 

 

    J) Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Corrections – Elan paid 12/24/20 – 
Allocated 

    K) Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Corrections – Medical FSA 2020, Elan paid 
1/6/21, Mtg Reg & Deed Tax – Dec, NSF – Recorders Office  

    L) Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Corrections – FSA Claims, State General 
Tax 

M) Approve Schedule County Board of Appeal and Equalization 
N) Approve Approve Affidavit for Duplicate of Lost Warrant 
O) Approve Aitkin County Housing & Redevelopment Authority Board 

Appointment 
P) Approve Amend SSTS and Permit Inspection Contract 
Q) Approve Agreement for Prosecution Services 
R) Adopt Resolution: County Timber Auction Dates 2021 
S) Adopt Resolution: Conveyance of Tax Forfeited Land to Palisade 
T) Adopt Resolution: LG230 Off-Site Gambling – Minnewawa Sportsmen’s 

Club 
 
 10:17 3)  Jessica Seibert – County Administrator 

A) Peggy Jones – American Peat Technology & Brother Justus Whiskey 
Company Presentation. 

 
 10:27 4) John Welle – County Engineer 

A) Adopt Resolution: Revoke Portions of CSAH 25 
B) Adopt Resolution: Vacate Portions of CSAH 25 

 
 10:42 5) Karla White – Jail Administrator 

A) Jail Facility Inspection Report – Discussion Only 
 
 10:52 6) Kirk Peysar – Auditor 

A) Adopt Resolution: LG220 – Change of Date – Up North Riders ATV Club 
Inc. 

 
 10:57  7) Mike Dangers – County Assessor 

A) Individual Disaster Abatement and Credit – Parcel 08-0-031902 
 
 11:02 8) Bobbie Danielson – HR Director 

A) Personnel Committee Recommendations 
a. Update Seasonal and Temporary Wage Scale Policy as Proposed 
b. Information Only: The Temp Hire to Administer State COVID Relief 

Package Declined Offer. 
 
 11: 12 9)  Jessica Seibert – County Administrator 

A) Approve Request to Fill East Central Regional Library Board Vacancy 
B) Approve Aitkin Co. COVID-19 Business Relief Pmts. Application Process 
C) Administrator Updates  

       
 11:37 10) Committee Updates  
 
 12:07 Break 
 
 12:17 11) Jessica Seibert – County Administrator 

A) Closed Session Under MN Statute 13D.05 Subd 3 (a) County Administrator 
Performance Evaluation  
 

 12:47 Adjourn  
   



AITKIN COUNTY BOARD
AU

January 5,2021

The Aitkin County Board of Commissioners met this day of January, 2021 at 9:02 a.m
at the Aitkin Government Center with the following members present: Board Chair William
Pratt, Commissioners J. Mark Wedel, Laurie Westerlund, Anne Marcotte, County
Administrator Jessica Seibert, and Administrative Assistant Angie Sahr. Commissioner
Niemiwas not present.

Motion made by Commissioner Westerlund, seconded by Commissioner Marcotte and
carried, all voting yes to approve the January 5,2o21amended agenda. ltem 5l -
Approve Extension Committee Reappointments was moved to ltem 5.5.

There was no Citizens' Public Comment

Motion by Commissioner Wedel, seconded by Commissioner Marcotte and carried, all
members voting yes to approve the Consent Agenda as follows.

A) Correspondence File December 22,2020 to January 4, 2021; B) Approve December,
2O2Q County Board Minutes;

Motion by Commissioner Westerlund seconded by Commissioner Wedel and carried, all
members voting yes to adjourn the2020 County Board meeting at 9:05 a.m.

Newly elected Commissioners Laurie Westerlund from District 2 and Brian Napstad from
District 4 were sworn into office by Judge Hermerding.

William Pratt, Board Chair
Aitkin County Board of Commissioners

Jessica Seibert
County Administrator

Callto Order

Approved Agenda

Citizens'Public
Gomment

Consent Agenda
lor 2020

Oaths of Office

Adjourn

Page 1 of I



AITKIN COUNTY BOARD
)c-

January 5,2021

County Administrator Jessica Seibert called lhe 2021 County Board meeting to order this
Sth day of January 2021 at 9:11 a.m. at the Aitkin Government Center with the following
members present: Commissioners J. Mark Wedel, Laurie Westerlund, Donald Niemi,
Anne Marcotte, Brian Napstad, County Administrator Jessica Seibert, and Administrative
Assistant Angie Sahr.

Commissioner Napstad nominated Commissioner Wedel for Board Chair. Commissioner
Westerlund nominated Commissioner Marcotte for Board Chair. There were no further
nominations. Nominations closed. Jessica Seibert, County Administrator called for a
vote. The vote to elect Commissioner Wedel as Board Chair was taken with
Commissioners Napstad, Wedel, and Niemi in support, with Commissioners Marcotte and
Westerlund voting no. Commissioner Wedel was named 2021 Board Chair.

Commissioner Westerlund nominated Commissioner Marcotte for Vice Chair. There
were no further nominations. Commissioner Wedel made a motion to close nominations
and unanimously approve Commissioner Marcotte as Vice Chair. The vote passed
unanimously. Commissioner Marcotte was named 2021Vice Chair.

There was no Citizens' Public Comment

Motion by Commissioner Marcotte, seconded by Commissioner Niemi and carried, all
members voting yes to approve the amended Consent Agenda as follows. ltem 5l -
Approve Extension Committee Reappointments was moved to ltem 5.5.

A) Approve Electronic Funds Transfers $668,224.97; B) Approve Commissioner
Vouchers: General Fund $123,649.61, Road & Bridge $34,354.90, Health & Human
Services $3,177.29, State $90.00, Trust $18,249.78, Forest Development 92,813.23,
Capital Project $4,231.00, Long Lake Conservation Center $707 .67 , Parks 97,629.97 for
a total of $194,903.a5; C) Approve Auditor's Vouchers - Contegrity, Hwy. Dept, Year End
Payments: General Fund $16,763.03, Road & Bridge $45,966.00, Capital Project
$57,587.38, Long Lake Conservation Center $106.01 , for a total of $120,422.42; D)
Approve ManualWarrantsA/oids/Corrections - NSF Check, Period 3: Taxes & Penalties;
E) Approve ManualWarrantsA/oids/Corrections - Elan paid 12110120 Allocated: General
Fund $-2,459.49, Road & Bridge $280.00, Health & Human Services $1,020.56, Trust
$294.98, Forest Development $849.00, Long Lake Conservation Center $14.95, for a
total of $0.00; F) Approve ManualWarrantsA/oids/Corrections - PEIP Fees, FSA Claims:
General Fund $3,522.74; G) Approve ManualWarrantsA/oids/Corrections - Elan paid
12124120: General Fund $7,041.91; H) Approve Manual WarrantsA/oids/Corrections -
FSA Claims 2020: General Fund $1 ,425.95; J) Approve Reaffirm Annual Code of Ethics;
K) Approve Renew SSTS and Permit lnspection Contract; L) Adopt Resolution: County
Relief Grants Certification;
M) Adopt Resolution: Award Contract No. 20211;

Under the consent agenda, motion by Commissioner Marcotte, seconded by
Commissioner Niemi and carried, all members voted to approve - Extension Committee
Reappointments.

Gallto Order

Nomination of
Board Ghair

Nomination of
Vice Ghair

Gitizens'Public
Gomment

Consent Agenda

Extension
Gommittee
Reappointments

Page I of 8



AITKIN COUNTY BOARD January 5,2021
Under the consent agenda, motion by Commissioner Marcotte, seconded by
Commissioner Niemi and carried, all members voted to approve - Reaffirm Annual Code
of Ethics.

Under the consent agenda, motion by Commissioner Marcotte, seconded by
Commissioner Niemi and carried, all members voted to approve - Renew SSTS and
Permit lnspection Contract.

Under the consent agenda, motion by Commissioner Marcotte, seconded by
Commissioner Niemi and carried, all members voted to adopt resolution: County Relief
Grants Certification.

WHEREAS, the State of Minnesota has allocated $313,202.96 to Aitkin County through
the County Relief Grants program to assist businesses and nonprofit organizations that
have been negatively affected by the COVID-19 pandemic;

BE lT RESOLVED, that the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners hereby approves the
Certification Form for County Relief Grants.

Under the consent agenda, motion by Commissioner Marcotte, seconded by
Commissioner Niemi and carried, all members voted to adopt resolution. Award Contract
No.20211.

WHEREAS, Contract No. 20211 is for the processing of aggregate at two pit locations,
and

WHEREAS, sealed bids were opened for this project at 2:00 p.m. on Monday, December
21,2020 with a total of six bids received, and

WHEREAS, Ferguson Aggregate and Crushing - Alexandria, MN - was the lowest
responsible bidder in the amount of $231 ,150.

NOW THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED, that Ferguson Aggregate and Crushing be
awarded Contract 2021 1.

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the chairperson of the Aitkin County Board and the
Aitkin County Auditor are hereby authorized and directed to enter into a contract on
behalf of Aitkin County with said low bidder upon presentation of proper contract
documents

Motion by Commissioner Napstad, seconded by CommissionerWesterlund and carried, all
members present voted to approve Extension Committee Reappointment. lt was noted
that the appointee resides in District 5 but is representing District 4.

Motion by Commissioner Napstad, seconded by Commissioner Niemi and carried, all
members present voted to approve Purchase of Enterprise Version of ESRI GIS Software.

Reaffirm Annual
Code of Ethics

Renew SSTS and
Permit Inspection
Gontract

Resolution
#20210105-001
Gounty Relief
Grants
Gertification

Resolution
#20210105-002
Award Contract
No.20211

Extension
Committee
Reappointment

Purchase of
Enterprise
Version of ESRI
GIS Software

Page 2 of 8



AITKIN GOUNTY BOARD January 5,2021
Motion by Commissioner Marcotte, seconded by Commissioner Westerlund and carried,
all members voted to adopt resolution - Conveyance of Tax Forfeited Land to Hill City;

WHEREAS, the parcel of land described as a 30 ft strip in SW NE Doc 175875|ess part
in Doc 403753 located in Section 14, of Township 52N Range 26W went tax forfeited in
2019.
WHEREAS, the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners classified this parcel of land as
nonconservation at a public hearing on April 28,2020 at 10:00am at the Aitkin County
Library for the classification of parcels of tax-forfeited lands,

WHEREAS, the parcel of land was offered at public land auction on October 2,2020 at
1:00pm at the Aitkin County Fairgrounds,

WHEREAS, the parcel of land remains unsold,

WHEREAS, the city council of Hill City has made a formal intention for the parcel to be
conveyed to the city top be used as a road at the October 8,2020 regular city council
meeting at the Hill City Fire Hall

WHEREAS, the lot is suitable in width and location to serve as a public road

WHEREAS, the Aitkin County land commissioner finds no objection to the request

WHEREAS, the laws that govern tax forfeited lands (282.01 Subl a 2e) states that
Nonconservation tax forfeited land held in trust may be conveyed by the commissioner
revenue to a governmental subdivision for an authorized public use if an application is
submitted to the commissioner includes a statement of facts as to the use to be made of
the tract and the favorable recommendation of the county board

THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED that the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners agrees
with the statement of facts and

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, declares a favorable opinion that the Commissioner of
Revenue should proceed with the application of conveyance of this parcel to the city of
Hill City for use as a road

Rich Courtemanche, Land Commissioner requested direction from the Board on City of
Palisade's Request for Parcel in City Limits. Sharon DeWitt, Council Member and
Maureen Mishler, Clerk of the City of Palisade spoke on behalf of the City of Palisade.

John Welle, County Engineer presented to the Board the 201912020 Highway Contract
Summary

Motion by Commissioner Niemi, seconded by Commissioner Marcotte and carried, all
members present voted to approve 2021 Highway Contract Schedule.

Resolution
#20210105-003
Gonveyance of
Tax Forfeited
Land to Hall City

City of Palisade
Request for
Parcel in Gity
Limits

2019t2020
Highway Gontract
Summary

2021 Highway
Gontract
Schedule

Page 3 of 8



AITKIN COUNTY BOARD January 5,2021
Motion by Commissioner Marcotte, seconded by Commissioner Napstad and carried, all
members voted to adopt resolution - Speed Zone Studies - CSAH 3 and CSAH 10 as
amended;

WHEREAS, Aitkin CSAH 3 from Trunk Highway 65 to 1.5 miles west is located in a
developed residential/commercial area near Big Sandy Lake and has an alignment that
consists of a series of 40 mile per hour horizontal curves, and

WHEREAS, Aitkin CSAH 10 from Aitkin CSAH 3 to 1.2 miles southwest is located in a
residential area directly adjacent to and within the city limits of Palisade and has an
alignment that consists of a series of 40 mile per hour horizontal curves.

NOW THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED, that the Commissioner of Transportation is
hereby requested to make traffic engineering studies on the 1.5 mile segment of Aitkin
CSAH 3 and the 1.2 mile segment of Aitkin CSAH 10 to determine if reduced regulatory
speed zones are needed on these segments.

Motion by Commissioner Napstad, seconded by Commissioner Niemi and carried, all
members voted to adopt resolution -TH 210 Detour Agreement;

BE lT RESOLVED, that Aitkin County enter into MnDOT Agreement No. 1044931 with
the State of Minnesota, Department of Transportation for the following purposes:
To provide for payment by the State to the County for the use and maintenance of County
State-Aid Highway No. 3 and County State Aid Highway No. 5 as a detour route during
the contract construction to be performed upon, along and adjacent to Trunk Highway No.
21Q from 4.43 miles west of Trunk Highway 65 to 4.35 miles west of TH 65 under State
Project No. 01 20-25 (T.H. 21 0=002).

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Aitkin County Engineer is hereby authorized to
execute the Agreement and any amendments to the Agreement.

Motion by Commissioner Westerlund, seconded by Commissioner Marcotte and carried,
all members present voted to approve lnterim COVID-19 Policy.

Motion by Commissioner Niemi, seconded by Commissioner Napstad and carried, all
members present voted to approve Hiring a Temporary PT Employee to Administer the
State COVID Relief Package.

Motion by Commissioner Westerlund, seconded by Commissioner Niemi and carried, all
members voted to adopt resolution -2021 Board of Commissioners Meeting Procedures;

WHEREAS, the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners sees it prudent and necessary to
review and adopt rules of procedure governing the conduct of County Board Meetings;
and

WHEREAS, the Aitkin County Board has adopted and utilized rules of business, board
procedures, and Robert's Rules of Order; and

Resolution
#20210105-OO4
Speed Zone
Studies - CSAH 3
and GSAH 10

Resolution
#20210105-005
TH 210 Detour
Agreement

Interim COVID-l9
Policy

Hiring a
Temporary PT
Employee to
Administer the
State GOVID
Relief Package

Resolution
#20210105-006
2O21Board ol
Gommissioners
Meeting
Procedures

Page 4 of 8



AITKIN COUNTY BOARD January 5,2021
WHEREAS, the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners believes it is important to
annually reaffirm the rules; and

THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED, that the "Aitkin County Board of Commissioners
Meeting Procedures and Rules of Business" is hereby amended and reaffirmed.

Motion by Commissioner Marcotte, seconded by Commissioner Niemi and carried, all
members voted to adopt resolution - Designation of Official County Newspaper;

BE lT RESOLVED, that the Aitkin lndependent Age is hereby designated by the Aitkin
County Board of Commissioners as the official county newspaper in which all official
business shall be published.

Motion by Commissioner Marcotte, seconded by Commissioner Niemi and carried, all
members voted to adopt resolution -2Q2l Committee Appointments;

BE lT HEREBY RESOLVED, that the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners makes the
following committee appointments for the year 2Q2Q.

Aitkin Airport Commission (2)

Aitkin County Care Board

Aitkin County Community Corrections Advisory
Board (2)

Aitkin County Water Planning Task Force

Aitkin Economic Development Administration
(AEDA)

AMC Delegates (8)

Aquatic lnvasive Species (AlS)

Arrowhead Counties Association (2)

Arrowhead Economic Opportunity Agency

Arrowhead Regional Development Center
(ARDc)

Assessor for Unorganized Townships

J. Mark Wedel
John Welle

Laurie Westerlund

J. Mark Wedel

J. Mark Wedel

J. Mark Wedel

Commissioner District 2
Commissioner District 3
Commissioner District 4
Commissioner District 5
Administrator
County Engineer
Environmental Services Director
HHS Director

J. Mark Wedel
Brian Napstad

Don Niemi
Westerlund

Laurie Westerlund
Don Niemi, Alt.

Don Niemi
Laurie Westerlund, Alt.

Mike Dangers

Resolution
#20210105-007
Designation of
Official Gounty
Newspaper

Resolution
#20210105-008
2021Committee
Appointments

Page 5 of 8



AITKIN GOUNTY BOARD January 5,2021
ATV Committee (2) Brian Napstad

Laurie Westerlund

Brian Napstad
Anne Marcotte, Alt

Anne Marcotte
Brian Napstad

Laurie Westerlund
Don Niemi, Alt.

Don Niemi
Brian Napstad, Alt.

Brian Napstad
Don Niemi

Big Sandy Lake Management Plan (1+Alternate)

Budget Committee 2020 (2)

Development Achievement Center (Liaison)
(1+Alternate)

East Central Regional Library Board

Economic Development (2)

Emergency Management J. Mark Wedel

Environmental Assessment Worksheet (2) Anne Marcotte
Brian Napstad
Anne Marcotte,
Laurie Westerlund, AltExtension Committee (1 + Alternate)

Facilities/Technology Committee (2) J. Mark Wedel
Laurie Westerlund

Fairgrounds Custodian Kirk Peysar

J. Mark Wedel
Laurie Westerlund

J. Mark Wedel

H&HS Advisory Committee (Liaison) (2)

Historical Society (Liaison)

Housing & Redevelopment Authority of Aitkin
County (HRA) (Liaison)

lnvestment Committee

Laurie Westerlund

County Board

Joint Powers Natural Resources Board (2)
Brian Napstad, Anne Marcotte, Alt
Rich Courtemanche

Don Niemi
Anne Marcotte, Alt.

Ann Marcotte,
Don Niemi, Alt.

Brian Napstad
William Bedor

Laurie Westerlund
Jessica Seibert, Alt.

Lakes & Pines (1+Alternate)

Law Library

McGregor Airport Commission (2)

MCIT Representative (1 + Alternate)

Laurie WesterlundMille Lacs Fisheries lnput Group

Page 6 of I



AITKIN COUNTY BOARD January 5,2021
Mille Lacs Watershed (1 + Alternate)

Laurie Westerlund
Don Niemi, Alt.

Anne Marcotte
Brian Napstad, Alt.

Don Niemi
Laurie Westerlund, Alt.

Anne Marcotte
Brian Napstad

Mississippi Headwaters Board (1 +Alternate)

MN Rural Counties (1+Alternate)

Natural Resources Advisory Committee (2)

NE MN Offlce Job Training Don Niemi

Northeast MN ATP (2)
Brian Napstad
John Welle
Don Niemi, Alt.

Brian Napstad
Dan Guida, Alt.

Patrice Erickson
Dan Guida, Alt.

Brian Napstad
Laurie Westerlund, Alt.

Northeast MN Emergency Communications
Board (ECB)

Northeast MN Regional Advisory Committee
(RAC)

Northeast Waste Advisory Committee (NEWAC)
(1+Alternate)

Northern Counties Land Use Coordinating Board
(NCLUCB) (1 +Alternate)

Anne Marcotte
Brian Napstad, Alt

Ordinance Committee (2) Brian Napstad
Anne Marcotte

J. Mark Wedel
Laurie Westerlund

Anne Marcotte
Laurie Westerlund, Alt

Personnel/l nsurance Committee (2)

Planning Commission

Rum 1W1P Policy Committee
Laurie Westerlund

Don Niemi, Alt.

Snake River Watershed Management Board
Brian Napstad
Don Niemi, Alt.

Brian Napstad
Don Niemi, Alt.

Snake River 1W1P Policy

Sobriety Court J. Mark Wedel

Solid Waste Task Force (2) Laurie Westerlund
Brian Napstad

J. Mark WedelToward Zero Deaths

Page 7 of 8



AITKIN COUNTY BOARD January 5,2021
Tri-County Community Health Services Board Laurie Westerlund

Motion by Commissioner Marcotte, seconded by Commissioner Napstad and carried, all
members present voted to approve Setting 2021 Board Meeting Schedule.

Jessica Seibert, County Administrator updated the Board on the following
. MACA Meeting
. Economic Development Meeting

The Board discussed: MN Rural Counties, HRA.

Motion by Commissioner Marcotte seconded by Commissioner Westerlund and carried,
all members voting yes to adjourn the meeting at 12:07 p.m. until Tuesday, January 26,
2021 atthe Aitkin County Government Center.

J. Mark Wedel, Board Chair
Aitkin County Board of Commissioners

Jessica Seibert
County Administrator

Setting 2021
Board Meeting
Schedule

Administrator
Updates

Board Discussion

Adjourn

Page 8 of 8



TK N
Board of Gounty Gommissioners

Agenda Request ]u
Agenda ltem #OUNTY

1 n q 7- Requested Meeting Date: 01t26t2021

Title of ltem: Electronic Funds Transfer

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDAV
INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submifted by:
Lori Grams

Department:
County Treasurer

Presenter (Name and Title):
N/A

Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of lssue:

Electronic Funds Transfer thru 1l1Bl2O21

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and $
/s fhls budgeted? Yes No Please Explain.

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER

Thru January L8,2O2L Board Meeting January 26,2O2I
Date Amount Reason Abstract Number
L2/30/20
1.2/31./21

t2/31/27
1./4/21

Ll6/2L
1./8/21,

L/8/21
1./8/21.

LlL3/21.
Ll1.3/27

1.hs/21.
L/Ls/21

51,,425.95

55,3to.72
S8,845.66

ss3.1s
5127,348.tO

S181,920.90

s20,594.10

s3,588.70
5r,69t.26

561,962.13

$4,372.82

5624,76t.29

ManualAbstract
Auditor Warrants
Auditor Warrants
ManualAbstract
ManualAbstract

Commissioner Warrants
Commissioner Warrants

Auditor Warrants
Auditor Warrants

ManualAbstract
Auditor Warrants

Payroll Astract

20808

20810
2081,L

208L2

2081,4

20813

20815

20816

20817

20819

20821

20820

51,,o4t,874.79



wl-cl
1/5/21

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

Page Break By: 1 1 - Page Break by Fund
2 - Page Break by Dept

9:24AM

Print List in Order By: 2

Explode Dist. Formulas N

Paid on Behalf Of Namt
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: Y

I - Fund (Page Break by Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

Page I
I':i:.



WLCl
1/5/21 9:24AM

I General Fund

Aitkin County

-

E INTEI}EATFD
Eif rrulmlrrsYrmlu

RpI

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI Page 2

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

1

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

DEPT

86222 Aitkin Independent Age
01- 001- 000- 0000- 6230

86222 Aitkin Independent Age

Accr Amount

134.28
134.24

250.00
2so.oo

1,230.00

1,230.OO

1,230.OO

7,697.32
7,697.32

360.00
360.OO

36.99
25.94
62.93

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Commissioners

Synopsis II/24/20

AMC Annual Mtg

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

248

248

AP

AP

8tt767
1 Transactions

s7006
1 Transactions

Printing, Publishing & Adv

Registration Fee

2 Transactions

Attorney Services

I Transactions

Postage

f)ues

Office Equipment & Other Equipment N

Office & Computer Supplies N

4 Transactions

N

N

N

N

t2

1 DEPT Total:

DEPT

r976 Haberkorn Law Offices,Ltd
01- 012- 000- 0000- 6232

t2

L976 Haberkorn Law Offices,Ltd

DEPT Total:

DEPT

208

Association of Mn Counties
01- 001- 000- 0000- 6241

Association of Mn Counties

AP

American Solutions For Business
01- 040- 000- 0000- 6205 AP

American Solutions For Business

MACO
01- 040- 000- 0000- 6240
MACO

The Office Shop Inc
01- 040- 021- 0000- 6625

01- 040- 021- 0000- 6405

The Office Shop Inc

3A4.2A Commissioners

Court Administration

Attorney Fees

11 /O1 /2020

66s'1 {dministration

Auditor

Postage

2021 Dues

11 /30/2020
'l Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

2 Vendors

2292- 2299

1 Vendors

05021745

1089478- 0

3t4076- O

Y

40

208

2966

2966

8623 5

AP

AP

ENVELOPES

PENS, ADDING MACHINE PAPER

86235 2 Transactions

8,12c.z5 Auditor 3 Vendors

Internal Audit

3,15o.oo 2020AUDIT- PROGRESSBILL#1 2699901

Copyright 2OIO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems

40 DEPT Total:

DEPT

I2780 CliftonlarsonAllen LLP

01- 041- 000- 0000- 6231 Y

4t

Services, Labor, Etc



Aitkin County
ffi

I:!r lXTtoRIriD
H.l mqlltcttlstlTsusWLCl

1/5/21 9:24AM
I General Fund

Rp! Warrant Description
Service Dates

lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Audit LiSt for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI Page 3

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

I278O CliftonlarsonAllenLLP

4L DEPT Total:

42 DEPT

208

208

2966 MACO
ol- o42- 000- 0000- 6240

2966 MACO

86235

Accr Amount
3,150.00

AEerican Solutions For Business
oI- o42- 000- 0000- 6231 AP

American Solutions For Business

3,i 5O.OO Internal Audit

4,932.30
4,932.30

Treasurer

Postage

360.OO

360.OO

2021 Dues

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

3 Transactions

I Vendors

05021745

1089035- 0
1089035- 1

1089491- 0

2 Vendors

202024627

Ink
Ink
binders, SMD wallet

Copier contract charges

12/O1 /2020

Central Services

Human Resources

Job Eval - Jail Sergeant

3 Vendors

Central Services

22250789

12/31 /2020
1 Transactions

LLCC TOUCHLESS TAV SUPPLY 06578162
LLCC TOUCHLESS TAV RETURN 06578167- OO

2 Transactions

1 Transacuons

Services, Labor, Contracts

Dues

Office & Computer Supplies
Office & Computer Supplies
Office & Computer Supplies

5 Transactions

Services, Labor, Contracts

COVID Related Expenditures

COVID Related Expenditures

3 Transactions

N

N

8623 5

25.47
25.47

123.37
17 4.31

The Office Shop Inc
0t- 042- 000- 0000- 6405

oL- o42- 000- 0000- 6405

ol- 042- 000- 0000- 6405

The Office Shop Inc

AP

AP

AP

N

N

N

42 DEPTTotal:

44 DEPT

783

5,466.61 Treasurer

Canon Financial Services, Inc
oI- o44- 000- 0000- 623 I

783 Canon Financial Services, Inc

14559 Goodin Company
oI- 044- 920- 0000- 6800
or- o44- 920- 0000- 6800

14559 Goodin Company

44 DEPT Total:

DEPT

12808

AP 248.78

248.74

153.90

96.37-
57.53

306.31

400.oo

N

AP

AP
N

N

Gallagher Benefit Services, Inc.
0l- 053- 000- 0000- 6231 AP

53

Copyright 2OlO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems

Services, Labor, Contracts N



WLCl
1/5/21 9:24AM

1 General Fund

Aitkin County

Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

1 Transactions -

lrr rx'ruan*tso
E;l rtult'rct rt sYtr€Hl

Page 4

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

Vendor Name Rpt
No. Account/Formula Accr

12808 Gallagher Benefit Services, Inc.

1.3412 Pemberton, Sorlie, Rufer & Kershner PI.Ir
01- 053- 000- 0000- 6232 AP

I34I2 Pemberton, Sorlie, Rufer g 6s1elurs1 pI.IJ

53 DEPT Total:

90 DEPT

783 Canon Financial Services, Inc
01- 090- 000- 0000- 6625 AP

783 Canon Financial Services, Inc

86235 The Office Shop Inc
01- 090- 000- 0000- 6405

86235 The Office Shop Inc
AP

90 DEPT TOTAI:

100 DEPT

2966 MACO
0l- 100- 000- 0000- 6240

2966 MACO

1O0 DEPT Total:

110 DEPT

88628
AP

88628

9692 Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation
01-110-000-0000-6254 AP

Amount
400.oo

43.O0

43.OO

443.OO

326.99

326.99

45.22
45.22

372.21

360.OO

360.OO

360.OO

698.40
698.40

1,516.71

1 ,516.71

County Law

11 /O1 /2020

Copier contract charges

12/01 /2020

11 /30/2020
1 Transactions

Human Resources 2 Vendors

Attorney

22250791

12/31 /2020
1 Transactions

Office supplies
.t 
089471- 0

1 Transactions

Attorney

Recorder

2021 Dues

2 Vendors

1 Transactions

Recorder

Courthouse Maintenance

ROLL TOWELS

1 Vendors

3721735

1 Transactions

COURTHOUSE GAS SERVICE 0506823754

11/17/2020 12/16/2020
1 Transactions

Attorney Services

2 Transacuons

Office Equipment

Office & Computer Supplies

2 Transactions

Dues

1 Transactions

Janitorial Supplies

20746317 Y

N

N

N

Dalco Enterprises, Inc.
01- 110- 000- 0000- 6422

Dalco Enterprises, Inc.

N

N

9692 Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation

Copyright 2OlO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems

Urilities & Heating



WLCl
1/5/21 9:24AM

1 General Fund

Aitkin County

-

E:I IIIT]f}ftATE..
tiil sl}.rAilcl^lswtsnl

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
3950 Public Utilities

01- I 10- 000- 0000- 62 54

01- 110- 000- 0000- 6254

01- 110- 000- 0000- 6254

01- 1 10- 000- 0000- 62 54

0l- 110- 000- 0000- 6254

01- 110- 000- 0000- 6254

3950 Public Utilities

110 DEPT Total:

T20 DEPT

2448 Janzen/Carroll Mark
01- 120- 000- 0000- 6350

Janzen/Canoll Mark

&p! Warrant Description
Service Dates

Uriliries
11 /16/2020

Uriliries
11 /16/2020

Utilities
11 /16/2020

IIrilfties
1 1 /16/2020

Utilities
11 /16/2020

uriliries
11 /16/2020

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

1430- 00

50109- 00

50186- 00

50188- 00

50202- 00

s09- 00

3 Vendors

9869s92278

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI Page 5

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Utiliries & Heating N

Utilities & Heating N

Uriliries & Hearing N

Utilities & Heating N

utiliries & Heating N

Utilities & Heating N

8 Transactions

Per Diem

Per Diem

Per Diem

Per Diem

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

Accr Amount

3,447.22

115.54

J 86.55

297.O2

40.28

34.43

4,121 .O4

6,336.15 Courthouse Maintenance

Service Officer

vetvan 12/17

Vet Van 12,/1

Vetvalr I2/I7

Vet van 12,/8

Vet van phone

12/21 /2020

12/16/2020

12/16/2c20

12/16/2020

12/16/2020

12/16/2020

12/16/2020
6 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

01 /20/2021
1 Transactions

AP

AP

AP

AP

50.00
50.oo

Y

Y

Y

Y

N

2448

14508

14508

10677

10677

11362

1 1362

6097

Janzen/Hugh
01- 120- 000- 0000- 6350

Janzen/Hugh

Olsen/Gerald D
01- 120- 000- 0000- 6350
Olsen/Gerald D

Roscoe/Bernie
0l- 120- 000- 0000- 63s0
Roscoe/Bernie

Verizon Wireless
01- 120- 000- 0000- 6250

50.oo
50.oo

50.00
50.oo

50.o0
50.o0

13.28

13.286097 Verizon Wireless

Copyright 2010- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems

Telephone



WLCl
1/5/21 9:24AM

I General Fund

Aitkin County
m
E rHTCAEnrtO
Ei:l $tH.ificrAtsvlftilr

Page 6

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

fl97O Wikelius,/Charles
01- 120- 000- 0000- 6350

11970 Wikelius,/Charles

9255 Witt/Wanen
01- 120- 000- 0000- 6350

9255 Witt/Warren

9063 Workman/Jeff
01- 120- 000- 0000- 6350

9063 Workman/Jeff

120 DEPT Total:

L22 DEPT

86222

RpI Warrant Description
Service Dates

Vetvan L2/7

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

AP

AP

AP

Accr

AP

Amount

50.o0
50.oo

50.oo
50.oo

Plarming & Zoning

Republication Hamilton 12,/2 810701

1 Transactions

Copier contract charges

12/O1 /2020
22250788

12/31 /2020
1 Transactions

2 Transactions

2 Transactions

2 Transactions

Per Diem

Per Diem

Per Diem

8 Transactions

Printing, Publishing & Adv N

Services, Labor, Contracts, Prograrnm N

Per Diem
Boa/Pc Mileage

Per Diem
Boa,/Pc Mileage

Per Diem
Boa/Pc Mileage

Y

Vet van 12,/16

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

'1 Transactions

Y

50.00
50.oo

Vet van 12,/9

363.28 Service Officer

Y

8 Vendors

86222

Aitkin Independent Age
or- r22- 000- 0000- 6230
Aitkin Independent Age

44.76
44.76

783 Canon Financial Services, Inc
oI- I22- 000- 0000- 6231 AP

783 Canon Financial Services, Inc

14832 Kulifqj ,/ Stephen
o1- r22- 000- 0000- 6350
o1- I22- 038- 0000- 6330

14832 Kulifaj ,/ Stephen

11990 LangelDavid
01,- I22- 000- 0000- 63 50

or- r22- 038- 0000- 6330
11990 Lange,/David

5516 Paquette/Jeremy M
oI- t22- 000- 0000- 63 50

ot- 122- 038- 0000- 6330
5516 Paquette/Jeremy M

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

1 66.1 2

166.12

60.oo

46.O0
106.OO

60,00
48.30

'l 08.30

60.00
86.25

146.25

mtg
mlg

mtg
mlg

mtg
mlg

PC

PC

PC

PC

PC

PC

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Copyright 2OIO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems



WLCl
1/5/21 9:24AM

I General Fund

Aitkin County
m

?!I INTTGRATTD
Ell ptxl*tcnrgrrg"Hs

Page 7

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

13424 Sonnee/Dennise J

oI- 1,22- 000- 0000- 6350
or- r22- 038- 0000- 6330

13424 Sonnee/Dennise J

13934 The Tire Barn
or- r22- 000- 0000- 6302

oI- I22- 000- 0000- 6302

13934 The Tire Barn

L22 DEPT TOTAI:

I23 DEPT

9151

91s1

RpI Warrant Description
Service Dates

PC mtg
PC mlg

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

AP

AP

AP

AP

Accr Amount

60.00
41 .40

101.40

37.30
644.44
645.7 4

1,358.57

250.OO

250.OO

6,250.OO
6,250.OO

6,500.00

135.00
135.OO

Per Diem
Boa,/Pc Mileage

Car Maintenance

Car Maintenance

Y

Y

2017 Escape - LOF

2017 Escape - tires (4)

Planning & Zoning

Coroner

November Services

2 Transactions

5602 I
s6062

2 Transacrions

7 Vendors

1310

1 Transactions

2 Vendors

7956

375790

42046- 23t5
1 Transactions

N

N

12 Transactions

River Valley Forensic Services PA
01- 123- 000- 0000- 623r AP

River Valley Forensic Services PA
Coroner Fees 6

4507 Sorensen- Root Thompson Funeral Home
01- 123- 000- 0000- 6330 AP

4SO7 Sorensen- Root Thompson Funeral Home

I23 DEPT Total:

200 DEPT

9138

9138

ASAP Towing
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6359
ASAP Towing

252 LynnPeavey Company
0l- 200- 000- 0000- 6409

252 LynnPeavey Company

11041 MOCrC

01- 200- 000- 0000- 6231

11041 MOCrC

13864 Sandberg/Kristi
01- 200- 000- 0000- 61 s0

AP

AP

JuIy 6 - December 18, 2020

1 Transactions

Coroner

Enforcement

20- 3252 forfeiture
1 Transactions

scale rulers
1 Transactions

2021 Membership Fee

Transportation For Autoposy N

2 Transactions

Wrecker Service

Deputy Supplies

Services & Labor (lncl Contracts) N

Y

N41 .40
41 .40

150.OO

150.OO

1,OOO.OO Health Ins JanZO2I

Copyright 2OIO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems

NHealth Insurance- Employer



WLCl
1/5/21 9:24AM

1 General Fund

Aitkin County
G

t?:l lrfFEGnArgD -

tsil fiNn{clArssrgllls

Page 8

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

13864 SandbergTKristi

4681 Streichers
01- 200- 201- 0000- 6610
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6410

4681 Streichers

86235 The Office Shop Inc
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6405

86235 The Office Shop Inc

13934 The Tire Barn
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6302

01- 200- 000- 0000- 6302

01- 200- 000- 0000- 6302

01- 200- 000- 0000- 6302
13934 The Tire Barn

9302 WEX Bank
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6511

9302 WEXBank

13848 WYATT'S TOWING
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6359

13848 WYATT'S TOWING

200 DEPT Total:

202 DEPT

3950 Public Utilities
oI- 202- 000- 0000- 62 54

3950 Public Utilities

2OZ DEPTTotal:

Rpt

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

01/o1/2021 01/31/2021
1 Transactions

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Equipment
Clothing Allowance

Office Supplies

Car Maintenance
Car Maintenance
Car Maintenance

Car Maintenance

Gas And Oil

Wrecker Service

13 Transactions

Utilities

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

Accr

AP

Amount

1,OOO.00

35.70
122.97
158.67

49.09
49.O9

259.34
706.00
753.69

61 .69
1,74O.72

4,281 .25
4,281 .25

249.OO
249.OO

size S hard knuckle glove 11470363

duty belr #220 11471597

2 Transactions

office supplies 1085422- O

'l Transactions

oil change, rotate, battery 55910
4 ttes, install #224 55936
oil change, 4 tires #223 55937
oil change, rotare #218 56025

4 Transactions

deputy gas 69124273

1 Transactions

20- 3245 forfeiture 72- 24- 2020
1 Transactions

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

Y

-1 ,84s.13 Enforcement 9 Vendors

Boat & Water

47.47 Utilities
11 /16/2020

1345- 00

47.87
12/16/2020

1 Transactions

47.a7 Boat & Water 1 Vendors

Snowmobile

Copyright 2OlO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems

N

2O3 DEPT

1 Transactions



Aitkin County
ffi

R:l rHrEsnffut .

Eil nuiltctlt sTFT?irsWLCl
1/5/21 9:24AM

1 General Fund

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
9302 WEXBank

01- 203- 000- 0000- 6511

9302 WEXBank

203 DEPT Total:

204 DEPT

9302 WEX Bank
or- 204- 000- 0000- 6511

9302 WEXBank

2O4 DEPT Total:

206 DEPT

863 59

Rpt Warrant Description
Service Dates

#208 gas

158.14 Snowmobile

ATV

#208 gas

69\24273
1 Transactions

I Vendors

69124273

1 Transactions

I Vendors

2 Transactions

t2/22/2O2O
1 Transactions

2 Vendors

uT100055 1805

1 Transactions

22202628

1 Transactions

102 s60

AUdit LiSt fOr BOArd COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI Page 9

Account/Formula Descript! 1 099
On Behalf of Name

Gas And Oil N

I Transactions

Gas And Oil

I Transactions

Forfeiture Supplies
Forfeiture Supplies

Forfeiture Supplies

3 Transactions

Equipment

Services & Labor (lncl Contracts) N

N

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #Accr

AP

AP

AP

154.10
'1 54.10

Amount

1 58.1 4

158.',l 4

N

Aitkin Co Attorney
01- 206- 000- 0000- 6409
01- 206- 000- 0000- 6409
Aitkin Co Attorney

AP

AP

A?

154.10 ATV

626.78
138.53
765.31

100.o0
100.oo

865.31

106.2s
106.25

101 .52
101.52

Forfeitures

19- 1499

20- o3r7

title 4 forfeited vehicles

Forfeitures

Corrections

fastening tool for clincher

dispatch copier lease

chiller repair

N

N

863 59

II7 Aitkin County Sheriff
01- 206- 000- 0000- 6409

LL7 Aitkin County Sheriff

206 DEPTTotal:

252 DEPT

4s6

N

NAP

456

Bob Barker Company, Inc.
ol- 252- 201- 0000- 6610
Bob Barker Company, Inc.

783 Canon Financial Services, Inc
oI- 252- 000- 0000- 62 3 I

783 Canon Financial Services, Inc

9085 Climate Makers Inc
ol- 252- 000- 0000- 6590

9085 Climate Makers Inc
2,395.97
2,395.97 1 Transactions

AP

Copyright zoLO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems

Repair & Maintenance Supplies



WLCl
1/5/21 9:24AM

l" General Fund

Aitkin County
re
t:r tNTtE*AtxD
tsil FiluNcrArsYsrrlu

Page 10

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

88628 Dalco Enterprises, Inc.
or- 252- 000- 00oo- 640s

88628 Dalco Enterprises, Inc.

5503 Keefe Supply Company
ol,- 252- 252- 0000- 6405

o).- 2s2- 000- 0000- 6418
5503 Keefe Supply Company

Rpt Warrant Description
Service Dates

black XXL gloves

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #Accr

AP

Amount

144.52
144.52

598.08
339.96
938.O4

395.O0
395.OO

229.72
229.72

77.86
43.20

119.14
240.20

commissary supplies
snack cakes

rekey jail lock

shelter/tower

GAS SERVICE - JAIL
11 /17 /2020

GAS SER\{CE - JAIL

11 /14/2020
GAS SERVICE - STS

11 /14/2020

groceries

groceries
groceries

REC pie

3716299
1 Transactions

r378927
1383195

2 Transactions

9560

1 Transactions

34- 54- 015- 01

1 Transactions

0s05 22 14s8

12/16/2020
0505 399584

12/17 /2020
05067261 2 I

12/17 /2c20
3 Transactions

Office & Computer Supplies

Prisoner Welfare
Groceries

Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

Utilities & Heating

Utilities & Heating

Utilities & Heating

Utilities & Heating

Groceries
Groceries
Groceries

Prisoner Welfare

N

1 3073

L3073

3 160

3160

9692

AP

Lakes Area Lock & Door Hardware Inc.
or- 252- 000- 0000- 6590 AP

Lakes Area Lock & Door Hardware Inc.

Mille Lacs Energy Coop- Albert Lea

07- 252- 000- 0000- 6254 AP

Mille Lacs Energy Coop- Albert Lea

N

N

N

N

N

N

Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation
ol- 252- 000- 0000- 6254 AP 1,720.23

or- 252- 000- 0000- 62 54 342.24

ot- 252- 000- 0000- 6254 137.65

9692 Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation 2,200]6

AP

AP

N

N

N

3789 Pan- O- Gold Baking Company
ol-252- 000- 0000- 6418 AP

ot-252- 000- 0000- 6418 AP

or- 252- 000- 0000- 6418 AP

3789 Pan- O- Gold BakinC Company

3810 Paulbeck's County Market
oI- 252- 252- 0000- 6405

3810 Paulbeck's County Market

L1947 Phoenix Supply
oI- 252- 000- 0000- 6424 51.70 inmate pants

3 Transactions

12/17 /2020
'l Transactions

2r632

100024203 52003

100024203 52008

100024203 58007

AP

AP

4.99
4.99

N

N

Copyright 2OIO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems

Inmate Supplies



WLCl
1/5/21 9:24AM

1 General Fund

Aitkin County
ffit:t |NT[G8/IrE

tsil frN^llf,^rsilfrEfins

Page 11

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Rpt

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

Invoice #Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

IL947 Phoenix Supply

3950 Public Utilities
or- 252- 000- 0000- 62 54

or- 252- 000- 0000- 6254

ol- 252- 000- 0000- 62 54

3950 Public Utilities

9295 Reinhart Foodservice
01- 252- 000- 0000- 6418
oI- 252- 000- 0000- 641 8

9295 ReinhartFoodservice

86235 The Office Shop Inc
ot- 252- 000- 0000- 6405

86235 The Office Shop Inc

9302 WEX Bank
or- 252- 000- 0000- 6330

9302 WEXBank

252 DEPTTotal:

254 DEPT

345 5

345 5

Motorola Inc
ot- 2s4- 000- 0000- 62 3 1

Motorola Inc

254 DEPT Total:

DEPT

10930 Tidholm Productions
01- 255- 000- 0000- 6405

Tidholn Productions

AP

AP

AP

Accr Amount
51.70

5,289.91

83.63

1,009.55

6,383.09

1,929.72
1,886.66
3,816.38

49.09
49.09

96.86
96.86

17 ,157 .49

67,479.O9
67,479.09

67,479.O9

Warrant DescriDtion

Utilities
11 /16/2020

Urilities
11 /16/2020

Utilities
11 /16/2020

groceries
groceries

office supplies

transport gas

Corrections

Enhanced 9ll System

2021 Service Contract

Enhanced 911 System

General Crime Victim Grant

Crime Victim Env

Service Dates
'1 Transacfions

12/16/2020

12/16/2020

12/16/2020
3 Transactions

Paid On Bhf #

4537t8
460109

2 Transactions

11089422- 0

1 Transactions

69124273
'1 Transactions

15 Vendors

8230302 5 6 1

1 Transactions

1 Vendors

167s 9s13

Utilities & Heating

Utilities & Heating

Utilities & Heating

Groceries

Groceries

Office & Computer Supplies

Prisoner Transportation & Travel N

23 Transactions

Services, Labor, Contracts N

1 Transactions

1431- 00

507- 00

512- 00

N

N

N

AP

AP

AP

AP

Y

Y

N

208.00
208.OO '1 Transactions

Y

255

10930
AP

Copyright 2010- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems

Office & Computer Supplies



WLCl
1/5/21 9:24AM

1 General Fund

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

255 DEPT Total:

280 DEPT

7525

Aitkin County
G;!t TNTEGWTTID

Ell nxrmcnrs$lErrc

Page 12

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

I Transactions

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

&pt Warrant Description
Service Dates

General Crime Vic.'m Grant

Emergency Management

oak for EOC table

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #
I Vendors

Hometown Bldg Supply
01- 280- 000- 0000- 6405

Hometown Bldg Supply

Accr

AP

Amount
208.O0

N

7525

14,707.25
14,707.25

2,366.50

2,366.50

17,O73.7 5

4,039.00

50.o0

4,O89.OO

4,OB9.OO

2,896.00

Recyling Contract

11 /O1 /2020

1 Transactions

11 /30/2020
1 Transactions

01 /o1 /2022

o1 /o1 /2022
2 Transactions

20t2- 027268

1 Vendors

2 Vendors

I 8494R

18494R

I Vendors

18493R

18493R

6.18
6.18

M1459
'l Transactions

Nov2020

Office Supplies

I Transactions

Auto

Recycling Contract

2 Transactions

Historical Society Insurance N

Historical Society Workers Compensa N

2 Transactions

Ag Society Insurance N

Ag Societl'workers Compensation Ins N

280 DEPT Total:

391 DEPT

170

L70

Aitkin Motor Company
01- 391- 000- 0000- 6620

Aitkin Motor Company

2763 Countryside Sanitation
01- 391- 060- 0000- 6360 AP

2763 Countryside Sanitation

391 DEPT Total:

DEPT

3255 Mn Counties Intergovernmental Trust
01- 500- 501- 0000- 6352

500

0l- 500- 501- 0000- 6353

3255 Mn Counties Intergovernmental Trust

DEPT Total:

DEPT

3255 Mn Counties Intergovernmental Trust
01- 600- 550- 0000- 63s2

6.18 EmergencyManagement

Solid Waste

2018 Ford Escape N

Y

500

Solid Waste

Library And Historical Society

2O2I PC Renewal

01 /o1 /2021
2O2I WC, Renewal

01 /o1 /2021

600

Library And Historical Society

Ag Society, Soil & Water, Ag Inspect

2O2I PC Renewal

01 /o1 /2021
2021 WC Renewal

01 /o1 /2021

o1 /o1 /2022
50.00

01 /o1 /2022
01- 600- 550- 0000- 6353

Copyright 2OIO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems



WLCl
1/5/21 9:24AM

I General Fund

Aitkin County

Vendor Name RpI
No. Account/Formula Accr
3255 Mn Coundes Intergovernmental Trust

600 DEPT Total:

1 FundTotal:

Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

2 Transactions

Amount
2,946.OO

AUdit LiSt fOr BOArd COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI Page 13

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

2 Transacuons

102 Transactions

2,946.00 Ag Society, Soil & Water, Ag Inspect I Vendors

152/20J2 GeneralFund

copyright 2ol0- 2020 Integrated Financial systems



Aitkin County
ffit:r rttTHlaAInr

tsil ruunrcruslFr[rruWLCl
1/5/21 9:24AM

3 Road & Bridge

RpI

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIET Page 14

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

0

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

DEPT

9200 Sandsnom,/Kevin
03- 000- 000- 0000- s857
Sandstrom/Kevin

Accr Amount

500.00
500.oo

500.oo

162.42
162.42

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Undesignated

DEPOSIT REFUND

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

AP

Undesignated

R&B Administration

CONTRACT CHARGE

REPAIR LABOR

REPAIR PARTS

BIT PATCHING

REPAIR PARTS

1 Transactions

1 Vendors

222sO78s

0- 060366
0- 060366

2 Transactions

1 Transactions

Culverts N

1 Transactions

Service Contracts

Supplies And Materials

Dues

3 Transactions

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Maintenance Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

9200

O DEPT Total:

301 DEPT

783

783

10855

10855

338s

3385

Canon Financial Services, Inc
03- 301- 000- 0000- 6300 AP

Canon Financial Services, Inc

Culligan
03- 301- 000- 0000- 6400
Cr lligan

AP

Mn Transportation Alliance
03- 301- 000- 0000- 6240
Mn Transportation Alliance

1 Transactions

WATER 51,6748

1 Transactions

2021 MEMBERSHIP DUES RENEWAL P2I- I046
1 Transactions

z,B1o.az R&B Administration 3 Vendors

R&B Highway Maintenance

N

N

N

301 DEPT Total:

303 DEPT

195

2,61 1.00
2,611.OO

30.o0
76.OO

106.00

36,OO7.10
36,007.10

37.OO

37.OO

17.98
17.98

195

Aitkin Tire Shop
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
Aitkin Tire Shop

7050 AndersonBrothers Construction
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6521 AP

7050 Anderson Brothers Construcdon

8693 ASV, LLC

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
8693 ASV, LLC

t}4s2 AT&T Mobility
03- 303- 000- 0000- 62s4

AP

AP

Y

Y

26990

522r07

287266IO4878X1 Utilities

N

AP

AP

1 Transactions

32.98 PAUL'S IPAD SVC N

Copyright 2OIO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems



Aitkin County
m

l?!$rffffi$ED
Eil FlltAl{Ct'$$xffftlWLCl

1/5/21 9:24AM
3 Road & Bridge

Vendor Name
No, Account/Formula

IO452 AT&T Mobility

Rp! Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

1 Transactions

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI Page 15

Account/Formula Descripti 1 099
On Behalf of NameAccr Amount

32.98

86467 Auto Value Aitkin
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590

86467 Auto Value Aitkin

13911 BERT'S TRUCK EQUIP. OF MOORHEAD
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590 AP

13911 BERT'S TRUCK EQUIP. OF MOORHEAD

14052 Best Oil Company
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

14052 Best Oil Company

12445 Brandl Chevrolet, Buick GMC

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90
12445 Brandl Chevrolet, Buick GMC

163 Charter Communications
03- 303- 000- 0000- 62s4

163 Charter Communications

14887 CintasCorporation
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298

L4887 CintasCorporadon

8618 Compass Minerals America
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6518

8618 Compass Minerals America

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

21 .99

259.1 0

188,85
71.28

8.89
15.17
11.43

576.71

SWATARA SHOP SUPPUES 4OI7OT97

REPAIR PARTS 4OI7O322

REPAIR PARTS 4OI7O329

AITKIN SHOP SUPPUES 40170478
REPAIR PARTS 4OI7O5B5

REPAIR PARTS 40170808
REPAIR PARTS 40171332

7 Transactions

REPAIR PARTS w 97500
1 Transactions

Shop Maintenance
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Shop Maintenance
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor FueI & Lubricants

Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

AP

AP

AP

AP

1,355.00
1,355.OO

746.53
638.O5

1,446.26
2,830.84

48.49
44.49

141 .76
141.76

9.63
9.63

19.26

4,997.91
4,997.91

27I48
27t48
27I48

SWATARA DIESEL

JACOBSON DIESEL

PALISADE DIESEL

REPAIR PARTS

PHONE: HWY OFFICE

SHOP IAUNDRY

SHOP IAUNDRY

DE- ICING SALT

3 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

4070561326
4071334876

2 Transactions

724663

1 Transactions

107091

O-O22823I2L92O Utilities

N

N

N

N

N

N

AP

AP

AP

Shop Maintenance

Shop Maintenance

N

Copyright 2OlO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems

De- Icing SaIt



WLCl
1/5/21 9:24AM

3 Road & Bridge

Aitkin County

-

'?:I 
INTEGR'TTII'

tsI nxencr*rrftruffs

Page 16

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

BpI

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
7060 Federated Co- Ops Inc.

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6297
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6297

7060 Federated Co- Ops brc.

Accr Amount

692.71
420.70

1,113.41

1 69.1 4

135.76
304.90

Warrant Description
Service Dates

DRUG SCREEN

DRUG SCREEN

AP

AP

AP

AP

JACOBSON SHOP PROPANE 315185

MCGRATH SHOP PROPANE 369015

2 Transactions

Shop FueI

Shop FueI

Meeting Expense,/Physicals

Meeting Expense/Physicals

Utilities
Utilities
Utilities
Utilities

Signs & Posts

Signs & Posts

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Shop Maintenance
Shop Maintenance

Shop Maintenance

Utilities
Utilities

N

N

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

N

N

N

N

9368 FirstSource
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6296
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6296

9368 FirstSource

8622 Frontier
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6254
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6254
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6254
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6254

8622 Frontier

1818 Glen s Sign Dezine
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6516
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6516
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590

1818 Glens SignDezine

1880 Gravelle Plumbing & Heating, Inc
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298 AP

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298 AP

1880 Gravelle Plumbing & Heating, Inc

1959 H&LMesabiInc
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298

1959 H&LMesabiInc

91187 Lake County Power
03- 303- 000- 0000- 62s4
03- 303- 000- 0000- 62s4

91187 Lake Counny Power

14038 Lube- Tech Liquid Recycling, Inc.
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298 AP

72.10
72.10
72.10
92.10

308.40

JACOBSON

MCGREGOR

PALISADE

MCGRATH

E- 911 SIGNING

SWITERZLAND TRAIL
DOOR DECAL

AITKIN SHOP

AITKIN SHOP

AITKIN SHOP SUPPLIES

NOV/DEC CSAH 14

NOV/DEC CSAH 6

4 Transactions

3 Transactions

85067
85175

2 Transactions

40818

1 Transactions

2 Transactions

FL00406500

FL0041 1990

218- 752- 6591

2r8- 768- 448r
2r8- 845- 2607
320- s92- 3580

141 979801

141 979901

N

N

N

N

AP

AP

AP

250.OO

60.00
62.OO

372.OO

7.96

532.90
540.86

60.oo
60.00

55.29
48.59

103.88

AP

AP

AP

N

2 Transactions

212.OO AITKIN SHOP SUPPUES 2513026

Copyright 2010- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems

NShop Maintenance



Aitkin County

-

I?:I I}ITFE}RATIf,
B;J ttt'lAllClAL CYtfttrltWLCI

1/5/21 9:24AM
3 Road & Bridge

Vendor Name Rpt
No. Account/Formula Accr

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298 AP

14038 Lube- Tech Liquid Recycling, Inc.

12927 Midwest Machinery Co.

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
L2927 Midwest Machinery Co.

AP

9179 NORTH CENTRAL INTERNATIONAI, LLC

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590 AP

9T79 NORTH CENTRAL INTERNATIONAL, LLC

8691 Northland Hydraulic Service
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590

8691 Northland Hydraulic Service

IO4I2 O'ReiIly Auto Parts
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590

1.0412 O'Reilly Auto Parts

Warrant Description
Service Dates

PALISADE SHOP SUPPUES 2513027
2 Transactions

2305172
'l Transactions

8582 75

1 Transactions

0- 04286
1 Transactions

rB78- 472975
1878- 475060

2 Transactions

0921665- rN

1 Transactions

1686- 00

5945 5- 00

6333 s- 00

63388- 00

4 Transactions

25526

1 Transactions

55913

55913

AUdit LiSt fOr BOArd COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI Page 17

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name
Shop Maintenance N

Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Motor FueI & Lubricants

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #Amount

60.oo
272.OO

15.98
'1 5.98

144.52
144.52

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR PARTS

HYDRAUUC O[

Hy{Y 47 & CR 12

HWY 2TO W & CR 28

AITKIN SHOP WATER

HWY 210/169 E & CR 12

PAUSADE SHOP

REPAIR LABOR

REPAIR PARTS

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

51 .17
51 .17

106.40
106.40

60.78
a7.91

144.7 5

1,263.81
1,263.81

52.65
46.05
92.48
52.94

244.52

N

N

14861

14861

39s0

Parman Energy Group
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

Parman Energy Group
N

3950

Public Utilities
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6254
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6254
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6254
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6254
Public Utilities

90805 Temco
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298

90805 Temco

13934 The Tire Barn
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590

Utilities
Utilities
Utilities
Iltilities

N

N

N

N

Shop Maintenance

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Y

667.95
746.O2

Y

Y

Copyright 2O1O- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems



Aitkin County
re

t',15 lbnso*AT!{i
Ell nl{^ncnrffffwsWLCl

1/5/21 9:24AM
3 Road & Bridge

Bpt

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

Invoice #

Page 18

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

13934 The Tire Barn

9642 WEXBANK
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

9642 WEXBANK

8279 Winzer Franchise Company
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298

8279 Winzer Franchise Company

303 DEPT Total:

307 DEPT

a6222

2,247.71
2,247.71

GASOUNE

15.07
15.O7

AITKIN SHOP SUPPLIES

54,901 .38 R&B Highway Maintenance

167.85
167.85

R&B Capital Infrastructure

AD FOR BID

190.82
190.82

JOB COST TRANSFERS

62,610.50
62,61 0.50

I]TILITY RELOCATION

62,969.'l 7 R&B Capital Infrastructure

R&B Equipment & Facilities

6767015
'1 Transactions

29 Vendors

ttozs71
1 Transactions

POOO\2787

1 Transactions

49733
'l Transactions

3 Vendors

208002
208s90

Shop Maintenance

54 Transactions

Printing & Publishing

Professional Services

Utility Moves

3 Transactions

Capital Outlay- Facilities
Capital Outlay- Facilities

2 Transactions

Accr

AP

Amount
1,453.97

1,320.00
1,320.00
2,640.O0

Warrant Description

ACHD REMODEL

ACHD REMODEL

Service Dates
2 Transactions

1 Transactions
r1/8- r2/7 /20 Motor Fuel & Lubricants

Paid On Bhf #

AP

AP

N

N

N

N

N

86222

Aitkin Independent Age
03- 307- 000- 0000- 6230
Aitkin Independent Age

8694 Department of Transportation
03- 307- 000- 0000- 6260 AP

8694 Department of Transportation

91187 Lake Country Power
03- 307- 000- 0000- 6295

9LL87 Lake Country Power
AP

3O7 DEPTTotal:

308 DEPT

5128

5128

Widseth Smith & Nolting Inc
03- 308- 000- 0000- 6600 AP

03- 308- 000- 0000- 6600 AP

Widseth Smith & Nolting Inc

308 DEPT Total:

2 Transactions

2,640.00 R&B Equipment & Faciliues

123,a21 .37 Road & Bridge

N

N

3 Fund Total:

Copyright 2OlO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems

1 Vendors

63 Transactions



WLCl
1/5/21 9:24AM

5 Health & Human Services

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

4OO DEPT

248 Association of Mn Counties
05- 400- 440- 0470- 624L

248 Association of Mn Counties

88628 Dalco Enterprises, Inc.
05-400- 440-o4IO-6422

05- 400- 440- o4IO- 6422

05- 400- 440- 041,0- 6422

05- 400- 440- o4to- 6422

88628 Dalco Enterprises, Inc.

DEPT Total:

420 DEPT

248

248

Association of Mn Counties
05- 420- 600- 4800- 6241

Association of Mn Counties

88628 Dalco Enterprises, Inc.
05- 420- 600- 4800- 6422

420

05- 420- 600- 4800- 6422

05- 420- 600- 4800- 6422

05- 420- 600- 4800- 6422

88628 Dalco Enterprises, Inc.

DEPT Total:

DEPT

248 Association of Mn Counties

Aitkin County
re;!t utT[Gn^;rgt

tsll sfi,$rellrs$Ttus

Page 19

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Audit List for Board coMMIssIoNER's voucHERs ENTRIET

RpI Warrant Description
Service Dates

Public Health Department

AMC Annual Mtg

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

N

N

N

N

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

Accr Amount

8.00
8.OO

36.55

39.42

25.79

108.03

209.79

217.79

16.50
16.50

7 5.37

81.30

53.18

Toilet Tissue

12/22/2020
Roll Towels

12/22/2020
Disinfectant

12/22/2020
Can Liners

12/22/2020

Public Health Department

Income Maintenance

AMC Annual Mtg

Toilet Tissue

12/22/2020
Roll Towels

12/22/2020
Disinfectant

12/22/2020
Can Liners

12/22/2020

1 Transactions

12/22/2020

12/22/2c20

12/22/2020

12/22/2020
4 Transactions

57006

37t9642

3719642

3719642

3719642

2 Vendors

57006

1 Transactions

3719642
12/22/2020

3719642

12/22/2020
3719642

12/22/2020
3719642

Meeting,/Conference RegistrationFee N

Janitorial S ervices,/Supplies

Janitorial Services/SuppIies

Janitorial Services/Supplies

Janitorial Services/Supplies

5 Transactions

Meeting,/Conference Registration Fee N

Janitorial Services/Supplies

Janitorial S ervices,/Supplies

Janitorial Services,/Supplies

Janitorial Services/Supplies

400

N

N

N

N

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP 222.81

432.66
12/22/2020

4 Transactions

449.'1 6 Income Maintenance

Social Services430

Copyright 2OlO- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems

2 Vendors 5 Transactions



WLCl
1/5/21 9:24AM

5 Health & Human Services

Aitkin County

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

0s- 430- 700- 4800- 6241
248 Association of ltfn Counties

88628 Dalco Enterprises, Inc.
05- 430- 700- 4800- 6422

05- 430- 700- 4800- 6422

0s- 430- 700- 4800- 6422

0s- 430- 700- 4800- 6422

88628 Dalco Enterprises, Inc.

DEPT Total:

Fund Total:

RpI Warrant Description
Service Dates

AMC Annual Mtg

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

57006

Audit List for Board COMMTSSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI Page 20

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name
Meeting/Conference RegisftationFee N

Accr
AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

Amount
25.50
25.50

1 16.48

125.64

82.19

344.34

668.65

694.15

1,361 .10

Toilet Tissue

12/22/2020
Roll Towels

12/22/2020
Disinfectant

12/22/2020
Can Liners

12/22/2020

1 Transactions

12/22/2020

12/22/2020

12/22/2020

12/22/2020
4 Transactions

3719642

3719642

3719642

371.9642

2 Vendors

Janitorial Services,/Supplies

Janitorial Services/Supplies

Janitorial Services/Supplies

Janitorial Services,/Supplies

5 Transacdons

15 Transactions

N

N

N

N

430 Social Services

Health & Human Services5

Copyright 2010- 202 0 Integrated Financial Systems



WLCl
1/5/21

l0 Trust

Aitkin County
9:24AM

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

Rp!

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI Page 21

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount

3,498,1 3

3,498.13
Bond Refund

1,298.85
1,298.8s

Bond Refund

4,796.98 Timber Permit Bonds

19.25
19.25

Forfeited Tax Sales

2018 PJ Trailer

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Timber Permit Bonds900 DEPT

5938

5938

Rieger Logging
10- 900- 000- 0000- 2300
Rieger Logging

5791 Sappi
10- 900- 000- 0000- 2300

5791 Sappi

900 DEPT Total:

DEFT

90762 Aitkin Co License Center
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6374
Aitkin Co License Center90762

195 Aitkin Tire Shop
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6590

195 Aitlin Tire Shop

AP

783 CanonFinancial Services, Inc
r0- 923- 000- 0000- 6231 AP

923

783 Canon Financial Services, Inc

DEPT Total:

Fund Total:

Tire repair #315

Copier contract charges

12/01 /2020

L8974r
1 Transactions

60349
1 Transactions

22250792

Timber Permit Bonds

Timber Permit Bonds

2 Transactions

Auto & Trailer License

Repair & Maintenance Supplies Y

Services, Labor, Contracts

3 Transactions

5 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

12/31 /2020
1 Transactions

13938

t4226

2 Vendors

3 Vendors

N

N

923

N

25.00
25.OO

15a.21

158.21

202.46

4,999.44

N

l0

Forfeited Tax Sales

Trust

Copyright 2olo- 2o2o Integrated Financial systems



WLCl
1/5/21 9:24AM

ll Forest Development

Vendor Name Rpt
No. Account/Formula Accr

925 DEPT

8287 Mn Dept Of Labor & Industry
I 1- 925- 000- 0000- 6590

8287 Mn Dept Of Labor & Industry

14386 Paradigm Automotive
r 1- 925- 000- 0000- 6s90

14386 Pxlndigm Automotive

15370 SullivanJr,/Barry D
11- 925- 000- 0000- 6231

15370 SullivanJr/Barry D

13934 The Tire Barn
11- 925- 000- 0000- 6590
11- 925- 000- 0000- 6590

13934 The Tire Barn

925 DEPTTotal:

939 DEPT

8434 DLT Solutions, Inc
I 1- 939- 000- 0000- 640s

8434 DLT Solutions, Inc

9569 Minnesota Society ofProfessional Survey
11- 939- 000- 0000- 6240

9569 Minnesota Society of Professional Survey

939 DEPT Total:

Aitkin County
G

E:I INTTG*ATCD ..

liil ltHAile[^lsYsTEHI

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE! Page 22

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of NameAmount

10.00
10.o0

15.93
15.93

1,350.00
1,350.OO

284.40
432.13
7'1 6.53

1,506.99

1,506.99

275.OO

275.OO

Buckthorn/Stumps

Disc Rotor #666
Spark Plugs #798

ELD Annual Subscr

12/28/2020

R.Quale Lic Mbrshp

o7 /31 /2021
1 Transactions

2,092.46 ResourceManagement

county Surveyor

A8R0248636X

1 Transactions

1 0026

1 Transactions

12/28/2020
1 Transactions

5 5883

55955

2 Transactions

4 Vendors

493t557

Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

Services, Labor, Contracts

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies

5 Transactions

Office & Computer Supplies N

Dues/Assoc Fees Y

2 Transactions

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Resource Management

Pressure VesseI Licence

Tire plug

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

AP

AP

AP

AP

Y

N

N

300003093

1 Transactions

2 Vendors1,78'l .99 County Surveyor

3,A74.45 ForestDevelopment11 Fund Total:

Copyright 2OIO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems

7 Transactions



WLCl
1/5/21 9:24AM

15 Aitkin County Collaboratir

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

450 DEPT

86308 Aitkin Public Schools
1s- 4s0- 000- 0000- 6231

86308 Aitkin Publtc Schools

450 DEPT Total:

l5 Fund Total:

Aitkin County

RPI

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI Page 23

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Collaborative- Aitkin School

20- 2l LCTS Allocation
12/22/20.20

4512

1 Transactions

Collaborative- Aitkin School

Aitkin County Collaborativ e

31,500.00

31,500.OO

3',I ,500.oo

31,500.OO

Aitkin School Services

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

N

I Vendors

Copyright 2oIo- 2o2o Integrated Financial systems



WLCl
1/5/21 9:244M

19 Long Lake Conservation Cr

Vendor Name
No. Account,/Formula

s21.

Aitkin County

RpI

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI Page 24

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of NameAccr Amount

106.01
106.O1

673.77
673.77

20.00
20.oo
40,00

Warrant Descrintion
Service Dates

LLCC Administration

COPIER CONTRACT

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

DEPT

783 Canon Financial Services, Inc
19- 521- 000- 0000- 623r
Canon FinaDcial Services, Inc783

L48I2 SCI Broadband/Savage Communications
19- s21- 000- 0000- 62s0

14812 SCI Broadband/Savage Communications

521 DEPT Total:

524 DEPT

1430

1430

Dotzler Power Equipment
L9- 524- 000- 0000- 6590
rg- 524- 000- 0000- 6590
Dotzler Power Equipment

524 DEPT Total:

19 Fund Totd:

779;8 LLCCAdministration

LLCC Maintenance

PHONE/INTERNET

SHARPEN HARVESTER CHAIN

SHARPEN SAW CHAIN

22202627

1 Transactions

o24- 033167

1 Transactions

2 Vendors

1784s
1 798s

l" Vendors

Services, Labor, Contracts

Telephone

2 Transacdons

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies

2 Transactions

4 Transactions

N

N

N

N

AP

AP

2 Transactions

4O.OO LLCC Matntenance

g1 9.78 Long Lake Conservadon Center

Copyright 2OI0- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems



WLCl
1/5/21

2I Parks
9:24AM

Vendor Name BpI
No. Account/Formula Accr

520 DEPT

188 Aitkin Sno- Drifters Snowmobile
21,- 52O- 000- 0000- 6802 a

188 Aitkin Sno- Drifters Snowmobile

Aitkin County
G

ti:t t!{T[cRArtrD
Eil Hxexg,trsttlEui

Page 25

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

Amount

14,530.44
14,530.44

7,659.OO
7,659.OO

24,256.77
24,256.77

21 ,618.45
21 ,618.45

1 3,979.1 5

13,979.15

87.59

33.38

209.37

330.34

30,517.86
30,517.86

131.97
131.97

GIA BM1

GIA BMl

GIA BMI

GIA BMl

Utilities
11 /16/2020

Utilities
11 /16/2020

Uriliries
11 /16/2020

GIA BMl

Trailer Jacks (3)

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Parks

GtA BMl

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Giese Sno- Cruisers Trai] Assn.
2r- 520- 000- 0000- 6802

Giese Sno- Cruisers Trail Assn.

Haypoint Jackpine Savages

2r- s20- 000- 0000- 6802

Haypoint Jackpine Savages

Mille Lacs Trails, Inc.
2r- s20- 000- 0000- 6802

Mille Lacs Trails, Inc.

Palisade Supersledders Inc.
2I- 520- 000- 0000- 6802

Palisade Supersledders Inc.

Public Utilities
2I- 520- 000- 0000- 62 54

2I- 520- 000- 0000- 6254

2I- 520- 000- 0000- 6254

3950 Public Utilities

1 805

1805

2060

2060

3176

3t76

3780

3780

3 9s0

4800

4800

5551

5551

N

N

N

AP

AP

AP

N

Na

Na

Na

Na

N

N

FY21

1 Transactions

FY2 I
1 Transactions

FY21

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

FY21

1 Transactions

1670- 00

12/16/2020
1671- 00

12/16/2020
34B- 00

12/16/2020
3 Transactions

Trail Grants- State

Trail Grants- State

Trail Grants- State

Trail Grants- State

Trail Grants- State

Utilities

Utilities

Utilities

Trail Grants- State

Tamarack Sno- Flyers
2I- 520- 000- 0000- 6802

Tamarack Sno- Flyers

Unclaimed Freight North
2I- s20- 000- 0000- 6802

Unclaims4 Freight Norttl
APA

FY21

1 Transactions

210845

1 Transactions

Copyright 2OIO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems

Trail Grants- State



WLCl
1/5/21

2L Parks
9:244M

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

520 DEPT Total:

2t Fund Total:

Flnal Total:

Aitkin County

BBI Warrant Description
Service Dates

Parks

Parks

139 Vendors

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #
8 Vendors

AUdit LiSt fOr BOArd COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE! Page 26

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

L0 Transactions

Accr Amount
113,023.98

1 13,023.98

431,820.A4

10 Transactions

207 Transactions

Copyright 2 0 1 0- 2 020 Integrated Financial Systems



WLCl
1/5/21

Aitkin County
9:24AM

Recap by Fund

AUdit LiSt fOr BOArd COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI Page 27

Fund

1

3

5

10

11

15

19

21

All Funds

AMOUNT

152,420.72
123,421.37

'1.36't.10

4,999.44
3,474.45

31,500.OO

819.78
1 13,O23.98

431,420.44

Name

General Fund
Road & Bridge
Health & Human Services
Trust
Forest Development
Aitkin County Collaborative
Long Lake Conservation Center

Parks

Total Approved by,

Copyright 2010- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems



]r
w]-cl
1/20/21

Aitkin County
11:O9AM

Print List in Order By: 2

Explode Dist. Formulas N

Paid on Behalf Of Namt
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

1 - Fund (Page BreakbyFund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIET Page 1

Page Break By: 1 - Page Break by Fund
2 - Page Break by Dept

I



WLCl
1/20/21 11:O9AM

1 General Fund

Aitkin County

Rpt

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI Page 2

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

1

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

DEPT

86222 Aitkin Independent Age
01- 001- 000- 0000- 6230
01- 001- 000- 0000- 6230

86222 AitkinlndependentAge

15240 AT&T Mobility
0r- 001- 000- 0000- 62s0

L524O AT&T Mobility

3473 NACO
01- 001- 000- 0000- 6241

3473 NACO

14289 Pratt/Bil
01- 001- 000- 0000- 6330

L4289 Pratt/Bill

86235 The Office Shop Inc
01, 001,000- 0000- 6405

86235 The Office Shop Inc

6097 Verizon Wireless
01- 001- 000- 0000- 62s0

Avery/Jill
01- 012- 000- 0000- 6232

Accr

AP

AP

Amount

6'l .55
179.O4
240.59

1 14.69

'1 14.69

450.OO

450.OO

131.10

131.10

11.72
11.72

35.01

35.01

70.o2

346.00

346.OO

Warrant Description
Seryee lates

Commissioners

Synopsis 12115

Synopsis 12l15

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

AP

AP

AP

I I 2852

812853
Printing, Publishing & Adv
Printing, Publishing & Adv

N

N

Wireless bill
11 /26/2020

2021 Membership Dues

Brd Mlg It/3- 12/30
11 /03/2020

Napstad name plate

Mifi Marcotte

01 /05/2021
Mifi- Niemi

12/02/2020

01- P4- 99- 194

12/O1/2020

2 Transactions

12/25/2020
1 Transactions

'l Transactions

12/30/2020
1 Transactions

1 Transactions

02/04/2021

01 /o1 /2021
2 Transactions

12/31 /2020
1 Transactions

287298817699 Telephone

267r89

1089719- 0

9870575245

987062246r

6 Vendors

Dec2020

N

NRegistration Fee

Transportation & Travel & Parking N

Office & Computer Supplies N

Telephone

Telephone

8 Transactions

N

N01- 001- 000- 0000- 62s0 AP

6097 Verizon Wireless

1 DEPT Total:

DEPT

9323

1,O19.12 Commissioners

Court AdministrationT2

9323 Avery/Jill

AP

Copyright 2010- 2020 Integrated Financial systems

Attorney Services Y



Aitkin County
m

E:T IHItr$8ATTI' .

lill Fil{ilffi,Lsftlu'{tWLCl
1/20/21 11:O9AM

I General Fund

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

11634 Gammello & Pearson PLLC

01- 012- 000- 0000- 6232

01- 012- 000- 0000- 6232

01- 012- 000- 0000, 6232

01- 012- 000- 0000- 6232

01- 012- 000- 0000- 6232

11634 Gammello & Pearson PLLC

T2 DEPT Total:

DEPT

8623 s

37.50
'l ,417.50

195.00
30.oo
15.00

1,695.OO

77653

77657
77658
77660
77661

Warrant Description
Service Dates

#10 REG EN\TLOPES

RpI

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI Page 3

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Attorney Services

Attorney Services

Attorney Services

Attorney Services

Attorney Services

6 Transactions

Office & Computer Supplies
Office & Computer Supplies
Office & Computer Supplies

Office & Computer Supplies

4 Transactions

Services, Labor, Contracts

Office & Computer Supplies

Services, Labor, Contracts

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

86235

Accr

AP

AP

10.39
101 .44

6.50
1 'l 8.33

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

Amount

01- PR- l5- 650
01- cR- 20- 664
01- PR- 20- 939

01- PR- 20- rO37

01- PR- 17- 186

5 Transactions

2,041.OO CourtArlministration 2 Vendors

Auditor

APPT. BOOK - K. PEYSAR 1090155- O

COPIER CONTRACT 314324-O
RIBBON 314409- 0

3 Transactions

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

40
The Office Shop Inc
01- 040- 000- 0000- 6405

01- 040- 021- 0000- 6405

01- 040- 000- 0000- 6405

The Office Shop Inc

N

N

N

10930 TidholmProductions
01- 040- 000- 0000- 6405

10930 TidholmProductions

40 DEPT Total:

DEPT

1 1603

146.00
'l 46.00

264.33

450.00
450.OO

17.25
17.25

117.53
117.53

Auditor

Treasurer

CR190i Service Contract

Gel pens, adh notes

Copier contract

1689 9522

1 Transactions

2 Vendors

2lO2AITCOU

1 Transactions

1090399- 0
1 Transactions

433048642

1 Transactions

Y

42

I 1603

8623 5

8623 5

14330

14330

Girard's Business Solutions,Inc.
or- o42- 000- 0000- 6231 AP

Girard's Business Solutions,Inc.

The Office Shop Inc
or- 042- 000- 0000- 640s
The Office Shop Inc

US Bank
oI- o42- 000- 0000- 62 3 I
US Bank

N

N

N

5A4,79 Treasurer42 DEPT Total:

Copyright 2OIO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems

3 Vendors 3 Transactions



Aitkin County

-

t:l tl{fuiR/tTtD . ,

Eil Ftr*rlrcr^tflEral'WLCl
1/20/21 1 1 :O9AM

I General Fund

43

RBT

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI Page 4

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

DEPT

10452 AT&T Mobility
01- 043- 000- 0000- 6250

10452 AT&T Mobility

86235 The Office Shop Inc
0l- 043- 000- 0000- 6405

86235 The Office Shop Inc

6097 Verizon Wireless
01- 043- 000- 0000- 62s0

6097 Verizon Wireless

43 DEPT Total:

44

Accr Amount

390.61

390.61

55.37
55.37

35.O1

35.O1

480.99

10,BO3.OO

10,803.OO

2,O2s.OO

2,O25.OO

1,300.oo

'1 ,300.oo

14,128.OO

61 .69

56.89

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Assessor

Wireless bill
11 /26/2020

2872986608t2 Telephone

1090462- 0

98703203 1 5

3 Vendors

56546

DVz0120329

3 Vendors

s6009

56010

NAP

AP

office supplies

Wireless bill
12/02/2020

Assessor

Central Services

2021 Annual dues

Dec. 2020 Subsidy

WAN services Dec2020

12/01 /2020

12/2s/2020
1 Transactions

1 Transactions

01 /o1 /2021
1 Transactions

'l Transactions

1 Transactions

12/31 /2020
'l Transactions

Office, Film & Computer Supplies N

Telephone

3 Transactions

Assoc of MN Counties

Ambu-lance Appropriations

Services, Labor, Contracts

3 Transactions

Car Maintenance

N

DEPT

248

248

Association of Mn Counties
or- o44- 000- 0000- 684s
Association of Mn Counties

89081 North Ambulance Brainerd
oI- o44- 000- 0000- 6841

89081 North Ambulance Brainerd

3336 Office Of MN. IT Services
oI- o44- 000- 0000- 6231

3336 Office Of MN. IT Serices

44 DEPT TOTAI:

DEPT

13934 The Tire Barn
0l- 045- 000- 0000- 6302

AP

AP

AP

AP

N

N

N

Central Services

Motor Pool

OiI Change,/Rotate Tires - Car

12/22/2020
OiI Change - Car #9

N

N

45

01- 045- 000- 0000- 6302

Copyright 2OIO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems

Car Maintenance



WLCl
1/20/21 11:O9AM

1 General Fund

Aitkin County

-

t?!l lstTlr(}sAT[D
Eil HIUHCLUSYI?EIiS

RpI Warrant Description
Service Dates

12/22/2020

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIET Page 5

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

13934 The Tire Barn

45 DEPT TOtaI:

49 DEPT

T4O7I

Accr

AP

AP

Amount

1 18.58

'l 18.58

3,697.56
3,697.56

7,910.00
17,401 .OO

2,550.00
859.OO

28,720.OO

49.86

49.86

Motor Pool

Information Technologies

ASA5516 SMARTNET

2021 CTYTAXQTR3s

2021 CTYTAXQTR65

2021 CTYHOSTLV2

2021 CTYHOSTRES

Wireless bill
1 1 /26/2020

file folders

2 Transactions

I Vendors

INV8278549

1 Transactions

2 Transactions

Programming,Services,Contracts N

Programming, Services, Contracts
Programming, Services, Contracts
Programming, Services, Contracts
Programming, Services, Conftacts

5 Transactions

Dues & Subscriptions

t407t

Marco Technologies LLC
01- 049- 000- 0000- 6231

Marco Technologies LLC

86290 Mn Counties Information Systems
01- 049- 000- 0000- 6231

01- 049- 000- 0000- 6231

01- 049- 000- 0000- 6231

01- 049- 000- 0000- 6231

86290 Mn Counties Information Systems

49 DEPT Total:

s2 DEPT

3475

3475

AMC
01- 052- 000- 0000- 6240
AMC

32,417.56 InformationTechnologies

771.OO

771.OO

Administration

2021 MACA dues

2 Vendors

287298817699 Telephone

1 972

r972
1993

I 993

N

N

N

N

4 Transactions

'l Transactions

12/25/2c20
1 Transactions

N

N

15240 AT&T Mobility
01- 052- 000- 0000- 6250

L524O AT&T Mobility

86235 The Office Shop Inc
01- 052- 000- 0000- 6405

86235 The Office Shop Inc

52 DEPT Total:

DEPT

86222 Aitkin Independent Age
01- 053- 000- 0000- 6230

Human Resources

98.00 Help wanted 12,/2 808660

Copyright 2OIO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems

17.13
17.13

837.99 Administration

1090059- 0
'1 Transactions

3 Vendors

Office & Computer Supplies

3 Transactions

N

53

AP Printing, Publishing & Adv N



WLCl
1/20/21 11:O9AM

I General Fund

Aitkin County
ffi

l::l ltrtTt(ilr$Ut
EIJ ITHANCTALSC[T$rl

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

01- 053- 000- 0000- 6230
01- 053- 000- 0000- 6230
01- 053- 000- 0000- 6230
01- 053- 000- 0000- 6230

86222 Aitkin Independent Age

3475 AMC
01- 053- 000- 0000- 6240

3475 AMC

I524O AT&T Mobility
01- 053- 000- 0000- 6250

15240 AT&T Mobi[ty

10629 Ergometrics Inc
01- 053- 000- 0000- 6231

10629 Ergomehics Inc

I2O48 McDowell Agency, Inc.Ahe
01- 0s3- 000- 0000- 6234

01- 0s3- 000- 0000- 6234

01- 053- 000- 0000- 6234

12048 McDowell Agency, Inc.Ahe

RpI Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

HeIp wanted l2l9 809735

Help wanted 12116 811050
Help wanted 12,/23 812092
Help wanted 12,/30 812992

5 Transactions

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE! Page 6

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name
Printing, Publishing & Adv N

Printing, Publishing & Adv N

Printing, Publishing & Adv N

Printing, Publishing & Adv N

Accr
AP

AP

AP

AP

Amount
77.OO

77.OO

83.00
60.00

395.OO

125.OO
'1 25.OO

99.72

99.72

212.60
212.60

133.00

25.O0

61.OO

219.OO

474.OO

47 4.OO

5.99
5.99

AP

Mn Counties Information Systems
01- 053- 000- 0000- 6231

Mn Counties Information Systems

Paulbeck's County Market
0l- 053- 000- 0000- 6405

Paulbeck's County Market

The Office Shop Inc
01- 0s3- 000- 0000- 640s
01- 053- 000- 0000- 6405

'l 9.98 post- its flags

26.Oj 10x13 envelopes

AP

AP

AP

AP

2021 MCHRMA- BD

1 Transactions

Wireless bill
11 /26/2020 12/25/2020

1 Transactions

Frontline testing for Law Enf
1 Transactions

Backgrould check- Adelmann

12/01/2c20 12/31/2020
Background check- Bardzel

12/01/2020 12/31/2020
Background check- Wolfe

12/01/2020 12/31/2020
3 Transactions

2O2I FORMSPRINTPDF
'1 Transactions

coffee (interviews)
'l Transactions

Dues/Assoc Fees

287299383308 Telephone

30686 Services, Labor, Contracts

Background Check Fees

Background Check Fees

Background Check Fees

1 983 Services, Labor, Contracts

0097 Office & Computer Supplies

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

86290

86290

3810

3810

86235

AP

AP

AP

10900s9- 0
10900s9- i

Office & Computer Supplies
Office & Computer Supplies

N

N

Copyright 2010- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems



WLCl
1/20/21 11:O9AM

1 General Fund

Aitkin County

Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

2 Transactions

Page 7

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

86235 The Office Shop Inc

10930 Tidholm Productions
01- 053- 000- 0000- 6405

10930 Tidholm Productions

53 DEPT Total:

90 DEPT

1.0452 AT&T Mobility
01- 090- 000- 0000- 62s0

L0452 AT&T Mobility

109S5 C tltigan
01- 090- 000- 0000- 6213

10855 Culligan

2390 Itasca Co Sheriff
01- 090- 000- 0000- 6234

2390 Itasca Co Sheriff

8454 Ramsey County Sheriff
01- 090- 000- 0000- 6234

8454 Ramsey County Sheriff

10879 Shred-It
01- 090- 000- 0000- 6231

RpI

AP

Accr

AP

AP

Amount
46.O1

188.00
188.OO

249.30

249.30

171.50
171 .50

75.00
75.OO

70.oo
70.oo

376.1 0

376.10

21 .46
3B.BO

1,101 .62
1,162.28

2500 envelopes

Wireless bill
11 /26/2020

Water Cooler

Subpoena Service

Subpoena Service

Onsite Serv f2/2,12/30
12/O1 /2020

office supplies
office supplies
Copier contract

1 Transactions

12/25/2020
1 Transactions

12/31 /2020
1 Transactions

1682 9500 Office & Computer Supplies

16 Transactions

Y

1,765.32 HumanResources

Attorney

9 Vendors

287301408597 Telephone N

0l 184209

1 Transactions

202rooo97

1 Transactions

202016216
'1 Transactions

818 I 146768

Drug & Forfeiture Ms387.213 N

Co Sheriff Services

Co Sheriff Servlces

Services, Labor, Contracts

Office & Computer Supplies
Office & Computer Supplies
Office Equipment

N

N

N

10879 Shred-It

86235 The Office Shop Inc
0l- 090- 000- 0000- 6405

01- 090- 000- 0000- 640s
0r- 090- 000- 0000- 662s

86235 The Office Shop Inc
AP

5173 Thomson Reuters- West Publishing
01- 090- 000- 0000- 6239 AP

10901s1- 0
t090274- O

314298- 0

3 Transactions

N

N

N

1,507.15 West info charges 843588570

Copyright 2OIO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems

NComputer Research



Aitkin County
ffi

l?:l rNrE$01$rDlil Ht{,llu^rsriTrilsWLCl
1/20/21 1 1 :O9AM

1 General Fund

6101 West Central Indexing
0l- 100- 195- 0000- 6231

6101 West Central Indexing

100 DEPT Total:

110 DEFTT

r5240 AT&T Mobility
01- 110- 000- 0000- 62s0

464I Holiday Credit Office
01- I 10- 000- 0000- 65 I 1

464I Holiday Credit Office

12927 Midwest Machinery Co.

01- 110- 000- 0000- 6231

12927 Midwest Machinery Co.

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula Accr

01- 090- 000- 0000- 6239

5T73 Thomson Reuters- West Publishing

DEPT Total:

DEPT

1 38s0 NORTHSTAR
01- 100- 000- 0000- 6405

NORTHSTAR

RpI Warrant Description
Service Dates

12/O1 /2020
Library Plan changes

o1 /o1 /2021

12/31 /2020

01 /31 /2021
2 Transactions

12/31 /2020
1 Transactions

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

843690278

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE! Page 8

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

. Computer Research N

10 Transactions

Office & Computer Supplies N

Services, Labor, Contracts- Land Reco N

2 Transactions

Phone N

Garbage

Gas And Oil

90

100

Amount

333.26

1,840.41

3,944.59

1,549.05
1,549.05

173.55
173.55

204.OO

204.OO

371.ss Recorder

49.86

49.86

648.85
648.85

96.08
96.O8

Attorney

Recorder

Record Paper (28601- 29600)

ICRS- Dec2020

12/O1 /2020

7 Vendors

49652354
Transactions

162 8

13850

15240 AT&T Mobility

1754 Garrison Disposal Company, Inc
01- 110- 000- 0000- 6255 AP

L754 Garrison Disposal Company, Inc

AP

AP

AP

2 Vendors

Courthouse Maintenance

Wireless bill
11 /26/2020

287298817699

12/25/2020
1 Transactions

MONTHLY GARBAGE 1 5 5922

1 Transactions

GAS FOR TRUCK AND EQUIPMENT 14OOOOOI352O8

1 Transactions

DRIVE SHAFT FOR SWEEPER 23II422
1 Transactions

N

N

N

89765 Minnesota Elevator, Inc

Copyright 2010- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems

Services, Labor, Contracts



WLCl
1/20/21 11:O9AM

I General Fund

Aitkin County

-

tll llrT[ERAT]D
ts;I BitANrcwfYs'Ems

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

01- 110- 000- 0000- 6231

89765 Minnesota Elevator, Inc

Accr

1 5205 Nelson Excavating & Landscaping
01- 110- 000- 0000- 6231 AP

15205 Nelson Excavating & Landscaping

110 DEPT Total:

12I DEPT

11113

AP

11113 Anderson/Edward

15266 EmanuelAaura
01- 121- 000- 0000- 6350 AP

Rpl Warrant Description
Service Dates

Housing & Redevelopment

HIIA mtgs

10/28/2020

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI Page 9

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name
Seryices, Labor, Contracts N

Services, Labor, Contracts

6 Transactions

Per Diem

Per Diem Y

Per Diem Y

Per Diem

Per Diem

MEI MONTHLY INSPECTION. 890545
'1 Transactions

SNOW PLOWING t783
1 Transactions

4,s44.32 CourthouseMaintenance

Amount
160.48
160.48

2,O40.OO

2,040.oo

105.00

105.OO

105.00

105.OO

70.00

70.oo

Y

6 Vendors

Anderson/Edward
01- 121- 000- 0000- 6350

15266 Fmanuel/Laura

1527L Kullhem,{olynn
01- 121- 000- 0000- 6350

L527L Kullhem,4olynn

10017 Tveit/Galen
01- 121- 000- 0000- 6350

LOOLT Tveit/Galen

11355 WilliamslhleenE
0r- 121- 000- 0000- 63s0

11355 Willinmslhleen E

DEPT Total:

Y

HRA mtgs

10/28/2020

HRA mtgs

10/28/2020

12/30/2020
1 Transactions

12/30/2020
1 Transactions

12/30/2c20
1 Transactions

AP

AP

AP

1O5.OO HRA mtgs

1o/2A/2020 12/30/2020
'l Transactions105.OO

105.00 HI{A mtgs

10/2a/2020
105.OO

12/30/2020
1 Transactions

49o.oo Housing & Redevelopment 5 Vendors

Planning & Zoning

Copyright ?OLO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems

Y

Y

t2L

L22 DEPT

5 Transactions



Aitkin County
m

15 tFrTt{iR TF
Eil El.l,trrcrilsilElttWLCl

1/20/21 11:O9AM
I General Fund

RpI

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE! Page 10

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
111 Aitkin Co Soil & Water

or- r22- 000- 0000- 623 1

ot- r22- 000- 0000- s306
111 Aitkin Co Soil & Water

86222 Aitkin Independent Age
or- L22- 000- 0000- 6230
ot- t22- 000- 0000- 6230

86222 Aitkin Independent Age

L4320 BensonAin
oI- r22- 000- 0000- 63 50

ot- t22- 038- 0000- 6330
14320 BensonAin

464L Holiday Credit Office
01- t22- 000- 0000- 65 1 1

464I Holiday Credit Office

AP

AP

Accr

AP

Amount

29,120.OO

135,621.50
164,741 .50

'106.31

55.95
162.26

80.00
90.72

170.72

86.O2
86.O2

43.7 5

43.75

80.00
80.oo

80.oo
132.12
212.12

1,000.o0
1,OOO.OO

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Shared Buffer Law Position
2020 Aquatic ISP Aid

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Notice of Hrg l/6
Notice of Htg'L/25

BOA mtg
BOA mlg

PZ fuel - Dec2O

Notice of HrS I/25

2021 MACPZA dues - PG

BOA mtg
BOA mlg

OneGov upgrade

I 5193

2 Transactions

B1 2 854

813 807

2 Transactions

2 Transactions

1 Transactions

800889

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

2 Transactions

202I- IOr3r2
1 Transactions

2020- 006231

Services, Labor, Contracts, Prograrnm N

Invasive Species State Grant 477A.19 N

Printing, Publishing & Adv
Printing, Publishing & Adv

Per Diem
Boa/Pc Mileage

N

N

Y

N

1400000135321 Gas And Oil N

N

N

2573

2573

295 3

2953

5 516

Kanabec Publications Inc
ol- I22- 000- 0000- 6230
Kanabec Publications Inc

MACPZA
ot- t22- 000- 0000- 6240
MACPZA

Printing, Publishing & Adv

Dues

Per Diem
Boa/Pc Mileage

Services, Labor, Contracts, Prograrnrn N

55 16

Paquette,{eremy M
or- r22- 000- 0000- 63s0
ol- I22- 038- 0000- 6330
Paquette/Jeremy M

9261 RTVision, Inc.
ol- 122- 000- 0000- 62 3 1

9261 RTVision, Inc.

999999000 SporteVDarryl
o),- I22- 000- 0000- 6820

Y

N

2OO.OO Partial Refund- app incomplete

Copyright 2OlO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems

Refunds & Reimbursements N



WLCl
1/20/21 11:OSAM

1 General Fund

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

999999000 Sportel/Darryl

I2O77 Stromberg,/Kevin
ol- I22- 000- 0000- 63 50

or- t22- 038- 0000- 6330
12077 Stromberg,/Kevin

86235 The Office Shop Inc
ol- 122- 000- 0000- 6405

86235 The Office Shop Inc

122 DEPT Total:

1,23 DEPT

3987

3987

L23 DEPT Total:

200 DEPT

86359

Aitkin County

Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

1 Transactions

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE! Page I I

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

ffit:l rlfTHtglf[D
tsll FtilIf,tu^r srT'IE}6

RpI
Accr Amount

200.00

80.00
78.96

158.96

t.26
1.26

1,27 5.OO

1,275.OO

100.oo
100.oo

48.95
48.95

BOA mtg
BOA mlg

2 Transactions

hanging calendar 1090156- 1

1 Transactions

166,862.s9 Planning & Zoning 1l Vendors

Coroner

53s.O0
535.OO

ME 20- 3378, Medex 028832 II/28/2020
1 Transactions

535.oo Coroner 1 Vendors

Enforcement

Per Diem
BoalPc Mileage

Office, Computer, Film, & Field Suppl N

16 Transactions

Autopsies- - Pathologist, Xrays, Etc N

L Transactions

Gun Permit Expenses

Equipment

Office Supplies

Y

N

Ramsey County Medical Examiner
01- 123- 000- 0000- 6260 AP

Ramsey County Medical Examiner

Aitkin Co Attorney
01- 200- 039- 0000- 6425

Aitkin Co Attorney
AP 4th Quarter 2020 Consultations

1 Transactions

Jacobson Center deposit

1 Transactions

admin subscription TAA- 210121

1 Transactions

29060

N

N

N

N

863 59

II7 Aitkin County Sheriff
01- 200- 201- 0000- 6610

I1^7 Aitkin County Sheriff

86222 Aitkin Independent Age
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6405

86222 Aitkin Independent Age

I7O Aitkin Motor Company
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6302

I7O Aitkin Motor Company
194.43
194.43

belt, tensioner #2 I 0

1 Transactions

9203 AT&T Mobility

Copyright 2OIO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems

Car Maintenance



Aitkin County

-

l?!l rNTtstaTED
EJ rfi{ }rcritsT?ErdtWLCl

1/20/21 11:09AM
I General Fund

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

01- 200- 000- 0000- 6250

9203 AT&T Mobility

15239 AT&T Mobility
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6250

15239 AT&T Mobility

86467 Auto Value Aitkin
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6302

86467 Auro Value Aitkin

Rp[ Warrant Description
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

deputy cell phones 287297906116

1 Transactions

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

Invoice #

Page 12

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name
Telephone N

N

Accr
AP

AP

Amount
879.62
879.62

645.22
645.22

6.99
6.99

squad PCs

6038

6038

t0442

r0442

783

783

1059

1059

933 I

9339

1775

L775

464r

464r

Beasleys Mississippi Landing Inc
01- 200- 000- 0000- 65 I I
Beasleys Mississippi Landing Inc

Bureau Of Crim.Apprehension
01- 200- 039- 0000- 6425

Bureau Of Crim.Apprehension

Canon Financial Services, Inc
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6231

Canon Financial Services, Inc

CMI, Inc.
01- 200- 000- 0000- 640s

CMI, Inc.

Dennis'Towing
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6359

Dennis'Towing

Galls LLC

01- 200- 000- 0000- 6610

Galls LLC

Holiday Credit Office
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6s11

Holiday Credit Office

1,535.00
1,535.00

181 .45
181.45

31 .77
31.77

81.80
81.80

SHRF light bulb #206 40L71774

1 Transactions

gas #225 OI/O5/2O 2523.- 18

1 Transactions

new and renewals 01- 000067
'l Transactions

admin copier lease 22300626

1 Transactions

DataMaster mouthpieces 8038270
'l Transactions

2l- OO72 forfeiture 2t- 466
'l Transactions

Peerless 700 Handcuffs #220 017240538

1 Transactions

#221 gas

2872584954I9
'1 Transactions

1 Transactions

Telephone

Car Maintenance

Gas And OiI

Gun Permit Expenses

Services & Labor (Incl Contracts) N

Office Supplies

Wrecker Service

Equipment & Radios

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

AP

AP

225.OO

225.OO

68.93
68.93

90.66
90.66

1400000288942 Gas And Oil

Copyright ?OLO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems



Aitkin County
mr:l u{Ita$Ar'p

tsil rst^lr€rArrvTTcfilWLCI
1/20/21 11:O9AM

1 General Fund

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
2340 Hyytinen Hardware Hank

01- 200- 000- 0000- 6405

2340 Hyytinen Hardware Hank

Bp! Warrant Description
Service Dates

ext cord electric garage

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

162 101 1

508876

670582

10082906

2 1- 0001

2 1- 0088
2r- or75

1878- 476815
t878- 477r48

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI Page 13

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Office Supplies N

Gun Permit Ex?enses

Office Supplies

Equipment

Dues

Dues

Registration Fee

Car Maintenance
Car Maintenance

Car Maintenance

Services & Labor (Incl Contracts) 6

6121

6121

2375

2375

2925

2925

3371,

Identisys
01- 200- 039- 0000- 6425

Identisys

Intoximeters Inc
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6405

Intoximeters Inc

L & M Supply,Inc.
01- 200- 201- 0000- 6610
L & M Supply,Inc.

Accr

AP

Amount

59.99
59.99

286.57
286.57

180.00
180.O0

53.94
53.94

2,715.78
1.00

994.OO
3,710.74

2.99
7.31

10.30

20,034.00
20,o34.OO

108.00
'l o8.oo

568,35
568.35

color ribbon, laminate

PBT rubes

field reponse tools

wiper fluid #225
Iight bulb #216

squad set- up equipment

blood draws

admin copy count

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

'l Transactions

3 Transactions

N

N

N

337L

Minnesota Sheriffs' Association
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6240
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6240
01- 200- 003- 0000- 6241

Minnesota Sheriff s' Association

10412 O'Reilly Auto Parts
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6302

01- 200- 000- 0000- 6302

IO4L2 O'Reilly Auto Parts

12110 Revelin Vehicle Solutions, LLC

01- 200- 000- 0000- 6302

12110 Revelin Vehicle Solutions, LLC

84172 Riverwood Healthcare Center
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6231 AP

84L72 Riverwood Healthcare Center

MSA 2021 Dues

MSA 2021 Lexipol Project Dues

MSA ICLD 2021 Project

N

N

N

N

N

2 Transactions

237

1 Transactions

80002813
1 Transactions

314299- 0

1 Transactions

Y

86235 The Office Shop Inc
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6231

86235 The Office Shop Inc
AP

Copyright 2010- 2020 Integrated Financial systems

Services & Labor (Incl Contracts) N



Aitkin County
G

I?:I INTI$GfiTD .

Eil $Itliilc!,AtstJTgrisWLCl
1/20/21 11:O9AM

I General Fund

RpI

AUdit LiSt fOr BOArd COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE! Page 14

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

13934 The Tire Barn
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6302

01- 200- 000- 0000- 6302

01- 200- 000- 0000- 6302

13934 The Tire Barn

13848 WYATT'S TOWING
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6359
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6359
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6359

13848 WYATT'S TOWING

200 DEPT Total:

203

Accr

AP

AP

Amount

1,516.90
47.69

1,033.93
2,598.52

217.OO

217.OO

217.OO
651.OO

33,626.27

49.86
49.86

33.1 B
33.18

99.72
99.72

Warrant Description
Service Dates

4 tires, brakes #218
oil change #206
rotors, brakes, pads #216

56078
56140
561 91

3 Transactions

01- 01- 21

or- 02- 2I
12- 26- 20

3 Transactions

25 Vendors

287297906t16
1 Transactions

2872584954r9
1 Transactions

287297906116

1 Transactions

40172264

Car Maintenance
Car Maintenance
Car Maintenance

Wrecker Service

Wrecker Service

Wrecker Service

N

N

N

2l- OOO2 evidence

2I- OOI2 forfeiture
20- 3264 evidence

Enforcement

Snowmobile

#208 cell phone

#208 squad pc

Y
Y

Y

DEPT

9203

Telephone

Telephone

Prisoner Welfare
Prisoner Welfare

Telephone

32 Transactions

2 Transactions

9203

AT&T Mobility
0l- 203- 000- 0000- 6250
AT&T Mobility

AP

AP

N

N

N

15239 AT&T Mobility
0l- 203- 000- 0000- 6250

15239 AT&T Mobility

203 DEPT Total:

252 DEPT

86222 Aitkin Independent Age
0l- 252- 252- 0000- 6405
oI- 252- 252- 0000- 6405

Aitkin Independent Age

83.04 Snowmobile 2 Vendors

Corrections

48.95
48,95
97,90

jail lst floor subscription TAA- 210583
jail 2nd floor subsoiption TAA- 210634

2 Transactions

dispatch, transport cell

N

N

86222

9203 AT&T Mobi[ty
or- 2s2- 000- 0000- 62s0

9203 AT&T Mobility

86467 Auto Value Aitkin
or- 252- 252- 0000- 640s 36.0o SHRF earplugs

AP

copyright 2010- 2020 Integrated Financial systems

Prisoner Welfare N



Aitkin County

-

l'::l llllfG0trE ,

Eil FrH NcrilsYtrgi6WLCl
1/20/21 11:O9AM

I General Fund

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

86467 Auto Value Aitkin

Rpt Warrant Description
Service Dates

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI Page 15

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

788 Bureau of Crim. Apprehension
or- 252- 000- 0000- 62 3 I

788 Bureau of Crim. Apprehension

163 Charter Communications
or- 252- 252- 0000- 6405

163 Charter Communications

Accr Amount
36.OO

390.00
390.O0

197.52
197.s2

196.00
196.00

26.99
26.99

937.35
937.35

7,668.85
2,250.OO
9,918.85

C.IDN Access Fee

inmate cable

January 2021 Healthcare

January 2021 add'I nurse

January Monthly Service

N.B. to Riverwood

groceries
groceries

1 Transactions

638678

1 Transactions

6081 122820

MNBAX241811

1 Transactions

5362

5362

2 Transactions

887758
'1 Transactions

1 9991 95

1 Transactions

Services & Labor (lncl Contracts) N

Prisoner Welfare

Services & Labor (Incl Contracts) N

Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

Medical Expenses & Supplies - Inmat, N

Medical Expenses & Supplies - Inmat, 6

Medical Expenses & Supplies - Inmat, 6

Services & Labor (Incl Contracts) N

Medical Expenses & Supplies - Inmat, N

Groceries

Groceries

N

14106

14106

11180

11180

I 5362

1 5362

1 3691

1 3691

Cyntox ll.C
01,- 252- 000- 0000- 623 1

Cyntox LLC

Fastenal company
ol- 252- 000- 0000- 6590
Fastenal Company

AP

GuidePoint Pharmacy #114 Aitkin
oI- 252- 000- 0000- 6262 AP

GuidePoint Pharmacy #114 Aitkin

MEnD Correctional Care, PLLC

or- 252- 000- 0000- 6262

or- 252- 000- 0000- 6262

MEnD Correctional Care, PLLC

1 Transactions

waste mgmt fee I/2O21- 6/2021 70620
1 Transactions

jail safety screws

inmate meds December 2020 Acct #30

1 Transactions

89765 Minnesota Elevator, Inc
01- 2s2- 000- 0000- 623 1

89765 Minnesota Elevator, Inc

9228 North Memorial Ambulance Service
ol- 252- 000- 0000- 6262 AP

9228 North Memorial Ambulance Service

3789 Pan- O- C'old Baking Company
oI- 252- 000- 0000- 6418 AP

oI- 252- 000- 0000- 6418

191 .91

191.91

467.83
467.83

34.30
65.34

1000242036601 5

IOOO242IOO7002

N

N

copyright 2olo- 2o2o Integrared Financial systems



WLCl
1/20/21 11:O9AM

1 General Fund

Aitkin County

Vendor Name Bpt
No. Account/Formula Accr
3789 Pan- O- Gold Baking Company

71947 Phoenix Supply
or- 2s2- 000- 0000- 6424

IL947 PhoenixSupply

IO77l Regional Diagnostic Radiology
oI- 252- 000- 0000- 6262 AP

LO77L Regional Diagnostic Radiology

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

2 Transactions

Page 16

Account/Formula Descripti I 099
On Behalf of NameAmount

99.64

30.oo
30.oo

1,400.40
1 ,37 4.57
2,774.97

196.77
196.77

1,105.52
1,105.s2

518.55
518.55

17,317.32

31.80
31.80

33.38
33.38

L orange pants

12- 10- 20 imaging

groceries
groceries

inmate med visit

Mon- Sun subscription

booking copy count

Corrections

sentence to serve

STS air card

mini paint roller
paint fee, poly

21753

1 Transactions

RDR60961
'1 Transactions

464673
469838

2 Transactions

80002813

1 Transactions

21ss6s3

1 Transactions

314162- 0
1 Transactions

18 Vendors

2872s849s4r9
1 Transactions

1619019
t621709

2 Transactions

Inmate Supplies

Medical Expenses & Supplies - Inmat, 6

Groceries
Groceries

Medical Expenses & Supplies - Inmat' 6

Prisoner Welfare

Services & Labor (Incl Contracts) N

22 Transactions

Telephone

Operating Supplies
Operating Supplies

N

9295 Reinhart Foodservice
or- 2s2- 000- 0000- 6418

oI- 252- 000- 0000- 6418
9295 Reinhart Foodservice

AP Y

Y

84172 Riverwood Healthcare Center
or- 252- 000- 0000- 6262 AP

84172 Riverwood Healthcare Center

3200 Star Tribune
ol- 252- 252- 0000- 6405

3200 Star Tribune

86235 The Office Shop Inc
01- 252- 000- 0000- 6231

86235 The Office Shop Inc
AP

252 DEPT Total:

253 DEPT

I 5239

N

AT&T Mobility
01- 2s3- 000- 0000- 6250
AT&T Mobility

AP

AP

AP

N

15239

2340 Hyytinen Hardware Hank
01- 253- 000- 0000- 6405

0r- 253- 000- 0000- 640s
2340 Hyytinen Hardware Hank

6.49
17.48
23.97

N

N

Copyright 20IO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems



WLCl
1/20/21 11:O9AM

I General Fund

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

253 DEPT TOTAI:

254

Aitkin County

Rpt Warrant Description
Service Dates

Sentence to Serve

Enhanced 911 System

Plantronics Headset

Copier conract

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #
2 Vendors

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE! Page 17

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

3 Transactions

DETTT

13119 TalkPoint Technologies, Inc
ot- 2s4- 000- 0000- 640s

l-3119 TalkPoint Technologies, Inc

254 DEPT Total:

257 DEPT

244

248

Association of Mn Counties
oI- 257- 000- 0000- 6240
Association of Mn Counties

783 Canon Financial Services, Inc
oL- 2s7 - 000- 0000- 6342

783 Canon Financial Services, Inc

14603 MACPO

ot- 257- 251- 0000- 6241

14603 MACPO

11997 Minnesota Monitoring, Inc
01- 257- 267- 0000- 6341

or- 2s7- 258- 0000- 6342

LL997 Minnesota Monitoring, Inc

Accr

AP

AP

Amount
57.35

419.95
419.95 1 Transactions

419.95 Enhanced 911 System

Community Corrections

2021 MACCAC Annual dues

1 Transactions

1 5941

I Vendors

57442

2229327r
1 Transactions

03645
1 Transactions

I3I17
12/31 /2020

73t22
12/31 /2020

2 Transactions

Office & Computer Supplies N

I Transactions

Membership Dues

OfficeEquipmentRental/Contracts N

Registration Fee

Equipment Rental N

Equipment Rental/Contracts- Home I\ N

OfficeEquipmentRental/Contracts N

6 Transactions

1,456.00
1,456.OO

129,86
129,86

12s.00
125.OO

2,308.OO

360.00

2,668.OO

93.97
93.97

MACPO training

EHM- Probation

12/01 /2020
EHM- Sobriety Crt

12/O1 /2020

Copier contract

N

N

AP

AP

86235

8623s

The Office Shop Inc
ol- 257- 000- 0000- 6342

The Office Shop Inc
314358- 0

1 Transactions

257 DEPT Total:

DEPT

It7 Aitkin County Sheriff
01- 280- 000- 0000- 6374

4,472.83 Community Corrections 5 Vendors

Emergency Management

zo.zs TAC trailer tab OI/I2/2I

Copyright 2010- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems

280

Auto & Trailer License N



Aitkin County
ffi
r= lNrucnrrcD
tsit Flrdrilc$r gffTElrtWLCI

1/20/21 1 1 :O9AM
I General Fund

Rp! Warrant Description
Service Dates

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI Page 18

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
I1.7 Aitkin County Sheriff

2340 Hyytinen Hardware Hank
01- 280- 000- 0000- 6409
01- 280- 201- 0000- 6610
01- 280- 201,0000- 6610

2340 Hyytinen Hardware Hank

5961 Jacobson Community Center
0r- 280- 000- 0000- 6610

5961 Jacobson Commudty Center

Accr

AP

Amount
20.25

13.99
42.99
14.46
71 .44

900.00
900.oo

1,666.46
1,666.46

1 Transactions

AP

AP

AP

AP

paper towel holder
TAC trailer safe Iock
windshield washer, de- icer

I 61 8968
I 619002
1619131 TAC Tr

Deputy Supplie
Enbridge Pipeline

Enbridge Pipeline
Equipment
Equipment

N

N

N

3 Transactions

December rent Cmd Cu
1 Transactions

training meals multiagency 723 I2/OI/2O
1 Transactions

command center supplies 7519

1 Transactions

Emergency Management

Envfonmental Health (FBL)

FBL Fuel - Dec20

5 Vendors

Equipment

Enbridge Pipeline - Equipment N

Enbridge Pipeline - Equipment Y

7 Transactions

N

2880

2880

Long Lake Conservation Ctr
01- 280- 201- 0000- 6610
Long Lake Conservation Cb

957I Pokegama Lake Store
01- 280- 201- 0000- 6610

957L Pokegama Lake Store

280 DEPT Total:

390 DEPT

464r Holiday Credit Office
01- 390- 000- 0000- 6511

Holiday Credit Office

390 DEPT Total:

391 DEPT

2953

2953

MACPZA
01- 391- 000- 0000- 6240
MACPZA

3503 NeffAerry B.

01- 391- 000- 0000- 6240

3503 Neffferry B.

419.25
419.25

3,077.40

45.4A
45.44 1 Transactions

45.48 Envilonmental Health (FBL)

Solid Waste

202r MACPZA dues - TN

1 Transactions

45.00
45.O0

Reimburse MDH Registration

1 Transactions

1400000135321 Gas And Oil

1 Vendors

I)ues

N

464r

I Transactions

170.O0
'l 70.oo

N

N

Copyright 2OIO- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems

Dues



WLCl
1/20/21 11:O9AM

I General Fund

Aitkin County
G

E:T INTEE*/{T[D
Etl prrrulqlll.srta6

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

86235 The Office Shop Inc
01- 391- 000- 0000- 6405

86235 The Office Shop Inc

391 DEPT Total:

500 DEPT

1495

Rpt Warrant Description
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

10901s6- 2

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIET

Invoice #

Page 19

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Office & Film Supplies

3 Transactions

Library Appropriations

1 Transactions

Soil & Water Appropriations

Mississippi Headwaters Board N

2 Transactions

173 Transactions

East Central Regional Library
01- 500- 500- 0000- 6801

East Central Regional library

2.44
2.44

desk calendar
1 Transactions

21i.44 Solid Waste

116,788.50 Library And Historical Society

Ag Society, Soil & Water, Ag Inspect

2021 Appropriation76,549.00
76,549.OO 1 Transactions

2021 Appropriation

Aecr Amount

116,788.50
'l 16,788.50

1,500.00
1,500.oo

N

3 Vendors

Library And Historical Society

lSTHALFAPPROPRIATION2O2l 2020T222-IT2
1 Transactions

N
1495

500 DEPT Total:

600 DEPT

111

111

3402

3402

I Vendors

Aitkin Co Soil & Water
01- 600- 552- 0000- 6801

Aitkin Co Soil & Water

Mississippi Headwaters Board
0t- 600- 552- 0000- 6847

Mississippi Headwaters Board

N

A2l
1 Transactions

600 DEPT Total:

I Fund Total:

78,O49.oo Ag Society, Soil & Water, Ag Inspect 2 Vendors

484,56s.3o GeneralFund

Copyright 2OIO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems



WLCl
1/20/21 11:O9AM

3 Road & Bridge

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

301 DEm
86222 Aitkin Independent Age

03- 301- 000- 0000- 6400
86222 Aitkin Independent Age

Aitkin County

Rpt

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE! Page 20

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

10855 Cr rligan

03- 301- 000- 0000- 6400
10gSS Crrltigan

11406 Innovative Office Solutions, LLC

03- 301- 000- 0000- 6400
11406 Innovative Office Solutions, LLC

3247 MCEA,

03- 301- 000- 0000- 6240
3247 MCEA

Accr

AP

AP

Amount

48.95
48.95

10.50
10.50

28.78
28.78

575.00
575.OO

1,050.00
1,O50.OO

271.94
271.98

1,985.21

YEARLY SUBSCRIPTION

1 Transactions

RENTAL- IAN STMT
'1 Transactions

OFFICE SUPPUES rN322242r
1 Transactions

2021 MCEAFULLMEMBERSHIP WELLE/QUALE
'l Transactions

TIMECARD PLUS UPGRADE- PMT 5 OF 2021- 101329

1 Transactions

CONTRACT 314166- 0

1 Transactions

R&B Adminisftation

R&B Engineering/Consmuction

ENGINEER SUPPUES

6 Vendors

r62104s
'l Transactions

'l't.99 R&B Engineering/Construction I Vendors

Warrant Description
Service Dates

R&B Administration

R&B Highway Maintenance

AITKIN SHOP REPAIRS

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Supplies And Materials

Supplies And Materials

Supplies And Materials

Dues

Service Conuacts

Supplies And Materials

6 Transactions

Rd/Br Engr. Supplies

1 Transactions

N

N

N

N

N

N

9261

9261

8623 5

8623 s

RTVision, Inc.
03- 301- 000- 0000- 6300
RTvision, Inc.

The Office Shop Inc
03- 301- 000- 0000- 6400
The Office Shop Inc

301 DEPT Total:

302 DEPT

2340

2340

Hyytinen Hardware Hank
03- 302- 000- 0000- 6449
Hyytinen Hardware Hank

11.99
11.99

3OZ DEPTTotal:

DEPT

13620 American Door Works
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298 141.65 023s816- rN

N

303

AP

Copyright 20LO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems

Shop Maintenance N



WLCl
1/20/21 11:O9AM

3 Road & Bridge

Aitkin County

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

13620 Anerican Door Works

8693 ASV, LLC

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90
8693 ASV, LLC

ro4s2 AT&T Mobility
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6254
03- 303- 000- 0000- 62s4
AT&T Mobility

Rpt

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

'l Transactions

Page 21

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of NameAccr Amount

141.65

610,s6
610.56

34.23
38.23
76.46

38.50
38.50

AP

AP

REPAIR PARTS 523454

1 Transactions

MIKE IAPTOP SVC 287299383308X0
SARAH IAPTOP SVC (CAROL) 287299383308X0

2 Transactions

REPAIR PARTS 107134

1 Transactions

Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

Uriliries
Utilities

Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

Shop Maintenance
Shop Maintenance

De- Icing Salt

De- Icing Salt

De- Icing Salt

De- Icing Salt

Utilities

Utilities

N

N

r0452

r2445

1.244s

t4887

Brandl Chevrolet, Buick GMC
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
Brandl Chevrolet, Buick GMC

r4887

Cintas Corporation
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298

Cintas Corporation

8618 Compass Minerals America
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s 18

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6518

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6518
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s18

8618 Compass Minerals America

5,221 .86
1,735.95
7,735.18
5,623.48

20,316.47

150.00
150.OO

9.63
9.63

19.26

40.8'l
40.81

SHOP LAUNDRY

SHOP LAUNDRY

DE. ICING SALT

DE- ICING SALT

DE- ICING SALT

DE- ICING SALT

2 Transactions

4072144488
40726372r5

732122

734t32
7342t2
736696

N

N

AP

AP

AP

N

N

N

N

5 893

5893

7935

7935

7060

7060

Consolidated Telecommunications Co.
03- 303- 000- 0000- 62s4

Consolidated Telecommunications Co.

East Central Energy
03- 303- 000, 0000- 62 54

East Cental Energy

Federated Co- Ops Inc.
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6297
Federated Co- Ops Inc.

AP

AP

4 Transactions

HIGH SPEED INTERNET 20858472

1 Transactions

NOV/DECPOWER-MCGRATH 35018290

1 Transactions

MCGREGOR SHOP PROPANE 341536

1 Transactions

N

N

N429.67
429.67

Copyright 2010- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems

Shop Fuel



Aitkin County

-

t?!l rNruilgrrHt
Eil Ftl*rilqilsYrT8trsWLCl

1/20/21 1 1 :O9AM
3 Road & Bridge

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
9368 Firstsource

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6296
9368 Firstsource

12181 Fleet Pride, Inc.
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590

12181 Fleet Pride, Inc.

1818

I 818

1880

1880

RpI Warrant Description
Service Dates

DRUG SCREEN

REPAIR PARTS

E- 911 SIGNING

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI Page 22

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Meeting Expense/Physicals Y

Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

Signs & Posts

Shop Maintenance
Shop Maintenance

Shop Maintenance

Shop Maintenance

Shop Maintenance
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Shop Maintenance

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Safety Footwear

N

Glen's Sign Dezine
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6516

Glen s Sign Dezine
AP

Gravelle Plumbing & Heating, Inc
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298 AP

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298

Gravelle Plumbing & Hea''49, Inc

Accr Amount

155.20
155.20

486.58
486.58

330.00
330.OO

5.98
50.00
55.98

434.32
434.32

17.52
15.95
32,96
26.99
93.42

36.39
17A.34
214.73

MCGREGOR SHOP

AITKIN SHOP

AITKIN SHOP ST]PPLIES

PAUS$E SHOP SUPPUES

PAUS$E SHOP SUPPUES

REPAIR PARTS

AITKIN SHOP SUPPLIES

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR PARTS

FL00417525

1 Transactions

6 5982 791

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

85246
85297

2 Transactions

4085 5

1 Transactions

1621141

1621888
1622015

r622617
4 Transactions

119175993
1r9t76407

Y

1959 H&LMesabiInc
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298

1959 H&LMesabiInc

2340 Hyytinen Hardware Hank
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298

2340 Hyytinen Hardware Hank

77OS Isle Automotive Corp
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90

77OS Isle Automotive Corp

9102 JOHNSON/BRAD
03- 303- 000- 0000- 641 1

9102 JOHNSON/XRAD

2831 Little FaUs Machine Inc
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590

2 Transactions

139.95
139.95

BOOT REIMBURSEMENT

1 Transactions

699.86 REPAIR PARTS 360110

Copyright 2OlO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

Repair & Maintenance Supplies



Aitkin County
m

T:I INTEESATIDI 'I
Bil rw,rtilcHt,tiltTttitWLCl

1/2O/2'l 11 :O9AM
3 Road & Bridge

RpI

AUdit LiSt fOr BOArd COMMTSSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE! Page 23

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
2831 Little FaUs Machine Inc

294I M R Sign Co Inc
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6516
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6516

Z94l M R Sign Co Inc

8527 Midstates Equipment & Supply
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s17
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6517

8527 Midstates Equipment & Supply

12927 Midwest Machinery Co.

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
L2927 Midwest Machinery Co.

Accr Amount
699.86

312.90
44.32

357.22

12,7 41 .32

26,647.43
39,388.75

107.34
107.34

420.52
420.52

712.7s
150.00
862.75

180.00
180.00
360.OO

552.98
552.98

366.12
366.12

Warrant Description

HILL CITY SIGN

AIRPORT. LEFT. SIGN

CRACK SEALING

MASTIC PATCHING

REPAIR PARTS

NAT GAS: AITKIN SHOP

AITKIN SHOP

AITKIN SHOP

MCGRATH SHOP.2O21

MCGREGOR SHOP- 2021

Service Dates
1 Transactions

211008
211008

2 Transactions

22 I 018
22t022

2 Transactions

231 5689

1 Transactions

DEC

1 Transactions

0- 000084249
0- 000084482

2 Transactions

51278 SIR 1

51278 SIR 1

2 Transactions

Signs & Posts

Signs & Posts

Asphalt,Crackfiller,Tack Oil,Etc

AsphaIt,CrackfiIIer,Tack Oil,Etc

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Shop Fuel

Shop Maintenance

Shop Maintenance

Shop Maintenance
Shop Maintenance

Signs & Posts

N

N

N

N

Minnesota Energy Resoulces Corporation
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6297 AP

Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation

N

N

9692

9692

13s03

13503

Minnesota Petroleum Service
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298 AP

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298 AP

Minnesota Petoleum Service

8372 Mn Petroleum Marketers Assn
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298

8372 Mn Penoleum Marketers Assn

3555 Newman Signs
03- 303- 000,0000- 6516

3555 Newman Signs

9179 NORTH CENTRAL INTERNATIONAI, LLC

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
9T79 NORTH CENTRAL INTERNATIONAL, LLC

N

N

N

N

RESIDENTIALE.9ll SIGNS TRFINVO27682

1 Transactions

REPAIR PARTS 8s8840
1 Transactions

N

8446 Northern Star Coop Service

Copyright 2OIO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems

Repair & Maintenance Supplies N



WLCl
1/20/21 11:O9AM

3 Road & Bridge

Aitkin County
ffi

t'::I FITISNAIIDEl srlrAtichtlc15llfr6

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6297

8446 Northern Star Coop Service

8436 Northland Parts
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590

8436 Northland Parts

IO72O Nuss Truck Group Inc
03, 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590

LO72O Nuss Truck Group Inc

RpI Warrant Description
Service Dates

LP: SWATARA

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR PARTS

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

1 s343

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI Page 24

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name
Shop Fuel N

AP

AP

AP

AP

Accr

AP

Amount
421 .29
821 .29

12.99
9.36

26.99
170.89
220.23

1 Transactions

REPAIR PARTS 415469
MCGREGOR SHOP SUPPUES 415557
REPAIR PARTS 415838
REPAIR PARTS 4L5994

4 Transactions

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Shop Maintenance
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Shop Maintenance
Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies

N

N

N

N

684.61
93.75

460.OO-

318.36 3 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

2 Transactions

4 Transactions

6134146P

6134154P

cM612452 1P

I878- 47730I

62535

1 0882 2

108822

0- 58622

0- 58622

N

N

N

lo4r2

LO412

4010

4010

9273

9273

O'Reilly Auto Parts
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
O'ReiJly Auto Parts

Rasley Oil ComFany
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590

Rasley Oil Company

Reichert Enterprises, Inc
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
Reichert Enterprises, Inc

51.96
51.96

REPAIR PARTS

PROPANE

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR LABOR

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR PARTS

AITKIN SHOP SIJPPUES

REPAIR PARTS

126.94
126.98

3,247.OO

1,858.50
5,145.50

Y

Y

4O7O Riley Auto Supply
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
4O7O Riley Auto Supply

L4 Stepp Manufacilring
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590

N

N

N

N

AP

AP

AP

AP

111.99

756.79
859.99

3.59
1,732.36

62r645
621745
621831

62 I 996

255.oo REPAIR IABOR

6.00 REPAIR PARTS

Y

Y

131

Copyright 2OlO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems



WLCl
1/20/21 11:O9AM

3 Road & Bridge

Aitkin County

Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

2 Transactions

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI Page 25

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

13114 Stepp ManufactuinC

90805 Temco
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298

90805 Temco

12788 Timmer Implement of Aitlin
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90

1,2788 Timmer Implement of Aitkin

108.50
108.50

PAUSADE SHOP

154.7 5
154.75

FILTERS

440.19
440.19

DEPT CETT PHONES

771.53
771.53

AITKIN SHOP SI]PPUES

1,582.20
1,582.20

REPAIR PARTS

78,583.95 R&B Highway Maintenance

R&B Capital Infrastructure

25546

1 Transactions

rA19293

1 Transactions

9870358628

1 Transactions

6782399
'l Transactions

PC1901005 57

1 Transactions

39 Vendors

Shop Maintenance

Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

Ilrilities

Shop Maintenance

Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

63 Transactions

Professional Services

Professional Services

2 Transactions

Rpx
Accr

AP

Amount
261.O0

183.OO
't 83.00
366.OO

34,985.1 7

34,985.17

Y

6097

6097

8279

8279

5295

5295

Verizon Wireless
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6254

Verizon Wireless

Winzer Franchise Company
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298
Winzer Franchise Company

Ziegler Inc
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90
Ziegler Inc

N

N

307

303 DEPT Total:

DEPT

7652 EricksonEnginegling Co.

03- 307- 000- 0000- 6260
03- 307- 000- 0000- 6260

7652 Erickson Engineering Co.

3O7 DEPTTotal:

DEPT

9s49

Y
Y

AP

AP

PROFESSIONAL SVCS

PROFESSIONAL SVCS

13951

1 3952

PROJECT ONE CONSTRUCTTON, INC.

03- 308- 000- 0000- 6600 AP

PROJECT ONE CONSTRUCTTON, rNC.

2 Transactions

366.00 R&B Capital Infrastnrcture I Vendors

R&B Equipment & Facilities

AITKIN CO HVVY ADDITION & RENOV CONT PMT 2

1 Transactions

Y

308

9549

Copyright 2010- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems

Capital Outlay- Facilities



WLCl
1/20/21 11:O9AM

3 Road & Bridge

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

308 DEPT Total:

3 Fund Total:

Aitkin County

Rpt Warrant Description
Service Dates

R&B Equipment & Facilities

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #
1 Vendors

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI Page 26

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

I Transactions

Accr Amount
34,985.'l 7

:r1s,932.32 Road & Bridge 73 Transactions

Copyright 2OIO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems



Aitkin County
re

Errilf,s&rrlD
E:l lEilti'lerucYslEHlWLCl

1/20/21 1 1 :O9AM
4 Special Revenue(Unorg R&

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

422 DEFI
1010 City Of Aitkin

04- 422- 000- 0000- 6801

1010 City Of Aitkin

422 DEPT Total:

423 DEPT

14090

Rp!

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE! Page 27

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount

91s.88
915.88

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Unorganized Fire

2020 Unorg Cem 51- 27 Apportion
2020 Unorg Cem 51- 27 MV Credit
2020 Unorg Cem 52- 27 Apportion
2020 Unorg Cem 52- 27 MV Credit

4 Transactions

2020 Unorg Cem 50- 25 Apportion
2020 Unorg Cem 50- 25 MV Credit
2O2O PILT WMA

3 Transactions

2021 Fire Prot - Unorg 48- 27

1 Transactions

915.88 UnorganizedFire

Unorganized Cemetary

Appropriations N

1 Vendors

2 Vendors

1 Transactions

Cav erly, Treasurer/Brandi
04- 423- 000- 0000- 6801

04- 423- 000- 0000- 6801

04- 423- 000- 0000- 6801

04- 423- 000- 0000- 6801

Cav erly, Treasurer/Brandi

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

569.58
28.66

585.37

15.51
1,199.12

Appropriations
Appropriations
Appropriations
Appropriations

Appropriations
Appropriations
Appropriations

N

N

N

N

14090

3757 Packer-Treasurer/Warren
04- 423- 000- 0000- 6801

04- 423- 000- 0000- 6801

04- 423- 000- 0000- 6801

3757 Packer-Treasurer/Warren

423 DEPT Total:

4 Fund Total:

1,435.60
52.53

168.23
1,656.36

N

N

N

2,855.48 UnorganizedCemetary

3,771.36 SpecialRevenue(UnorgR&B,Firr

7 Transactions

8 Transactions

Copyright 20f 0- 2020Integrated Financial Systems



WLCI
1/20/21 11:O9AM

5 Health & Human Services

Vendor Name RpI
No. Account/Formula Accr

4OO DEPT

88023 American Payment Centers, LLC

05- 400- 440- 0410- 6301

88023 American Payment Centers, LLC

108SS C riligan
05- 400- 440- 0410- 6301

10855 Culligan

89765 Minnesota Elevator, Inc
05- 400- 440- 0410- 6300

89765 Minnesota Elevator, Inc

86235 The Office Shop Inc
05- 400- 440-o4IO- 640s

8623s

05- 400- 440- o4IO- 6405

05-400- 440-o4ro-6405

05- 400- 440- o4IO- 6405

05- 400- 440- 0410- 6300

The Office Shop Inc

Aitkin County
w

!:!r DrrEGjRdrf,D
Eil AtrLtlrct^t gv8tglts

Audit LiSt for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI Page 28

Account/Formula Desmipti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

N

N

N

N

N

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

Amount

13.67

13.67

23.57

23.57

31 .00

31.OO

31 .'l 3

2.13

3.73

10.06

1,606.05

1,653.',I O

39.45

39.45

Box Service

01 /o1 /2021 03/31 /2021
1 Transactions

Cooler Rental Service

01 /o1 /2021 01 /31 /2021
1 Transactions

Elevator Service - Jan'21 888265

01/o1/2021 01/31/2021
1 Transactions

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Public Health Department

Tape/Post- its/Note pads,/pencil

12/01 /2020
Post- its

12/03/2020
Staples

12/02/2020
Copy stamp/gxl2 envelopes

12/14/2020
PH- Copier Contract IRCs550ilI

12/29/2c20

37617 Equipment Lease/Space Rental N

150- 10016285- 1 Equipment Lease/Space Rental N

Maintenance/Service Contracts N

5 Transactions

1 Transactions

1088578- 0

1088578- I

1088688- 0

1089359- 0

314302- 0

1687 9519

5 Vendors

10930 TidholmProductions
05- 400- 440- o4to- 640s

10930 TidholmProductions

400 DEPTTotal:

DEPT

88023 American Payment Centers, IIC
05- 420- 600- 4800- 6301

Income Maintenance

2A.22 Box Service 37617

Copyright 2010- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems

Office Supplies

Office Supplies

Office Supplies

Office Supplies

Maintenance/Service Conhacts

Office Supplies

9 Transactions

AP Agency- #10 Security Envelopes

12/29/2020
Y

j,760.79 Public Health Department

420

Equipment Lease/Space Rental N



WLCl
1/20/21 1 1 :O9AM

5 Health & Human Services

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

420

Aitkin County
G

ElI IHIISf,/ITCD
Eil fs'r^Hcrirswrrlrt-'''-

RpI

AUdit LiSt fOr BOArd COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

01/o1/2021 03/31/2021
1 Transactions

Cooler Rental Service

01 /o1 /2021 01 /31 /2021
1 Transactions

Elevator Service - Jan'21 888265
01/o1/2021 01/31/2021

1 Transactions

Compass - Maintenance Support INV- 101978

o4/o1/2021 03/31/2022
1 Transactions

Tape,/Post- its/Note pads,/pencil 1088578- 0

12/O1 /2020
Post- its 1088578- 1

12/03/2020
Staples 1088688- 0

12/02/2020
Copy stamp,/9xl2 envelopes 1089359- 0

12/14/2020
4 Transactions

Page 29

Account/Formula Descripti 1 099
On Behalf of Name

150- 10016285- I Equipment Lease/Space Rental N

Maintenance/Service Contracts N

88023 American Payment Centers, LLC

108S5 C rltigan

05- 420- 600- 4800- 6301

10855 Culligan

89765 Minnesota Elevator, Inc
os- 420- 600- 4800- 6300

89765 Minnesota Elevator, Inc

14333 Northwoods Consulting Partners Inc
05- 420- 600- 4800- 6239

14333 Northwoods Consulting Partners Inc

86235 The Office Shop Inc
05- 420- 600- 4800- 640s

05- 420- 600- 4800- 6405

05- 420- 600- 4800- 6405

05- 420- 600- 4800- 6405

86235 The Office Shop Inc

10930 Tidholm Productions
05- 420- 600- 4800- 6405

10930 TidholmProductions

DEPT Total:

DEPT

88023 American Payment Centers, LLC

05- 430- 700- 4800- 6301

Accr Amount

24.22

48.63

48.63

63.95

63.95

5,409.00

5,409.OO

64.22

4.39

7.68

20.7 4

97.03

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

Social Services

43.61 Box Service 37617

copyright 2olo- 2o2o Integrated Financial Systems

Software Fees/License Fees N

Office Supplies

Office Supplies

Office Supplies

Office Supplies

Office Supplies Y

9 Transactions

N

N

N

N

81.38

81.38

5,72A.21 IncomeMaintenance

Agency- #10 Security Envelopes

12/29/2020
'1 Transactions

1687 9s19

6 Vendors

430

Equipment Lease/Space Rental N



Aitkin County

-

t?!t lt*rc{5gElD
Eil fsliHcr^tffiTsmtWLCl

1/20/21 1 1 :O9AM
5 Health & Human Services

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

RPT

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIET Page 30

Account/Formula Descripti lO99
On Behalf of Name

88023 American Payment Centers, LLC

10855 Cnlligan
05- 430- 700- 4800- 6301

l0g5S C rltigan

89765 Minnesota Elevator, Inc
0s- 430- 700- 4800- 6300

89765 Minnesota Elevator, Inc

86235 The Office Shop Inc
05- 430- 700- 4800- 6405

Accr

AP

Amount

43.61

7 5.15

75.15

98.83

98.83

99.25

6.78

11.87

32.05

16.24

166.19

125.77

01 /o1 /2021 03/31 /2021
'l Transactions

Cooler Rental Service

01 /o1 /2021 01 /31 /2021
1 Transactions

Elevator Service - Jan'21 888265

01/o1/2021 01/31/2021
'l Transactions

150- 10016285- I Equipment Lease/Space Rental N

Maintenance/Service Contracts N

1088578- 0

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Tape/Post- its,/Note pads/pencil

12/01 /2020
Post- its

12/03/2020
Staples

12/02/2020
CoPY stamp,/9xl 2 enveloPes

12/14/2c20
Appt Book - Jon M

12/17 /2020

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

05- 430- 700- 4800- 6405

05- 430- 700- 4800- 6405

05- 430- 700- 4800- 6405

05- 430- 700- 4800- 6405

86235 The Office Shop Inc

10930 Tidholn Productions
05- 430- 700- 4800- 6405

05- 430- 700- 4800- 6405

10930 TidholmProductions

DEPT Total:

Fund Total:

N

N

N

N

N

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

5 Transactions

l08B578- I

1088688- 0

1089359- 0

1089359- I

1687 9519

1695 9532

Office Supplies

Office Supplies

Office Supplies

Office Supplies

Office Supplies

Office Supplies

Office Supplies

Agency- #10 Security Envelopes

12/29/2020
Business Cards (AF)

o1 /oa/2021

Y

Y

430

5

69.95

195.72 2 Transactions

579.50 Social Services

8,068.50 Health & Human Services

10 Transactions

Copyright 20lO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems

5 Vendors

28 Transactions



WLCl
1/20/21 11:O9AM

6 Debt Service

Aitkin County

RDt

AUdit LiSt fOr BOArd COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI Page 31

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

0

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

DEPT

5777 U.S. Bank N.A.
06- 000- 000- 0000- 679s
06- 000- 000- 0000- 6796

5777 U.S. Bank N.A.

O DEPT TOTAI:

6 Fund Total:

Accr Amount

385,000.00
163,282.51
548,282.51

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Undesignated

PRINCIPAL #005873gNS
INTEREST #005873gNS

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

1704916
1704916

Long Term Loans

Interest

2 Transactions

2 Transactions

N

N

2 Transactions

S4B,zBz.S1 Undesignated

s49,28.2.s1 DebtService

1 Vendors

Copyright 2OlO- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems



WLCl
1/20./21

I State

0

Aitkin County
11:O9AM

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

DEPT

4580 lrftr Dept Of Finance
09- 000- 000- 0000- 2030

4580 IvIn Dept Of Finance

O DEPT Total:

9 Fund Total:

ep!

Audit List for Board coMMIssIoNER's voucHERs ENTRIEI Page 32

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

AP

Accr Amount

90.00

90.oo

90.oo

90.oo

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Undesignated

Mrg Lic Fees Dec2020

12/O1/2020

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

12/31 /2020
1 Transactions

State Fees, Assessments & Surcharger N

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

Undesignated I Vendors

State

Copyright 2OIO- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems



WLCl
1/20/21

10 Trust

900

579L

Aitkin County
G

t?!t rNTtcRfirE'
Ei, F$&ilclilSYfrYilt

11:O9AM

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

DEPT

579I

Bpt

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE! Page 33

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Sappi
10- 900- 000- 0000- 2300
Sappi

Accr

AP

Amount

45,220.OO
45,220.OO

746.23
746.23

46,OO6.23

629.1 0
629.10

Bond Refund

1 Transactions

629.1O Timber Permit Bonds

Co. Development

202 I ConCon Appropriation
1 Transactions

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Timber Permit Bonds

Personnel/support

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Co. Development

Forfeited Tax Sales

2018 PJ Trailer

#666 2019 Ford LOF

#3I7 2OI2 Ford LOF

Wireless bill
11 /26/2020

Safety Hasps

1 Transactions

'1 Transactions

2 Transactions

12/25/2020
1 Transactions

t4154

1 Vendors

6100026010

2 Vendors

t89740

75471
31651

287306267438 Telephone

Timber Permit Bonds

I Transactions

Appropriations

Services, Labor, Contracts

2 Transactions

Auto & Trailer License

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies

N

900 DEPT Total:

92L DEPT

111

111

s889

5889

Aitkin Co Soil & Water
10- 921- 000- 0000- 6801

Aitkin Co Soil & Water

USDA, APHIS, General
10- 921- 000- 0000- 6231

USDA, APHIS, General

N

N

N

N

923

921, DEPT Total:

DEPT

90762 Aitkin Co License Center
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6374
Aitkin Co License Center90762

l7O Aitkin Motor ComFany
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6s90
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6590

L7O Aitkin Motor Company

10452 AT&T Mobility
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6250

10452 AT&T Mobility

2

2

N00
oo

N

N

AP

AP

AP

71 .11

45.81
116.92

r3725

r3725

1085 5

Beartooth True Value
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6406
Beartooth True Value

592.11

592.11

32.7 4

32.74

81,4261,r

1 Transactions

Cr lligan

AP

copyright 2olo- 2o2o Integrated Financial systems

Field Supplies



WLCl
1/20/21

10 Trust

Aitkin County

-

t?!l rNfitls [[D
ts;l silAilqil.s{tTgflf

11:O9AM

Name
Account/Formula
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6254

C tlligan

Riley Auto Supply
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6590
Riley Auto Supply

HUS 6XP Fuel 12725
HUS 18" chain& 20" chain 12861

HUS 6XP Fuel 12929
HUS 6XP Fuel 13287
HUS 30 rvt bar oil / 6)G fuel 13918

5 Transactions

Wanant Description

Water Cooler

Ratch Tiedonryrs

Nonstick Hasp

Heating for shop
11 /26/2020

FY21 SFEC Dues - DJ

I gal Dexron (3)

Service Dates

1 Transactions

2 Transactions

12/29/2020
1 Transactions

'1 Transactions

12/31 /2020
1 Transactions

Page 34

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name
Utilities

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Field Supplies
Field Supplies

Iltilities

Dues

Gas And Oil

Dues

N

Audit LiSt fOr BOArd COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Vendor
No.

10855

RpI
Accr Amount

34.50
34.s0

N

1430 Dotzler Power Equipment
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6590
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6590
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6590

10- 923- 000- 0000- 6590

10- 923- 000- 0000- 6590
1430 Dotzler Power Equipment

2340 Hyytinen Hardware Hank
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6406
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6406

2340 Hyytinen Hardware Hank

9692 Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6254 AP

9692 Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation

lO44 Minnesota Forest Resources Partnership
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6240

L044 Minnesota Forest Resources Parmership

4010 Rasley Oil Company
l0- 923- 000- 0000- 6511 AP

4010 Rasley Oil Company

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

47.94
62.98
47.94
47.94
61.89

268.69

1 Transactions

roo464s6- 2

I620275
r622139

AITCOT&PS

230039919

622154

N

N

N

N

N

39.98
2.79

42.77

324.48

324.48

916.80
916.80

268.95

268.95

875.00
875.OO

N

N

2021 MN Forest Res Support

Gas,/Oil- Dec

12/O1 /2020

N

N

N

N

11187

11187

4070

4070

1 3403

Regents Of The University of Miruresota
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6240
Regents Of The Univer$ity of Minnesota

44.97
44.97 1 Transactions

Siggy's Small Engine Repair

AP

Copyright 2OIO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems

Repair & Maintenance Supplies



Aitkin County
ffi

E:I INTEO&{TTD
tsiJ Huli€tu.sYfrr{tWLCl

1/20/21
10 Trust

86235

11:O9AM

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

10- 923- 000- 0000- 6590
13403 Srygy's Small Engine Repair

8623s The Office Shop Inc
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6405

10- 923- 000- 0000- 640s
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6405

The Office Shop Inc

Bp! Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

96 Bearcat - fuel gauge/primer 965795

1 Transactions

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI Page 35

Account/Formula Descrioti 1099
On Behalf of Name
Repair & Maintenance Supplies Y

Accr Amount
87.40
87.40

11.78
140.60

6.37
158.75

56.68
56.68

1,740.44

1,7 40.44

5,542.20

1,430.09

917.44

2,347.53

2,347.53

54,565.06

AAG Wall Calendar
BSN Pocket Files

BSN Tape Dispenser

#798 2OII Ford LOF

Fuel - Dec2020

12/O7 /2020

Forfeited Tax Sales

Law Library

West info charges

12/O1 /2020
Library Subsc

01 /o1 /2021

AP

AP

AP

3 Transactions

'1 Transactions

01 /06/2021
1 Transactions

12/31 /2020

01 /31 /2021
2 Transactions

1089726- 0

ro89977- 0

314161- 0

56102

69053806

16 Vendors

843 588573

84367678r

1 Vendors

Office Supplies
Office Supplies
Office Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

Gas And OiI N

24 Transactions

Law Books

Law Books

2 TransacUons

29 Transactions

N

N

N

13934 The Tire Barn
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6590

13934 The Tire Barn

9642 WEXBANK
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6511

923

9642 WEXBANK

DEPT Total:

926 DEPT

5173 Thomson Reuters- West Publishing
10- 926- 000- 0000- 6408 AP

10- 926- 000- 0000- 6408

5L73 Thomson Reuters- West Publishing

926 DEPT Total:

10 Fund Total:

N

N

Law Library

Trust

Copyright 2OIO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems



WLCl
1/20/21 11:O9AM

Lt Forest Development

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

939 DEPT

IO4s2 AT&T Mobility
1 1- 939- 000- 0000- 62 s0

LO452 AT&TMobility

939 DEPT Total:

11 Fund Total:

Aitkin County

RBI

AUdit LiSt fOr BOArd COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI Page 36

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

NAP

Accr Amount

49.34

49.34

49.34

49.34

Warrant Descriution
Service Dates

County Suneyor

Wireless bill
11 /26/2A20

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

12/25/20.20
1 Transactions

287302631438

I Vendors

Telephone

County Surveyor

Forest Development

1 Transactions

I Transactions

Copyright 2 0 1 0- 2 02 0 Integrated Financial Systems



WtCl
1/20/21

12 Agency

931

11:O9AM
Aitkin County

RpI

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIET Page 37

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

930 DEPT

90081 ARDC
12- 930- 000- 0000- 6801

9008r ARDC

Accr

930 DEPTTotal:

DEFT

5838 Nw Carlton Co Ambulance District
12- 931- 162- 0000- 2045 AP

5838 Nw Carlton Co Ambulance District

93f DEPT Total:

L2 FundTotal:

AP

Amount

23,515.61
23,515.61

23,515.61 ARDC

497.59
497.59

Warrant Description
Service Dates

ARDC

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

OCT & DEC 2O2O SETTI.EMENT 3RD SETTI.EMENT

1 Transactions
Apportionments N

1 Transactions

Nw Carlton Co Ambulance Dismict N

1 Transactions

2 Transactions

1 Vendors

Towns

OCT&DEC 2O2O SETTI.EMENT 3RD SETTLEMENT

1 Transactions

I Vendors497.59 Towns

24,o13.2o Agency

Copyright 2oIo- 2020 Integrated Financial systems



WLCl
1/20/21

2l Parks

Vendor
No.

520 DEFT

I3725

11:O9AM

Name
Account/Formula

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Parks

SAW fuel filter, spark plug, b
HUS 6XP FueI

HUS 6)(P FueI

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Aitkin County

-

l::l t!{TFcfiArtD \
E:l ftl,tAHcl^tfY$tlrrrs

Page 38
AUdit LiSt fOr BOArd COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

RpI Account/Formula Desuipti 1099
On Behalf of NameAccr Amount

t3725

Beartooth True Value
2r- 520- 000- 0000- 6406
2r- 520- 000- 0000- 6406
2r- 520- 000- 0000- 6406
2r- 520- 000- 0000- 6406
Beartooth True Value

1430 Dotzler Power Equipment
2I- 520- 000- 0000- 6590
2t- 520- 000- 0000- 6590
2r- 520- 000- 0000- 6590

1430 Dotzler Power Equipment

9072 NELSON/BRUCE

2I- s20- 000- 0000- 6231

9072 NELSON/BRUCE

DEPT Total:

Fund Total:

Final Total:

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

17.44
52.26
4.58

49.98
124.30

158.7',l

47.94

50.34
256.99

Elec Solder/Paste BI433l2
FiIIer, Frame, Stain, Roller T 8143338
u-bolts Bt4344I
PoIy, grain scoop, Eco thaw 8144139

4 Transactions

Field Supplies
Field Supplies
Field Supplies
Field Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Services, Labor, Contracts

8 Transactions

8 Transactions

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

Aitkin Camp Restroom
12/O1 /2020

Parks

Parks

226 Vendors

I4793
16613

17984

1063 594

3 Vendors

325 Transactions

3 Transactions

12/31 /2020
'1 Transactions

N

520

2I

234.OO

234.OO

615.29

615.29

1,239,952.88

Copyright 2OIO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems



WLCl
1/20/21 11:O9AM

Recap by Fund

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI Page 39

Fund

1

3

4

5

6

I
10

11

12

21

AMOIJNT

484,565.30
115,932.32

3,771.36
B,068.sO

548,2a2.51

90.o0
54,s65.06

49.34

24,O13.20

61 5.29

Name

General Fund
Road & Bridge
Special Revenue(Unorg R&B,Firt

Health & Human Services

Debt Service

State

Trust
Forest Development
Agency
Parks

All Funds 1,239,952.88 Total Approved by,

Copyright 20 1 0- 202 0 Integrated Financial Systems



Au
Aitkin CountyKMRl

1/11/21 8:43AM

Print List in Order By: I

Explode Dist. Formulas Y

Paid on Behalf Of Namr
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

I - Fund (Page Break by Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

Audit List for Board AI]DITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page I

Saf^s a f)\^a\ -dix - trqqLnAc"/



KMRl
1/11/21 8;43AM

I General Fund

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

89991 Bremer Bank
1 01- 040- 000- 0000- 5840

2 0t- 040- 021- 0000- 5840
3 01- 040- 021- 0000- 5840

4 01- 040- 021- 0000- 5840

5 01- 040- 021- 0000- 5840

6 01- 042- 000- 0000- 5840

7 01- 042- 000- 0000- 5840

I 01- 042- 000- 0000- 5840

9 01- 043- 000- 0000- 5840

10 01- 043- 000- 0000- 5840

1'l 01- 090- 000- 0000- 5840
12 01- 090- 000- 0000- 5840
1 3 01- 090- 000- 0000- 5840

14 0l- 090- 000- 0000- 5840
1 5 0t- 090- 000- 0000- 5840
1 6 01- 090- 000- 0000- s840
17 01- 090- 000- 0000- 5840

1 I 01- 090- 000- 0000- 5840
1 I 01- 090- 000- 0000- 5840
20 01- 090- 000- 0000- 5840

21 01- 090- 000- 0000- 5840

22 01- 090- 000- 0000- 5840
23 01- 090- 000- 0000- 5840

24 01- 090- 000- 0000- 5840
2s 01- 090- 000- 0000- 5840
26 01- 090- 000- 0000- 5840
27 01- 100- 000- 0000- 5840

28 01- 100- 000- 0000- 5840

29 01- 200- 000- 0000- 5840

30 0r-252-252-OOOO-5872

31 01- 252- 252- OOOO- 5872
32 0l-252- 252- 0000- 5885

33 0l- 252- 252- 0000- 5885

34 0I- 252- 252- 0000- 5BB5

89991 Bremer Bank

Aitkin County

Receipt Nbr 15251 I2/30/2O2O
Receipt Nbr I 5067 12 /OI /2O2O
Receipt Nbr 15185 I2/22/2O2O
Receipt Nbr 15185 12/22/2020
Receipt Nbr 15185 12/22/2O2O
Receipt Nbr 15104 |2/O4/2O2O
Receipt Nbr 15141 l2/Il/2O2O
Receipt Nbr 15171 l2/21/2O2O
Receipt Nbr 15136 |2/LO/2O2O
Receipt Nbr 1 5242 12 /30/2020
Receipt Nbr I 5066 1,2 /Ol /2020
Receipt Nbr I 5073 12 /O2 /2O2O
Receipt Nbr 15073 12/02/2020
Receipt Nbr 15073 I2/O2/2O2O
Receipt Nbr 15073 I2/O2/2O2O
Receipt Nbr 15073 12/02/2020
Receipt Nbr 15131 12/09/2020
Receipt Nbr 15131 12/09/2020
Receipt Nbr 15131 |2/O9/2O2O
Receipt Nbr 15131 I2/O9/202O
Receipt Nbr 15131 12/O9/2O20
Receipt Nbr 1 5187 12 /22 /2020
Receipt Nbr 15187 l2/22/2O2O
Receipt Nbr 15187 I2/22/2O2O
Receipt Nbr 15187 l2/22/2O2O
Receipt Nbr 15187 1,2/22/2020
Receipt Nbr 931 I2/OI/2020
Receipt Nbr 979 12/09/2020
Receipt Nbr 15142 I2/I|/2O2O
Receipt Nbr 15142 I2/II/2O2O
Receipt Nbr 15243 12/30/2020
Receipt Nbr 15103 1.2/04/2020
Receipt Nbr 15142 l2/rI/2020
Receipt Nbr 15167 I2/18/2O2O

34 Transactions

G
l'T INIEERATTD
Eil rtx,*rcttr svffgris

Page 2

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Misc Receipts N

Misc Receipts N

Misc Receipts N

Misc Receipts N

Misc Receipts N

Misc Receipts N

Misc Receipts N

Misc Receipts N

Misc Receipts N

Misc Receipts N

Misc Receipts N

Misc Receipts N

Misc Receipts N

Misc Receipts N

Misc Receipts N

Misc Receipts N

Misc Receipts N

Misc Receipts N

Misc Receipts N

Misc Receipts N

Misc Receipts N

Misc Receipts N

Misc Receipts N

Misc Receipts N

Misc Receipts N

Misc Receipts N

Misc Receipts N

Misc Receipts N

Misc Receipts N

Phone Card Prisoner Welfare(Taxab N

Phone Card Prisoner Welfare(Taxab. N

Commissary Sales Taxable N

Commissary Sales Taxable N

Commissary Sales Taxable N

BpI

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Warrant DescriDtion
Service DatesAccr Amount

DTG

DTG

DTG

DTG

DTG

DTG

DTG

DTG

DTG

DTG

DTG

DTG

DTG

DTG

DTG

DTG

DTG

DTG

DTG

DTG

DTG

DTG

DTG

DTG

DTG

DTG

DTG

DTG

DTG

DTG

DTG

DTG

DTG

DTG

o.06
o.32
0.64
0.64
o.32
0.64
0.1 3

o.13
o.77
o.77
4.14
0.64
1.29
o.64
1.93
1.93
1.29
1.29
2.57
0.64
1.29
o.64
2.57
o.64
1.93
0.64

32.16

0.45
9.54

88.16
91 .71

31 .42
26.70
12.61

321 .28

321 .24 General Fund1 Fund Total:

Copyright 2010- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems

1 Vendors 34 Transactions



KMRl
1/11/21 8:43AM

3 Road & Bridge

Aitkin County

Receipt Nbr 15075 12/O3/2O2O

Receipt Nbr 15096 12/04/2020
Receipt Nbr 15100 I2/O4/2O2O
Receipt Nbr 15135 l2/fo/2020
Receipt Nbr 15146 12/14/2020
Receipt Nbr 15148 I2/I4/2O2O
Receipt Nbr 15154 12/I5/2O2O
Receipt Nbr 15154 12/15/2020
Receipt Nbr 15166 l2/I8/202O
Receipt Nbr 15188 12/23/2020
Receipt Nbr 15189 12/23/2020
Receipt Nbr 15100 12/04/2020
Receipt Nbr 15154 I2/I5/2O2O
Diesel Tax: December 2020

1 4 Transactions

G
?:T IHIEGNATTD
tsil F$rAilct^rfiFrcilc

Page 3

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Charges- Individuals
Charges- Individuals
Charges- Individuals
Charges- Individuals
Charges- Individuals
Charges- Individuals
Charges- Individuals
Charges- Individuals
Charges- Individuals
Charges- Individuals
Charges- Individuals
Culverts

Culverts
Motor Fuel & Lubricants

1 Vendors 14 Transactions

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

89991

Rp!

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Warrant Description
Service Dates

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

35

36

37

38

39

40
41

42

43

44

45

46

47

51

Bremer Bank
03- 000- 000- 0000- 5855

03- 000- 000- 0000- sSss
03- 000- 000- 0000- s855

03- 000- 000- 0000- 5855

03- 000- 000- 0000- 5855

03- 000- 000- 0000- 5855

03- 000- 000- 0000- sSss
03- 000- 000- 0000- sSss
03- 000- 000- 0000- 585s

03- 000- 000- 0000- ssss
03- 000- 000- 0000- s8ss
03- 000- 000- 0000- 5857
03- 000- 000- 0000- s8s7
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

Bremer Bank

Accr Amount

1.93
1.93
7.72
1.93
1.93
1.93

3.86
2.25
1.93
3.86
1.93

19.35
20.17

1,264.26
1,334.98

DTG

DTG

DTG

DTG

DTG

DTG

DTG

DTG

DTG

DTG

DTG

DTG

DTG

DTG

89991

3 Fund Total: 1,334.98 Road & Bridge

Copyright 2OlO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
1 /11 /21

l0 Trust

Aitkin County
8:43AM

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

89991 Bremer Bank
10- 923- 000- 0000- s260

8999L Bremer Bank

10 Fund Total:

RBt

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRTES
Page 4

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

FTS- Leases,/Easements N

I Vendors L Transactions

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Receipt Mr 1881 |2/IO/2O20
'l Transactions

48

Accr

DTG

Amount

11.84
11.84

11.A4 Trust

Copyright 2OIO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
1/11/21

2I Parks

Aitkin County
8:43AM

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

89991 BremerBank
49 2L- 520- 000- 0000- 5510

s0 2I-s20- 000-0000- ss10
89991 Bremer Bank

21 FundTotal:

Final Total:

Audit List for Board AIJDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

RpI Warrant Description
Service Dates

Receipt Nbr 1877 12/09/2020
Receipt Nbr 1877 I2/O9/2O20

2 Transactions

Parks

4 Vendors

Page 5

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

1 Vendors 2 Transactions

51 Transactions

DTG

DTG

Accr Amount

19.30
3.86

23.16

23.16

1,691 .26

N

N

Copyright 2010- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems



Aitkin CountyKMRl
1/11/21 8:43AM

Recap by Fund

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 6

Fund

1

3

10

21

All Funds

AMOUNT

321.2A
'1,334.98

11 .84

23.16

Name

General Fund
Road & Bridge

Trust
Parks

1,691.26 Total Approved by,

Copyright 2OIO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems



WLCl
1/15/21

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

\{

1 - Page Break by Fund
2 - Page Break by Dept

GxQ>uqrP^33

1:38PM

Print List in Order By: 2

Explode Dist. Formulas N

Paid on Behalf Of Name
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

Fund (Page Break by Fund)
Department (Totals by Dept)
Vendor Number
Vendor Name

Page Break By:

Page I

I
2

3
4

I

p

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List



WLCl
1 /15/21

12 Agency

176

176

178

178

City Of Palisade
12- 931- 160- 0000- 2045

City Of Palisade

City Of Tamarack
12- 931- 161- 0000- 2045

City Of Tamarack

Aitkin County
ffi

r:I lNTEARf,If,T}.
tsil $ur ilcr^rstrE{x

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

931 DEPT

1010 City Of Aitkin
12- 931- 156- 0000- 204s

1010 City Of Aitkin

173 City Of Hill City
12- 931- 157- 0000- 2045

173 City Of Hin City

1:38PM

1025 City Of McGrath- Treasurer
12- 931- 158- 0000- 2045

1025 City Of McGrath- Treasurer

L75 City Of Mcgregor
12- 931- 159- 0000- 2045

L75 City Of Mcgregor

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Warrant Description Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #Service Dates

Towns

Dec 2020 Settlement

Page 2

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of NameAryount

71,413.87
71 ,413.87 'l Transactions

14,24O.O9
14,24O.O9

Dec 2020 Settlement

1 Transactions

627.43
627.83

Dec 2020 Settlement

1 Transactions

4,027.57
8,027.57

Dec 2020 Settlement

1 Transactions

10,789.45
10,789.45

Dec 2020 Settlement
1 Transactions

1,253.08
1,253.O8

Dec 2020 Settlement

1 Transactions

'l ,461 .39
1,461 .39

Dec 2020 Settlement

1 Transactions

14,863.90
14,863.90

Dec 2020 Settlement

1 Transactions

5, 1 89.79
5,189.79

Dec 2020 Settlement

1 Transactions

125.08 Dec 2020 Settlement

Copyright 2OIO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems

RpI

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

Accr

AP

Payable To Village Of Aitkin

Payable To Village Of Hill City N

Payable To Village Of Mcgrath N

Payable To Village Of Mcgregor N

Payable To Village Of Palisade N

Payable To Village Of Tamarack N

Payable To Lake Minnewawa LID N

Payable To Aitkin Twp

Payable To Ball Bluff Twp

N

13110 Lake Minnewawa Lake Improvement Dist
12- 931- 163- 0000- 2045 AP

13110 Lake Minnewawa Lake Improvement Dist

7000 Town Of Aitkin Treasurer
12- 931- 101- 0000- 2045

7000 Town Of Aitkin Treasurer

7002 TownOfBalsam Treasurer
12- 931- 103- 0000, 2045

7001 Town Of Ball Bluff Treasurer
12- 931- 102- 0000- 2045 AP

TOOL Town Of Ball Bluff Treasurer

N

N

NAP Payable To Balsam Twp



Aitkin County
m

r':!l rlr$snffto .
Eil ftHArrcruflFlllsWLCl

1/15/21
12 Agency

7003

7003

1:38PM

Town Of Beaver Treasurer
12- 931- 104- 0000- 2045

Town Of Beaver Treasurer

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
70OZ Town Of Balsam Treasurer

Rpt

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Warrant Descrintion Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

'l Transactions

Page 3

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of NameAccr Amount

125.O8

7OO4 Town Of Clark Treasurer
12- 931- 105- 0000- 2045

7OO4 Town Of Clark Treasurer

1,948.04
1,948.04

Dec 2020 Settlement

1 Transactions

2,509.22
2,509.22

Dec 2020 Settlement
1 Transactions

669,06
669.O6

Dec 2020 Settlement

1 Transactions

14,77 4.61
14,77 4.61

Dec 2020 Settlement
1 Transactions

1 0, 1 80.74
10,140.7 4

Dec 2020 Settlement

1 Transactions

7,924.43
7,924.43

Dec 2020 Settlement
1 Transactions

2,061 .49
2,061 .49

Dec 2020 Settlement

1 Transactions

14,377.O4
14,377.O4

Dec 2020 Settlement

1 Transactions

3,842.A2
3,442.42

Dec 2020 Settlement

1 Transactions

AP

AP

AP

Payable To tseaver Twp

Payable To Clark Twp

Payable To Cornish Twp

Payable To Farm Island Twp

Payable To Fleming Twp

Payable To GIen Twp

Payable To Haugen Twp

Payable To Hazelton Twp

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

7005

7005

7006

7006

7007

7007

7008

7008

7009

7009

70ro

7010

4879

4879

TOIT

Town Of Cornish Treasurer
12- 931- 106- 0000- 2045

Town Of Cornish Treasurer

Town Of Farm Island Treasurer
12- 931- 107- 0000- 2045 AP

Town Of Farmlsland Treasurer

Town Of Fleming Treasurer
12- 931- 108- 0000- 2045

Town Of Fleming Treasurer

Town Of Glen Treasurer
t2- 931- 109- 0000- 2045

Town Of Glen Treasurer

TownOf Haugen Treasurer
12- 931- 110- 0000- 2045

Town Of Haryen Treasurer

Town Of Hazelton Treasurer
12- 931- 111- 0000- 2045 AP

Town Of Hazelton Treasurer

Town Of Hill Lake Clerk- Treas
12- 931- 112- 0000- 2045 AP

Town Of Hill Lake Clerk- Treas

AP

AP

AP

TownOfldun Treasurer

Copyright 2OIO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems

Payable To HilI Lake Twp



WLCl
1/15/21

L2 Agency

701 5

7015

7016

70L6

70I7

70I7

7018

7018

70r9

70L9

7020

7020

1:38PM

RpI

Aitkin County
ffi

l::I IIITEGR*TSD
Eil fi x;rngrrr SYrrlrr{s

Page 4

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name
Payable To Idun Twp N

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

Dec 2020 Settlement

1 Transactions

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

12- 931- 113- 0000- 2045

TOIL TownOfldun Treasurer

7OI2 TownOfJevne Treasurer
12- 931- 114- 0000- 2045

7OI2 TownofJevne Treasurer

Accr
AP

AP

Amount
4,14O.O7
4,18,O.O7

5,231 .O4

5,231.O4

1 1 ,'1 65.1 5

11,'l 65.15

17,454.A9
17,454.89

1,417.85
1,417.45

1,441 .29
1,441 .29

9,426.78
9,426.78

7Ol3 Town Of Kimberly Treasurer
12- 931- 115- 0000- 2045 AP

7013 Town Of Kimberly Treasurer

7OI4 Town Of Lakeside Treasurer
12- 931- 116- 0000- 2045 AP

7Ol4 Town Of Lakeside Treasurer

Dec 2020 Settlement

Dec 2020 Settlement

Dec 2020 Settlement

Dec 2020 Settlement

Dec 2020 Settlement

Dec 2020 Settlement

Dec 2020 Settlement

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

Payable To Jevne Twp

Payable To Kimberly Twp

Payable To Lakeside Twp

Payable To Lee Twp

Payable To Libby Twp

Payable To Logan Twp

Payable To Macville Twp

Payable To Malmo Twp

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

Town OfLee Treasurer
12- 931- 117- 0000- 2045

Town Of Lee Treasurer

Town Of Libby Treasurer
12- 931- 118- 0000- 2045

Town Of Libby Treasurer

Town OfLogan Treasurer
12- 931- 119- 0000- 2045

Town OfLogan Treasurer

Town Of Macville Treasurer
12- 931- 120- 0000- 204s
Town Of Macville Treasurer

Town Of Malno Treasurer
12- 931- 121- 0000- 2045

Town Of Malmo Treaswer

Town Of Mcgregor - Treasurer
12- 931- 122- 0000- 2045 AP

Town Of Mcgregor - Treasurer

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

1,317.11
1,317.11 'l Transactions

6,738.s8
6,738.58

Dec 2020 Settlement

1 Transactions

372.54
372.54

Dec 2020 Settlement

1 Transactions

Copyright 2010- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems

Payable To Mcgregor Twp



WLCl
1/1s/21

12 Agency

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

-

15 INfiGNATEI}
Eil rrH^rlcr^rsrS'ItM'

Page 5

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Payable To Millward Twp N

Payable To Monison Twp

Payable To Nordland Twp

Payable To Pliny Twp

Payable To Rice River Twp

Payable To Salo Twp

Payable To Seavey Twp

Payable To Shamrock Twp

Payable To Spalding Twp

1:38PM

Vendor Name
No. Account,/Formula
7021 Town Of Millward Treasurer

12- 931- 141- 0000- 2045

702I Town Of Millward Treasurer

7024 Town Of Pliny Treasurer
12- 931- 125- 0000- 2045

7024 Town Of Pliny Treasurer

AP

7022 Town Of Morrison Treasurer
l2- 931- 123- 0000- 2045 AP

7022 Town Of Morrison Treasurer

7023 TownofNordland Treasurer
12- 931- 124- 0000- 2045 AP

7023 TownOfNordland Treasurer

Amount
Warrant Description

Service Dates

1,406.76
1,406.76

Dec 2020 Settlement
'l Transactions

12,941 .72
12,941 .72

Dec 2020 Settlement
1 Transactions

21 ,7 19.15
21,719.15

Dec 2020 Settlement
'1 Transactions

1,235.44
1,235.44

Dec 2020 Settlement

1 Transactions

1,9a2.97
1,982.97

Dec 2020 Settlement
'l Transactions

3,332.23
3,332.23

Dec 2020 Settlement

1 Transactions

2,120.53
2,120.53

Dec 2020 Settlement

1 Transactions

25,226.92
25,226.92

Dec 2020 Settlement

1 Transactions

2,628.76
2,628.76

Dec 2020 Settlement

1 Transactions

j4,793.51 Dec 2020 Settlement

BpI Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #Accr

+

7025

7025

7026

7026

7027

7027

7028

7028

7029

7029

7030

Town Of Rice River Treasurer
12- 931- 126- 0000- 2045 AP

Town Of Rice River Treasurer

Town Of Salo Treasurer
l2- 931- 727-OOOO-2045

Town Of Salo Treasurer

Town Of Seavey Treasurer
12- 931- 128- 0000- 2045

Town Of Seavey Treaswer

Town Of Shamrock Treasurer
12- 931- 129- 0000- 2045 AP

Town Of Shamrock Treasurer

Town Of Spafding Treasurer
12- 931- 130- 0000- 2045 AP

Town Of Spalding Treasurer

AP

AP

AP

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

Town Of Spencer Treasurer
l2- 931- 131- 0000- 2045 AP

Copyright 2OlO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems

Payable To Spencer Twp



WLCl
1/15/21

12 Agency

7031,

703L

7032

7032

7033

7033

7034

7034

7035

7035

7036

7036

7037

7037

7038

7038

Vendor Name RpI
No. Account,/Formula Accr
7O3O Town Of Spencer Treasurer

1:38PM

Town Of Turner Treasurer
12- 931- 132- 0000- 2045

TownOf Turner Treasurer

TownOf Verdon Treasurer
12- 931- 133- 0000- 2045

Town Of Verdon Treasurer

Town Of Wagner Treasurer
12- 931- 134- 0000- 2045

Town Of Wagner Treasurer

Town Of Waukenabo Treasurer
12- 931- 135- 0000- 2045 AP

Town Of Waukenabo Treasurer

Town Of Wealthwood Treasurer
l2- 931- 136- 0000- 2045 AP

Town Of Wealthwood Treasurer

Town Of White Pine Treasurer
12- 931- 137- 0000- 2045 AP

Town Of White Pine Treasurer

Town Of Williams Treasurer
12- 931- 138- 0000- 2045 AP

Town Of Williams Treasurer

Town Of Workman - Treasurer
r2- 931- 139- 0000- 2045 AP

Town Of Workman - Treasurer

1 Transactions

5,382.89
5,382.89

Dec 2020 Settlement
1 Transactions

4,837.a4
4,437.44

Dec 2020 Settlement

1 Transactions

355.57
355.57

Dec 2020 Settlement

1 Transactions

2,795.18
2,795.1A

Dec 2020 Settlement

1 Transactions

4,486.55
4,486.55

Dec 2020 Settlemenf

1 Transactions

359,147.O2 Towns

Schools

95,096.92 Dec 2020 Settlement

Copyright 2010- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems

Payable To Turner Twp

Payable To Verdon Twp

Payable To Wagner Twp

Payable To Waukenabo Twp

Payable To Wealthwood Twp N

Payable To White Pine Twp

Payable To Williams Twp

Payable To Workman Twp N

47 Transactions

Aitkin County

-

E:I INTUTNATEI
tsil f tr{,roffll^t sYsTt$rit

Page 6

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

1 Transactions

AP

AP

AP

Amount
14,793.51

2,976.75
2,976.75

1,628.91
1,628.91

Dec 2020 Settlement

Dec 2020 Settlement

Dec 2020 Settlement

1 Transactions

'l Transactions

N

N

N

N

N

N

4,186.14
4,186.14

931 DEPT Total:

DEPT

393

47 Vendors

ISD 1 Aitkin- Treasurer
12- 932- 000- 0000- 6801 N

932

AP Appropriations



WLCl
1/15/21

12 Agency

1985

1985

392

392

I 983

1983

1979

t979

395

39s

1982

1982

1981

1981

394

394

1984

1984

1:38PM

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
393 ISD 1 Aitkin- Treasurer

epr

Aitkin County
ffi

t:!r rNrt{isAr]D
tsI rtx,rncurc?srrrit

Page 7

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

'1 Transactions

ISD 182 Crosby- Treasurer
t2- 932- 000- 0000- 6801

ISD 182 Crosby- Treasurer

ISD 2 Hill City- Treasurer
12- 932- 000- 0000- 6801

ISD 2 Hill City- Treasurer

ISD 2165 Hinckley Finlayson- Treasurer
12- 932- 000- 0000- 6801 AP

ISD 2 1 65 Hinckley Finlayson- Treasurer

ISD 2580 East Central-Treasurer
12- 932- 000- 0000- 6801 AP

ISD 2580 East Central-Treasurer

ISD 4 McGregor- Treasurer
12- 932- 000- 0000- 6801

ISD 4 McGregor- Treasurer

ISD 473 Isle-Treasurer
t2- 932- 000- 0000- 6801

ISD 473 Isle- Treaswer

ISD 577 Willow River- Treasurer
12-932- 000- 0000- 6801 AP

ISD 577 Willow River- Treasurer

ISD 698 Floodwood- Treasurer
72- 932- 000- 0000- 6801 AP

ISD 698 Floodwood- Treasurer

ISD 95 Cromwell- Wright- Treasurer
t2-932- 000- 0000- 6801 AP

ISD 95 CromweU- Wright- Treasurer

AP

AP

Accr Amount
95,096.92

18.62
14.62

21 ,O13.64
21,O13.64

8,945.70
8,945.70

2,138.75
2,138.75

63,661.26
63,661.26

16,191 .54
16,191.54

1,437.77
1,437.77

427.22
427.22

Dec 2020 Settlement

Dec 2020 Settlement

Dec 2020 Settlement

Dec 2020 Settlement

Dec 2020 Settlement

Dec 2020 Settlement

Dec 2020 Settlement

Dec 2020 Settlement

Dec 2020 Settlement

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

'l Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

Appropriations

Appropriations

Appropriations

Appropriations

Appropriations

Appropriations

Appropriations

Appropriations

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

AP

AP

1.58
1.58 'l Transactions

Copyright 2OIO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems

Appropriations



WLCl
1 /1 5/21

12 Agency
1:38PM

Aitkin County

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

932 DEPT Total:

12 FundTotal:

&pt Warrant Desqription
Service Dates

Schools

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #
10 Vendors

Audit LiSt for Board AUD TOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 8

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

l-0 Transactions

Accr Amount
208,933.OO

568.080.02 Agency 57 Transactions

Copyright 2010- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems



WLCl
1/15/21 1:38PM

13 Taxes & Penalties

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

943 DEPT

999999000 Altonen/Denise
l3- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

999999000 Altonen/Denise

Aitkin County

-

r:l INftftNATET'
Eif rn$ttenrSY]STEHJ

Page 9

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Cur - Property Taxes

Cw - Property Taxes

Cu-r - Property Taxes

Cu-r - Property Taxes

Cur - Property Taxes

Cur - Property Taxes

Cur - Property Taxes

Cur - Property Taxes

Cur - Property Taxes

Rp!

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Warrant Description Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #Accr

Bank of England Mortgage
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

Bank of England Mortgage

Bennettville Mitd Storage
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

Bennetwille Mini Storage

Concrete & Masonry Associates LLC

13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001 AP

Concrete & Masonry Associates LLC

Craigie,/David
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

Craigie,/David

Degonda,/Paul
13- 943- 000- 0000- 200r
Degonda/Paul

Ecklund/Julie
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

Ecklund/Julie

Fagan/Leeann
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

FaganAeeann

Fredrickson/Schad
r3- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

Fredrickson/Schad

GatzlRobert
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

AP

AP

AP

Amount

12.96
12.96

344.00
344.OO

. Service Dates

Taxes And Penalties

Per 3 prop tax overpay

Per 3 prop tax overpay

Per 3 prop tax overpay

41- 0- 006900

1 Transactions

08- 1- 077601
1 Transactions

I 1- 0- 009700

1 Transactions

t1,- 7- 067304

1 Transactions

29- r- 473600
1 Transactions

38- 0- 00s100

1 Transactions

11- 0- 062501
1 Transactions

34- 0- 031700

1 Transactions

02- 0- 057901

1 Transactions

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

999999000

999999000

999999000

999999000

999999000

999999000

999999000

999999000

999999000

999999000

999999000

999999000

999999000

999999000

999999000

999999000

999999000

14.88
14.88

40.00
40.oo

'l 1.50
'l 1.50

Per 2 prop tax overpay

Per 3 prop tax overpay

Per 3 prop tax overpay

Per 3 prop tax overpay

Per 3 prop tax overpay

Per 3 prop tax overpay

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

17 .14
17 .14

16.88
16.88

a4.20
44.20

30.48
30.48

10.69 Per 3 prop tax overpay 19- 0- 016600

Copyright 2010- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems

Cw - PropertyTaxes



WLCl
1/15/21 1 :38PM

13 Taxes & Penalties

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

999999000 Gatz,/Robert

999999000 Greening,/Melanie
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

999999000 Greening/Melanie

999999000 Henge/Bradley
l3- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

999999000 HengeVBradley

Aitkin County
ffi

El tNTtcp.nf[D
FJ mu,rt.rnrsrtrEr.rt

Page l0

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

RpI

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

1 Transactions

Accr Amount
10.68

'l o.30
10.30

29.42
29.42

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

Per 3 prop tax overpay

Per 3 prop tax overpay

Per 3 prop tax overpay

Per 3 prop tax overpay

Per 3 prop tax overpay

Per 3 prop tax overpay
Per 3 prop tax overpay

Per 3 prop tax overpay

Per 3 prop tax overpay

Per 3 prop tax overpay

29- 0- 05041 5

1 Transactions

34- 0- 031400

1 Transactions

29- 1- 323500

1 Transactions

28- 0- 050900

1 Transactions

28- 0- 005400

1 Transactions

29- 0- 016800
29- r- 47rrOO

2 Transactions

11- 1- 123300
1 Transactions

57- l- 079100

1 Transactions

41- 0- 003800

1 Transactions

Cur - Property Taxes

Cur - Property Taxes

Cur - Property Taxes

Cur - Property Taxes

Cur - Property Taxes

Cur - Property Taxes

Cur - Property Taxes

Cur - Property Taxes

Cur - Property Taxes

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

999999000

999999000

999999000

999999000

999999000

999999000

999999000

Hoglin/Abigail
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

Hoglin/Abigail

Janson/Shelby
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

Janson/Shelby

Pearl Management LLC

l3- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

Pearl Management LLC

19.71
19.71

13.60
13.60

179.00
179.O0

136.90
136.90

7.13

4.91
12.O4

74.90
7 4.90

454.72
454.72

999999000

Perry,{ohn
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

Perry,4ohn

999999000 Red Dread Properties LLC

13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

999999000 Red Dread Properties LLC

999999000 Rengel 1912 LLC

1.3- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

999999000 Rengel 1912 LLC

N

N

999999000

999999000

Schmid/t4ichael
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

Schmid/Michael

Copyright 2OlO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems

Cur - Property Taxes



Aitkin County
ffi

P:I IHTIGftATE{'
E:l ril{Ar.tcrAt sYrrrilsWLCl

1/15/21 1 :38PM
13 Taxes & Penalties

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

999999000 Sornberger,/Ed
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

999999000 Sornberger/Ed

999999000 Sweda/Wayne
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

999999000 Sweda/Wayne

Bp! Warrant Description
Service Dates

Per 3 prop tax overpay

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

29- 1- 338100

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES Page 11

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Cur - Property Taxes

Cur - Property Taxes

Cur - Property Taxes

Cur - Property Taxes

Cur - Property Taxes

Cur - Property Taxes

Property Taxes

Property Taxes

28 Transactions

Accr Amount

226.OO

226.OO

N

Cur

Cur

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

AP

10,95
1.38
1.95

5.05
19.33

Per 3 prop tax overpay
Per 3 prop tax overpay
Per 3 prop tax overpay
Per 3 prop tax overpay

Per 3 prop tax overpay

Per 3 prop tax overpay

Per 3 prop tax overpay

Taxes And Penalties

Taxes & Penalties

81 Vendors

1 Transactions

29- 1- 382000
29- l- 382100
29- 1- 382101

29- 1 - 382200

4 Transactions

1s- 0- 04s800
1 Transactions

14- 0- 051700

1 Transactions

29- 0- 057400
'l Transactions

24 Vendors

85 Transactions

N

N

N

N

999999000

999999000

999999000

999999000

999999000

999999000

Swider,/Steven
13- 943- 000- 0000- 200i
Swider,/Steven

Wilson/Montina
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

Wilson/Montina

WymanJr,/Marvin
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

WymanJr/Marvin

20.92
20.92

10.80
10.80

201 .44
201 .44

1,991 .BO

1,991.8O

57o,O71.42

N

N

N

28 Transactions943

13

DEPT Total:

Fund Total:

Final Total:

Copyright 2010- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems



wlcl
1/15/21 1:38PM

Recap by Fund

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Page 12

Fund

12

13

All Funds

AMOUNT

568,O80.02

1,99'l .80

570,O71.A2

Name

Agency
Taxes & Penalties

Total Approved by,

Copyright 2 0 1 0- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
1/5/21

Aitkin County
AUdit LiSt fOr BOArd MANUAT WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIO]

8:56AM

Print List in Order By: I

Explode Dist. Formulas Y

Paid on Behalf Of Namt
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

I - Fund (Page BreakbyFund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

&*-= Luc-<-

Page I

Qr*.1'.+



KMRl
1/5/21 8:56AM

19 Long Lake Conservation Cr

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
8410 Bremer Bank

t9- 522- 000- 0000- 6231

8410 Bremer Bank

19 Fund Total;

Final Total:

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Credit Card Fees

12/O1 /2020
Services, Labor, Contracts N

12/31/2020
1 Transactions

Page 2

RBT
Accr Amount

AP 53.1 5

53.15

53.15

53.15

Long Lake Conservation Center

I Vendors I Transactions

1 Vendors I Transactions

Copyright 2 0 1 0- 2 020 Integrated Financial Systems



Aitkin CountyKMRl
1/5/21 8;56AM

Recap by Fund

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI Page 3

Fund

19

All Funds

AMOUNT

53.15

53.15

Name

Long Lake Conservation Center

Total Approvedby,

Copyright 2Ol0- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems



KMRT
1/5/21

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI11:26AM

Print List in Order By: 1

Explode Dist. Formulas Y

Paid on Behalf Of Namr
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

Page 1

€\a,,-. p€\,^d \Ca.+lau_Af \.>co&_t



Aitkin County
ffi

!?:t rNTf$s uo
ts:l rtHAilcr^LsYttr$rsKMRl

1/5/21 11:26AM
I General Fund

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
5462 Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

01- 043- 000- 0000- 6208
01- 043- 000- 0000- 6208
0l- 043- 000- 0000- 6208
01- 043- 000- 0000- 6208

or- o44- 000- 0000- 6800
or- o44- 920- 0000- 6800

Bp! Warrant Description
Service Dates

Reg. Residential Assess 101

Reg. MAAO Basic Income Course

Reg. Residential Assess 101

Reg. MAAO Basic Income Course

EIAN - Paid 12/24/2020 Allocat
Cisco Systems(Webex)

11/15/2020 12/14/2020
Monitor Stand/Wire Loom
Wire Loom refund
FiIe Letter Tray
Cables, MISC

Address Labels

Cisco Systems(Webex)

12/06/2020 01/06/2021
Misc. Office Supplies
ID Badge Holders/USB to HDMI
Ind Age Subscriptions (2)

2 Monitors

Shelving, Tools, Batteries
Shelving, Tools, Batteries
Brownell- Armerer Tools

Juice Pack Chargers (16)

Red Dot Sights

Chewy.com- Omega3

K&H - Supplements
Printer Cartridge Lana

Date Stamp- JaiI
Inmate Xmas Treats
Office Supplies - Amazon
Test Paper, Extension Cord, Th
Viewsonic 3600 Projector
Projector Case

ApplicantStack Recruit & Onboa

12/01/2020 01/O1/2021
Shipping
Verizon

11/24/2020 12/23/2020
U of M - Septic Systems

Page 2

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Training/Education
Training/Education
Training/Education
Training/Education
EIAN - Statement Payment

COMD Related Expenditures

Office Supplies (Non Computer)

Office Supplies (Non Computer)
Office Supplies (Non Computer)

Office Supplies (Non Computer)
Office Supplies (Non Computer)

Services, Labor, Contracts

33

34

35

36

10

44

Accr Amount

225.OO

400.00
225.OO

400.o0
7,O41 .91

15.98

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

13

14

15

16

20
27

54.40
16.45-
29.29
31 .24
37.99
15.98

01- 049- 000- 0000- 640s
01- 049- 000- 0000- 6405

01- 049- 000- 0000- 640s
01- 049- 000- 0000- 6405

01- 049- 000- 0000- 6405

01- 052- 000- 0000- 6231

01- 0s3- 000- 0000- 640s
01- 053- 000- 0000- 640s
01- 090- 000- 0000- 6406
01- 090- 000- 0000- 6625

01- 110- 000- 0000- 6231

01- 110- 000- 0000- 6610
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6405

01- 200- 000- 0000- 6409

01- 200- 000- 0000- 6610
01- 200- 019- 0000- 6409
01- 200- 019- 0000- 6409
ot- 252- 000- 0000- 640s
ot- 2s2- 000- 0000- 640s
oI- 2s2- 2 s2- 0000- 640s
07- 257 - 000- 0000- 6405

01- 390- 000- 0000- 6405

01- 390- 000- 0000- 6405

01- 390- 000- 0000- 6405

01- 0s3- 000- 0000- 6231

01- 049- 000- 0000- 6205

or- 257- 257- 0000- 62 I 5

18

19

37

30

54

53

26

24

22

46
47

23

25

32

52

38

39

40
17

34.42
34.83
97.90

322.94
1 85.1 3

593.33
8.98

564.80
299.98

37.87
42.99
30.38
11.89

317.90
70.85
79.45

299.99
15.99

225.OO

Office & Computer Supplies
Office & Computer Supplies
Law Publ. & Subscriptions

Office Equipment
Services, Labor, Contracts
Equipment
Office Supplies
Deputy Supplies
Equipment & Radios

Supplies

Supplies
Office & Computer Supplies
Office & Computer Supplies

Prisoner Welfare
Office Supplies
Office, Film, And Field Supplies

Office, Film, And Field Supplies

Office, Film, And Field Supplies
Services, Labor, Contracts

Postage

Wireless Telephone Services
12

28

8.70
329.06

195.OO-

131302

393 s9

9867732623

42 or- r22- 000- 0000- 6208

Copyright 2olo- 2o2o Integrated Financial systems

B Sovde Training/Education



Aitkin CountyKMRl
1/5/21 11:26AM

1 General Fund

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

41 01- 390- 000- 0000- 6208

43 0r- r22- 000- 0000- 6208

45 0t- t22- 000- 0000- 6208

11 0r- 2s2- 201- 0000- 6610

21 0I- 252- 201- 0000- 6610
5462 Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

1 Fund Total:

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIO]

RpI Warrant Description
Service Dates

U of M - SSTS Online Course
IIofM- SSTS- Brainerd

RCfUNd LAIE FEC. U Of M SSTS

Power Strip Radio Bank
Power Sfiip ext. cord radios

39 Transactions

Page 3

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of NameAccr Amount

115.00
225.OO

30.00-
29.47
45,81

1,420.34-

M Leitinger
P Gansen

P Gansen

walmart
Walmart

Training,/Education
Training,/Education
Training,/Education
Equipment
Equipment

N

N

N

N

N

1,820.34- General Fund 1 Vendors 39 Transacdons

Copyright 2010- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
1/5/21 11:26AM

2 Reserves Fund

29

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
5462 Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

02- 257- 000- 0000- 63s7

5462 Bremer Bank (ElanACH)

2 Fund Total:

350.OO Baker Funds- Paulbecks

12/15/2020
350.OO

12/15/2020
1 Transactions

350.OO Reserves Fund

Rpx Warrant Description
Service Dates

Page 4

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Baker Foundation Expenses N

I Vendors 1 Transactions

Accr Amount

Copyright 2OlO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems



Aitkin CountyKMRl
1/5/21 11:26AM

3 Road & Bridge Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
5462 Bremer Bank (ElanACH)

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6296

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6296

03- 30r- 000- 0000- 6296
03- 301- 000- 0000- 6296

5462 Bremer Benk (ElanACH)

Rpt Warrant Description
Service Dates

MNDOT Bridge Inspect - Kazmerz

03/02/2021 03/08/2021
MNDOT Bridge Inspect - Bobcock

03/02/2021 03/0A/2021
MCEA Conference - Welle

MNDOT Bridge Inspect - Welle

03/02/2021 03/08/2021
4 Transacilons

Page 5

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

51

50

4A

49

Accr Amount

'100.00

100.oo

180.00
100.00

4BO.OO

296578

296s83

s24440
756226

Meeting Expense,/Physicals

Meeting Expense/Physicals

Meeting Expense,/Physicials

Meeting Expense/Physicials

N

N

N

N

4 Transactions3 Fund Total: 480.OO Road & Bridge I Vendors

Copyright 2OIO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems



Aitkin County
ffi

E II{fEGNATID-
E;l runrarcnrsysrrx,r

Page 6

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

KMRl
1/5/21 1 1 :26AM

5 Health & Human Services

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
5462 Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

05- 400- 000- 0000- 6801

7 05- 400- 000- 0000- 680i

8 05- 400- 000- 0000- 6801

z 05- 400- 430- 0403- 6405

3 05- 400- 440- 0410- 6239

5 05-400-440-o4to-6402

9 05- 400- 440- 0410- 6450

3 05- 420- 600- 4800- 6239

5 05- 420- 600- 4800- 6402

3 05- 430- 700- 4800- 6239

5 05- 430- 700- 4800- 6402

4 05- 430- 710- 3670- 6020

1 05- 430- 700- 4800- 6810

5462 Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

5 Fund Total:

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

Rp!
Amount

Warrant Description
Service Dates

63.98 Covid- 19 BIue Nitrile Gloves

12/11 /2020
Covid- 19 Pwd Free Gloves

12/11 /2020
Covid- 19 Clorox Disinfectant

12/O7 /2020
C&TC supply - Labels

12/06/2020
Availity - Nov'20

11/O1/2020 11/30/2020
Acctg - Wireless Keyboard (CG)

12/06/2020
Headset Online Indicator (AB)

12/15/2020
Availity - Nov'20

11/O1/2020 11/30/2020
Acctg - Wireless Keyboard (CG)

12/06/2020
Availity - Nov'20

11/O1/2020 11/30/2020
Acctg - Wireless Keyboard (CG)

12/06/2020
PSOP - Snowboot/snow suit

12/O7 /2020
AMHI Flex Gift Cards

12/O7 /2020
1 3 Transactions

46.7 4

'l 55.56

27.36

3.20

12.4O

19.77

714.34

714.34 Health & Human Services

Disaster Services - Expenditure N

Disaster Services - Expenditure N

Disaster Services - Expenditure N

Office Supplies N

Software Fees/License Fees N

Computer/Technology Supplies N

SmallEquipment: Telephones,Chaf N

Software Fees/License Fees N

Computer/Technology Supplies N

Software Fees/License Fees N

ComputerAechnology Supplies N

PSOP - Parent Support Outreach Ser N

Mh Init - Flex N

Accr

6

6.60

26.40

10.20

40.79

60.94

200.oo

63680277

6425L428

I Vendors 13 Transactions

Copyright 2OIO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems



Aitkin CountyKMRl
1/5/21 1 1 :26AM

19 Long Lake Conservation Cr
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
5462 Bremer Bank (ElanACH)

19- s21- 000- 0000- 6230
5462 Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

1"9 Fund Total:

Final Total:

Rpt Warrant Description
Service Dates

WIX.com Premium PIan

Page 7

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Printing, Publ & Adv Promotion N31

Accr Amount

276.OO

276.00

276.00

o.oo

'1 Transactions

Long Lake Conservation Center 1 Vendors

5 Vendors 58 Transactions

1 Transactions

Copyright 2OlO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
1/5/21

Aitkin County
11:26AM

Recap by Fund

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI
Page 8

Fund

1

2

3

5

19

AMOT]NT

-1,420.34
350.OO

480.OO

714.34
276.OO

Name

General Fund
Reserves Fund
Road & Bridge

Health & Human Services

Long Lake Conservation Center

All Funds o.oo Total Approved by,

copyright 2010- 2020 Integrated Financial systems



KMRl
1/7 /21

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAT WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

1:45PM

Print List in Order By: 1

Explode Dist. Formulas Y

Paid on Behalf Of Namr
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

Fund (Page Break by Fund)
Department (Totals by Dept)
Vendor Number
Vendor Name

\,Uof,cr r traN },sac
€\a... pa;6.- \ \r.r\a.,
N^\3 Qla q bqArr{ax-bL.
N5tr- A-l.r-'>l--&"rs t}G'r-

Page I

I
2
3

4

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List



KMRl
1/7 /21 1 :45PM

1 General Fund

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
780 Bremer Bank

01- 040- 000- 0000- 5081

780 BremerBank

8410 Bremer Bank
oI- o44- 904- 0000- 6360
ot- o42- 000- 0000- s079
01- 100- 000- 0000- 5529

01- 100- 195- 0000- ss29
01- 100- 196- 0000- 5529

8410 BremerBank

5462 Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)
2 01- 044- 000- 0000- 6800

5462 Bremer Bank (ElanACH)

1 Fund Total:

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIO]

BpI
Amount

Warrant Descriptieq
Service Dates

Mtg Reg - December

1 Transactions

Med FSA Claims 2020
NSF - Recorders Office
NSF - Recorders Office
NSF - Recorders Office
NSF - Recorders Office

5 Transactions

5,934.62

5,934.62

ELAN - Paid 0I/06/2021

7,064.51

'l Transactions

General Fund

Page 2

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Mortgage Registry- 3% N

Accr

5 o.03
o.o3

1

6
10

I
I

1,094.31
0,05

14.50
11.00
10.00

1,129.86

39661282

J. Doran

.1. Doran

J. Doran

J. Doran

Flex Plan Withdrawals N

3% State Deed Tax N

County Recorder Fees N

Recorder Fees- Land records compl N
Recorder Fees- Recorder's Technol< N

EI-AN - Statement Payment N

3 Vendors 7 Transacdons

Copyright 2Ol0- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems



Aitkin CountyKMRl
1/7 /21

I State
1:45PM

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
78O Bremer Bank

4 09- 000- 000- 0000- 202s

3 09- 000- 000- 0000- 2026
78O Bremer Bank

8410 Bremer Bank
09- 000- 000- 0000- 2025

09- 000- 000- 0000- 2036
Bremer Bank

7

11

8410

9 Fund Total:

Final Total:

RBT

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Page 3

State's Share Of Deed Tu<(97%) N

State Share Of Mortgage Registry (9 N

State's Share Of Deed Tax (97%) N

Recording Surcharges (Was 5871 & N

Accr Amount

63,361.29
56,910.20

120,271.49

1.60
10.50
12.10

120,243.59

127 344.10

Deed Tax - December
Mtg Reg - December

NSF - Recorders Office
NSF - Recorders Office

State

5 Vendors

2 Transactions

2 Transactions

J. Doran

J. Doran

2 Vendors 4 Transactions

11 Transactions

Copyright 2010- 2020 Integrated Financial systems



KMRl
1/7 /21

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIO]

1:45PM

Recapby Fund Fund

1

I
All Funds

Name

General Fund
State

Total Approved by,

Page 4

AMOI]NT

7,064.51

120,283.s9

12734A.10

Copyright 2010- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems



U
KMRI
1/13/21

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

f=A C\a,n^:
5+-+"- !^"nor-o.t {qx

4:14PM

Print List in Order By: 1

Explode Dist. Formulas Y

Paid on Behalf Of Namt
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

Page 1



KMRl
1/13/21 4:14PM

l- General Fund

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
84L0 BremerBank

1 0r-044-904- 0000- 6360
2 0L-044-904- 0000- 6360

3 0t-o44-904- 0000- 6360
8410 BremerBank

1 Fund Total:

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

Rpx Warrant Description
Service Dates

Dep Care FSA Claims 2020
Med FSA Claims 2021

Med FSA Claims 2020

Page 2

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of NameAccr Amount

418.OO

898.13
147.94

39667062
39667062
39667062

Flex Plan Withdrawals
Flex Plan Withdrawals
Flex Plan Withdrawals

N

N

N

1,464.07

1,464.07

3 Transactions

General Fund I Vendors 3 Transactions

Copyright 2010- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems



Aitkin CountyKMRl
1/13/21

9 State

4

4:14PM

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
84f0 BremerBank

09- 000- 000- 0000- 2058
8410 Bremer Bank

9 Fund Total:

Final Total:

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

Warrant Descrintion
Service Dates

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

state General Tax State General Tax- Education N

1 Transactions

State

2 Vendors

1 Vendors 1 Transactions

4 Transactions

Page 3

Rpt
Accr Amount

60,498.06
60,498.06

60,498.O6

61,962.13

Copyright 2010- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
1/13/21 4:14PM

Recap by Fund

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAT WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

Page 4

Fund

1

I

All Funds

AMOUNT

1,464.07

60,498.06

61,962.13

Name

General Fund
State

Total Approved by,

Copyright 2 0f 0- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems



TK N
OUNTY

Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: January 26,2021

Title of ltem: Schedule County Board of Appealand Equalization

?u
Agenda ltem #

_r5r 1857_

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested:

M npproueiDeny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submifted by:
Mike Dangers

Department:
County Assessor

Presenter (Name and Title) Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of lssue:

Please see attached memo

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:
The date and time of this meeting needs to be set now so the public notices can be prepared.

Recommended Action/Motion :

Motion to approve scheduling this meeting on Tuesday June 22,2021 at 4:00pm.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocr,afed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and ?$
/s fhis budgeted? Yes No Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



AITKIN COUNTY ASSESSOR

ITKIN
OUNTY

Aitkin County Government Center
307 2nd Street NW, Room 120
Aitkin, MN 56431

assessor@co.aitkin. m n. us
Phone: 218-927-7327

Fax: 218-927-7379

-€sr 

1857

MEMO

January 7,2021

To: County Board of Commissioners
Jessica Seibert, County Administrator

From: Mike Dangers, County Assessor

Re: 2021 County Board of Appeal and Equalization Meeting Date and Time

The County Board needs to set the 2021 County Board of Appeal and Equalization (CBOAE) meeting
time in accordance with Minnesota Statute 274.14. Attached to this document is a copy of this
Statute, minutes from the 2020 CBOAE and a copy of the scheduling pages of the Minnesota
Property Tax Administrator's Manual. A calendar of June 2021 is also attached.

The Board must either convene on a Saturday or convene on a weekday with appointment times
available after 7:00pm. The earliest possible meeting date is Saturday June 12. Last year, the
CBOAE convened on Tuesday, June 23 at 4:00pm and adjourned at 5.22pm. Four appeals were
made at this meeting. The staff does not expect a significant change in the number of appeals this
year.

Taxpayers can contact the Assessor's Office to get an appointment for this meeting. lf the Board
requires appointments as in past years, the Notices of Valuation and Classification will clearly state
that appointments are required. Then the Board has the option to adjourn prior to 7pm if walk-in
appeals are not allowed. lf the Board does allow for walk-in appeals the day of the meeting, the
meeting would need to stay open until 7pm.

The Board is encouraged to schedule the meeting to best satisfy the needs of the taxpayers. The
Tuesday afternoon meeting times have worked well for taxpayers and staff. The recommendation is
to schedule this meeting time at 4:00pm on Tuesday June 22,2021. While this time is later in the
month than ideal, there is still time before the end of the month to reconvene the Board if necessary.

Please contact Mike with any questions.

2



MINNESOTA STATUTES 2O2O 274.14

274.14 LENGTH OF SESSION; RECORD.

The board must meet after the second Friday in June on at Ieast one meeting day and may meet for up
to ten consecutive meeting days. The actual meeting dates must be contained on the valuation notices mailed
to each property owner in the county as provided in section 273.121. For this purpose, "meeting days" is
defined as any day of the week excluding Sunday. At the board's discretion, "meeting days" may include
Saturday. No action taken by the county board of review after June 30 is valid, except for corrections
permitted in sections 273.01 and274.01. The county auditor shall keep an accurate record of the proceedings
and orders of the board. The record must be published like other proceedings of county commissioners. A
copy of the published record must be sent to the commissioner of revenue within five days following final
action ofthe county board ofequalization.

For counties that conduct either regular board of review meetings or open book meetings, at least one
of the meeting days must include a meeting that does not end before 7:00 p.m. For counties that require
taxpayer appointments for the board of review, appointments must include some available times that extend
until at least 7:00 p.m. The county may have a Saturday meeting in lieu of, or in addition to, the extended
meeting times under this paragraph.

History:Q050)kLs860; 1949c543s4; 1971c564s9; 1973c582s3; 1975c339s7; 1976c334
s8;1980c437s8;1987c229art4s1;1987c268art7s38;lSpl989cIart9s29;1990c480art7s
15;1995c264artlls5;2005cl5lart5s27;2008c366art6s32;2009c88artl0s13;1Sp20l9c
6art18s14

Official Publication of the State of Minnesota
Revisor of Statutes

3



BOARD OF APPEAL AND EQUALIZATION
JUNE 23,2020

AITKIN COUNTY GOVERNMENT CENTER

The Aitkin County Board of Commissioners met this 23'd day of June, 2020 at 4:00 p.m. at Aitkin
County Government Center with Auditor Kirk Peysar, County Assessor Mike Dangers, County
Commissioners Anne Marcotte, J. Mark Wedel, Laurie Westerlund, Don Niemi, and Bill Pratt.
County Administrator Jessica Seibert and Administrative Assistant Angie Sahr were also
present.

Staff present - Lori Tibbetts, Sean Mello, Ben Mowers, Jim Hicks, and Jim Ratz

Motion by Commissioner Wedel, seconded by Commissioner Marcotte and carried, to approve
BAE amended agenda. Property owner Katherine Kopp was added.

Oath, lntroduction and General lnformation

The following property owners were present

Thomas Oden
29-1 -525300

lnformation presented: Owner does not believe that the assessed value of $1,045,400 for his
property would hold up on the open market. Mr. Oden's property is part of the Big Sandy Lodge
Association which is a common interest development. His land is valued as a shared interest in
Big Sandy Lake.

Action: Motion by Commissioner Marcotte, seconded by Commissioner Wedel and carried. All
voted no change as recommended by the County Assessor.

Katherine Kopp, Greg Szypulskivia phone
09-0-058002

lnformation presented: Owner does not believe that the assessed value of his property at parcel
09-0-057800 and 09-0-058002 would sell for a combined value of $506,900.00

Action: Motion by Commissioner Wedel, seconded by Commissioner Marcotte and carried. All
voted no change as recommended by the County Assessor.

The County Assessor and statf presented the following written appeals to the Board:

Mark McGartney
1 6-1 -073600

lnformation presented: Due to the canal location and proximity to lower grade residences,
Owner believes that the assessed value of his home would not hold up on the open market.

4



Action: Motion by Commissioner Marcotte, seconded by Commissioner Wedel and carried. All
voted to lower the valuation to $386,420, as recommended by the County Assessor.
Commissioner Westerlund abstained.

Jeffrey Eisenberg
07-1-123100

lnformation presented: Owner believes that his property is in worse condition than the
assessed value reflects and has recently informed us that it is a modular home and it was
valued as a stick built structure.

Action: Motion by Commissioner Westerlund, seconded by Commissioner Niemi and carried
Allvoted to change the residence style to modular and adjust the value on the home due to
depreciation which would lower the valuation to $284,697, as recommended by the County
Assessor.

Motion by Auditor Peysar, seconded by Commissioner Westerlund and carried, all members
voting yes to adjourn the meeting al5:22 p.m.

Bill Pratt, Board Chair
Aitkin County Board of Commissioners

ATTEST:

l/(/
Aitkin f

SEAL

5



ml DIPAi'HEXI
09 NEVENUE

ilrl irilil;'rr,'ioi.t i)ri{jfr(:tf i.1/ [;.rx 1\t.iliiliririi,,,j,i';rillri':; {\li;."'i|il.,t;ll
f,,r:'li, ll l. ;. t.' . .. ,rr,jl: r,l ,,.,,1 ,,\ il l',, 1,,r'1' 1

County Boards ofAppeal and Equalization

open book meeting may appealto the County Board of Appeal and Equalization and/or
Tax Court.

a The local board can be reinstated by resolution of the governing body of the city or
town and upon proof of compliance with training requirements. The resolution and
proof of compliance must be provided to the county assessor by February 1 to be

effective for the same assessment year.

Primary Statutory Reference(s): Minnesota Statutes, section 274.01

County Boards of Appealand Equalization
What is the purpose and function of the CBAE?

o The County Board of Appeal and Equalization (CBAE) is the second avenue in the
appeals process.

a A property owner must first appealto the Local Board of Appeal and Equalization if one
is held before being eligible to appear at the county board.

Primary Statutory Reference(s): Minnesota Statutes, section 274.01

When does the CBAE meet?
r The board may meet on any ten consecutive meeting days in June after the second

Friday in June.

"Meeting days" typically means any day of the week excluding Sunday. (The board may
elect to consider Saturday as a meeting day as well.)

At least one meeting must be held until 7:00 pm or on a Saturday; i.e., if the county
does not hold a meeting until 7:00 pm they must instead hold a meeting on a Saturday.

o This is to ensure that property owners have ample time to present their appeals.
o A board may convene on the first Monday after the second Friday in June at 6:00

p.m. and adjourn at 8:00 p.m. and these requirements will have been met.
o The board may also convene on the Saturday immediately following the second

Friday.

o ln any scenario, the board may not hold meeting beyond those ten meeting days
without approval from the Commissioner of Revenue.

o lf the board chooses to consider Saturday a "meeting day," it must consider a

second Saturday as a meeting day if it falls within ten meeting days of the
original Saturday meeting.

All boards must adjourn no later than June 30. Any action taken after that date is

considered invalid except corrections of clerical errors.

a

a

a

6Page 21 of 53
Updated October 2020



m'! Df PAR 
'H 

EIIT
O' REVENUE

{'r'{is'ril'ltti"u,l.l.l [)rr]flrlir'{,\/'li ;rii l\ttii;iriti:t ;i-t:ti,ili':; lV{"1'rar.lit{

County Boards ofAppeal and Equalization

The dates of the meetings must be contained in valuation notices

lf a board completes its work before ten meeting days have transpired, and has met the
requirements to be present for a meeting not recessing/adjourning prior to 7:00 p.m. or
has met on a Saturday, it is not necessary for the board to continue to meet for each of
the ten meeting days.

What are the meeting time requirements for counties that require appointments?
o lf a county requires appointments for CBAE appeals, the county must allow

appointments until 7:00 p.m., but the board is not required to meet until 7:00 p.m. or
on a Saturday (per Minnesota Statutes, section 274.L4l..

lf the board requires appointments and allows for appointment times as late as 7:00
p.m., but those times go unfilled, the board does not need to physically meet at or until
7:00 p.m., nor is the board required to allow walk-ins at that time. The allowance of
scheduled appeals until 7:00 p.m. is sufficient.

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

However, if the CBAE allows for walk-ins and does not require appointments, the
board may not adjourn prior to 7:00 p.m.

o ln other words, if value notices sent to taxpayers show that the board will meet
during a specific time frame, the assumption is that the board will be available
during that time frame for walk-in appointments and therefore must meet.

. i.€., if the notices say the board will meet from 1 p.m.-7p.m., the board
must be in attendance during that posted time for walk-ins.

The department recommends that requirements to schedule an appeal to a CBAE be

clearly stated in Notices of Valuation and Classification, and if appointments are
required, rather than stating the specific time frame in which the board will be

convened, list the time the board will begin only and be prepared to schedule
appointments until 7:00 p.m. in order to comply with statute.

Who makes up the CBAE?

o The board is made up of the county commissioners (or a majority of them with the
county auditor; or if the county auditor cannot be present, the deputy county auditor;
or if there is no deputy, the court administrator of the county district court).

A quorum (or majority) of the board must be present to take any action

Each member must take an oath to fairly and impartially perform duties as a board
member.

7Page 22 ol 53
Updated october 2020



2021 JUNE
SUN ,tlON TUE U/ED Tt{u FRI SAT

1 2 3 4 5

6 7 8 9 10 11 12

13 14 15 16 17 t8 t9

2A 71 22 23 24 25 26

27 28 29 30

www. com

B



ITK N
Board of Gounty Commissioners

Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: 01t26t2021

Title of ltem: Approve Affidavit for Duplicate of Lost Warrant

)x
Agenda ltem #I OUNTY

-rsi 

1857-

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested:

M npproue/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Chris Springer

Department:
ACHHS Accounting

Presenter (Name and Title):
NiA

Estimated Time Needed
N/A

Summary of lssue:

Approve affidavit for Duplicate of Lost Municipal Order or Warrant:
Eyecare Center of McGregor, warrant number 111549 dated December 10, 2020,in the amount of $109.00

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Approve affidavit for Duplicate of Lost Municipal Order or Warrant:
Eyecare Center of McGregor, warrant number 1 1 1549 dated December 10, 2020, in the amount of $109.00

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf associafed with this request? Yes Yro
What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $

Eto/s t/tis budgeted? Yes Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission,



STATE OF MINNESOTA' )
)
)

ss.

County of Aifkirl F.vecnre Cenfer of McGreonr

Being duly sworn, on oath says; that she is the owner of a certain Warrant

Dated the 10th day of December 0 , Numbered 111549

Issued by Aitkin Corrntw Heal th and Human Services to

Evecare Center of McGrepor in the

sum of

$ 109.00
" has been LOST in the manner following, to-wit:

('ol-ost" or "Destroyed")

Did not receive in the mail.

and that she makes this affidavit for the purpose of having a duplicate thereof issued to her according to law;

and to that end herewith files her indemnifying bond, with sureties to be approved, in a sum equal to double the

amount of said

Client S tr

Subscribed and sworn to before this rce day of{a*r" 202(

Notary Public County, Minnesota

My Commission Expires l- 3l -Aoa5



TK N
Board of County Commissioners

Agenda Request
Requested Meeting Date: January 26,2021

Title of ltem: Aitkin County Housing & Redevelopment Authority Board Appointment

T OUNTY
rs? 1857-

Agenda ltem #
).o

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested:

M npproue/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Angie Sahr

Department:
Administration

Presenter (Name and Title): Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of lssue:

The Aitkin County Housing & Redevelopment Authority Board has two openings: District 3 and District 5. Only one
application was received. The current member of District 5 has applied for reappointment. A copy of his application is
attached. No others applications were received. District 3 will continue to be advertised.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Recommend reappoint Galen Tveit to the Aitkin County Housing & Redevelopment Authority Board, term ending
December 31,2025.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and $
/s fhis budgeted? Yes No Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



AITKIN COUNTY HAS TWO OPENINGS ON THE FOLLOWING GOMMITTEE:

Aitkin County Housing Authority Board

District 3 (One Opening)
District 5 (One Opening)

Terms: 5 Years

Function:
To address itself to the housing problems of the county, such as substandard or
blighted areas which cannot be redeveloped without government assistance or the
shortage of decent, safe and sanitary housing available to persons of low income:
initiate grant applications to state and federal agencies for construction of housing.

Qualifications:
o Resident of Aitkin County
o Membership is based on program participation; knowledge of housing needs of

the county
. Current participation in a Housing Program in the service area
. Genuine interest in affordable Housing programs

Meetings & Compensation:
o Thirteen meetings each year (monthly plus annual)
o Fourth Wednesday of each month at 9:30 a.m.
. Travel required
. Mileage; $35.00 per diem; expenses for out of town trips

Applications will be accepted until Noon on January 20,2021, or until filled.
Applications can be found on the link below, or mailed to you if requested. Please
contact Teresa Smude at: teresa@aitkinhra.org for more information.

The Aitkin County Board of Commissioners will make the committee selections from
submitted applications at an upcoming County Board meeting. All applicants will receive
notification by mail whether or not they have been selected.



alII 215 3rd St. SE
Aitkin, MN 56431

Phone: 12181927-2LSl
Fax (218) 927-4159

www.aitkinhra.org

January 14,2027

Aitkin Cou nty Commissioners
Aitkin County Courthouse
2L7 2"d Street NW
Aitkin, MN 56431

Dear Aitkin County Commissioners:

Galen Tveit as applied to be reappointed to the Aitkin County Housing & Redevelopment
Authority Board of Commissioners. The Aitkin County HRA Board would recommend that
Mr. Tveit be reappointed as the District 5 commissioner for a five year term, to expire on
November L,2025.

lf you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

..-t:Le":."1-,U

Teresa L. Smude
Executive Director



MINNESOTA OPEN APPOINTMENT ACT
APPLICATION FOR SERVICE ON COUNTY/STATE AGENCY

NAME OF AGENCY OR COMMITTEE YOU WISH TO SERVE ON

Cot-n iloasr rne-n\ A*qh 3DTL

AITKIN COUNTY COMMISSIONER DISTRICT

Minnesota Statues 15.0597, state that the application shall include a "statement that the nominee satisfies any legally prescribed
qualifications and any other information the nominating person feels be helpful to the appointing authority." (May include employment,
community service experience, or education that would be pertinent to this appointment)

(-> r -TA * d 'e C<it Li /tt

l, the undersigned, hereby state that I satisfy, to the best of my knowledge, all legally prescribed qualifications for the
position sought. '*4rt ( \ .*l

-Zd ."Jf- ,.) > ,-}.;-b q.a
Signature of Applicant Date

lf applicant is being nominated by another person or group, the above signature indicates consent to nomination.

ls this application submitted by appointing authority? Yes _ No _
ls this application submitted at the suggestion of appointing authority? Yes _ No _

Please return application to the Aitkin County Administrator's office, located at
307 2"d Street NW - Room 310, Aitkin, MN 56431

NAME OF APPLICANT

STREET ADDRESS OF APPLICANT: PHONE NUMBERS:

-Eq,!'[ t t Lts (',

a4u
d\q - g3g-- \v"\5DAYS

"?

Date Appointed:

J\

Date of Term Expiration

EVENINGS

Term #:

For Office Use Only



ITKIN
OUNTY

Board of Gounty Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: Janu ary 26,2021

Title of ltem: Amend SSTS and permit tnspection Contract

_r,r 1957_-
Agenda ltem

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

n
Action Requested:

|7l npproue/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

ng*
published

Hold Public Heari
Adopt Resolution (attach draft)

*provide copy of hearing notice that was
Submitted by:
Terry Neff, Environmental Services Director

Department:
Environmental Services

Presenter (Name and Tifle):
Terry Neff, Environmental Services Director

Estimated Time Needed:
N/A

on January 5'2021' The. county Board approved of renewing the ssrs and lnspectlon contract with Bryan Hargravefor year 2021' Attached is a request by trrir. Hargl.uue to incriase tho diity rate of pay from $350.00 per day to $400.00per day' This would be 
31 1nffea;e in ihe yearti uuoget ot sg,soo.ob. I inrormeo him I did not have this increasebudgeled but I could forgo computer purchise tryy9i1ano.il6;;;; bzs.oo per day increase. Mr. Hargrave is inagreement with tho $25'00 per day increass far 2a21. t""" ilitlir ,"qJe"t 

"no 
;lrtincJrion toiin" o"iry increase).

Summary of lssue:

Find and select another individuar to provide inspection services for 2021

Alternatives , Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

fiifi::":ffnding 
contract with Bryan Hargrave for ssrs and permit inspection services tor 2021with the $25.00 per

Recommended Action/Motion :

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocr'ated with this
What is the total cost, with tax and
/s fhrs budgeted? ZJ V""

No
$ Additionat$3,250.00

No Please Explain

request? f, 
"",

Legally binding agreements must have county Attorney approvar prior to submission



This will be my 8th season working in Aitkin county. I srarted inzll4at a rare of $325 per day.I received a $25 per day increase in zots to$350 p"r.r*y. i have stayed at that rate for six years.During that time frarne, inflation averaged about 2 p.*ti p*r year (some years more, somelcss)' soessentially over the-.six y*urr iy puy has iecre*"a [y 2To peryear or a total of abour$42 per day as of the enel of 2020. I am askirrg lor a rare in.i#* of $50 per day to $400 whichworks out to a pay increass over inflation of $"8 per duy ot 
" 

totut over the202l season of $1040.

Last year (2020),r did 192 septic inspections and 230 site inspections. septic inspections require
J 'o 1. 

site visits per septic installation, which means I had over 350 site visits liliis varies: moundinstallations may require 3-.site visits per installation while holding tank installations generallyrequire only one site.visit. "l'he majority of septic installations in Aitkin county are rnounds).'l'his requires a lot of driving time. Ritftin county ir,ilid lurge. I drove about 24,000 miles lastyear in a six month time frame doing inspections. I av"raged? houm a day doing inspections and3 to 4 hours a day (as well as many hourr on weekends) d-oing paper work,

Pete

Bryan Hargrave

So in conclusion, I am asking for a rate increase of $50 per day to $400 for the 202 I scason. Ithink this is a reasonable request. 'fhank you.



1

CONTRACT FOR INDEPENDENT SUBSURFACE SEWAGE TREATMENT SYSTEM
INSPECTOR CONTRACTOR

This contract, dated January 5,2021 is made between the following parties
County of Aitkin
307 znd St NW Rm 219
Aitkin, MN 56431

And
Downunder lnsoections. LLC (Brvan arorave) (lndependent

Contractor Located At : 12604 Co. Rd 118 ld. MN 5646s )

SERVICES. Aitkin County has adopted an ordinance to provide for the proper
design, location, installation, use and maintenance of subsurface sewage
treatment systems (ssrs)entitled the Aitkin county subsurface sewage
Treatment system ordinance and as required by Minnesota Rules Chapter
7080-7083 and must enforce the provisions of the ordinance through the
services of a qualified employee or licensed SSTS lnspector. The licensed
independent SSTS lnspector contractor is responsible for inspections of
installations of SSTS in Aitkin County. Aitkin County under the authority of
Minnesota Statutes, 103F Minnesota Regulations, Parts 6120.2500 - 6120.3900,
and the planning and zoning enabling legislation in Minnesota Statutes Chapter
394, has adopted zoning ordinances to promote the health, safety and general
welfare of the inhabitants by dividing the County into zones and regulating
therein the uses of land and the construction of all structures.

The duties of the lndependent contractor include, but are not limited to:

A. Obtain copies of the Aitkin County permits and related documents
including an approved site evaluation and an approved design for all
SSTS inspections prior to inspecting. Aitkin County will supply copies of
permits and related documents.

B. lnspect new and replacement SSTS for full compliance with "Aitkin
County's Subsurface Sewage Treatment System Ordinance,"

C. Complete to the satisfaction of the Aitkin County Planning and Zoning
Department all inspection forms, certificate of compliance or notice of
noncompliance and submit to Aitkin County Planning and Zoning
Department within five (5) days of the final inspection. This includes ail
soils information, verification of clean sand and any other information
pertinent to the completion of the lndividual Sewage Treatment System
inspection form (or other form approved by the Environmental Services
Director) in its entirety. Final inspection shall be when the tank(s) are
covered, and if applicable, the drainfield is covered with black dirt and
seeded or sod layed. The independent contractor is responsible and will



2.

be held accountable for sewer inspections and all other rerevant
information.

D. Take and submit inspection photos, labeled clearly with inspectors
name, installers name, property owners name, date and type of septic
system and in sufficient quantity to document tank and drainfield area.

E, lt is the responsibility of the independent contractor to have available all
tools and equipment necessary to adequately complete a ssrs and site
inspection(s).

F. lt is the responsibility of the independent contractor to provide
transportation to the job site and to service and maintain adequate
automobile insurance. A copy of the automobile insurance will be
provided to the county prior to any contractual work being performed.

G. consult verbally and in written form with property owners and ssrs
professionals in a positive manner.

H. The independent subsurface sewage treatment system inspector
contractor will work together with the Aitkin County Planning and Zoning
Department to provide thorough and fair enforcement of the Aitkin county
Subsurface Sewage Treatment system ordinance, Zoning ordinance and
shoreland Management ordinance. lf during an inspection an item of
noncompliance is not corrected the independent subsurface sewage
treatment system inspector contractor shall immediately notify the Aitkin
County Planning and Zoning Office and shall not authorize backfilling of
the SSTS.

l. The lndependent Contractor shall perform site inspections for setback
distances of structures to verify compliance with permit applications and
with the goals and objectives of the zoning ordinances of the Aitkin County
Planning and Zoning Department.

INSURANCE:
The independent contractor is required to provide evidence that he/she carries
his/her own insurance coverage's. Evidence shall be in the form of an original
certificate of insurance, Faxed or photocopies will not be accepted. Aitkin
County must be shown on the certificate as an additionally insured for all liability.
The following minimum limits are required:

General Liability = $1,500,000 aggregate, $1,500,000 products and
completed operations aggregate.



3

4.

$500,000 Personal lnjury and Advertising lnjury, $1,500,000 each
occurrence.

Explosion, collapse and underground must be included

The liability policy must be written on an occurrence basis, not claims made
basis. Coverage shall also be indicated on the certificate of insurance for
Automobile Liability: Bodily lnjury: $1,500,000 each occurrence or a combined
single limit of $1,500,000. lf the independent contractor is unable to carry these
minimum underlying limits, he/she shall demonstrate proof that he/she has an
umbrella policy to meet the minimum amounts and insurance.

INSPECTION SCHEDULS The independent contractor shall be responsible for
setting their own schedule and provide a copy of said schedule on a daily basis
to the Planning and Zoning Department for approval.

MAINTAIN LICENSURE: The independent contractor shall secure any and all
state licenses that may be required in order to perform the services as
contemplated by the inspection duties assigned to him/her and shall comply with
all other Federal, State and Local rules, regulations and ordinances as required
of a Subsurface Sewage Treatment System lnspector under the rules by the
State of Minnesota (Chapter 7080-7083), lf the required State License is
rendered invalid for any reason the independent contractor shall not conduct any
inspections"

CONFLICT OF INTEREST: The independent contractor shall not inspect an
installation if the installer is related to or an employee of the contractor. The
independent contractor shall not perform compliance inspections on existing
systems or site evaluations and designs during the term of the contract, unless
the compliance inspection, site evaluation or design is to fulfill requirements of
the contract:

INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR STATUS: Aitkin County shall consider
individuals who sign this contract as independent contractors and not employees
of the County. No statement contained in this contract shall be construed so as
to find Contractor to be an employee of the county. The independent contractor
acknowledges that he/she shall not be construed as an employee of the County.
The independent contractor will not be entitled to workers compensation in the
event of his injury while performing inspection duties, shall not be entitled to
unemployment compensation in the event of the termination of this contract, shall
not have Federal or State income tax, FICA and FUTA withheld from the
payments made hereunder, shall not receive any employer match in social
security, pnd shall not be entitled to any County benefit package available to the
County employees. The independent contractor shall hold or have applied for a
Federal Employee ldentification Number and shall supply to Aitkin County the
Federal Employee ldentification Numbers or a copy of the application.

5.

6



7

I

lndependent contractor acknowledges and agrees that it is his/her sole
obligation to comply with the applicable provisions of all Federal and State tax
laws.

RELEASE AND INDEMNITY: The independent contractor agrees to defend,
indemnify, and hold Aitkin County, its employees and officials harmless from any
claims arising out of an act of omission on the part of the independent contractor.
ln the event of any disputes or disagreements encountered by the independent
contractor with property owners or contractors/installers, the Planning and Zoning
staff agree to assist and confirm the work of the lndependent Contractor.

TERM: The term of this contract shall be from May 3,2021 and run until
November 5,2021. The independent contractor or the county may terminate
this agreement after 30 days upon written notice of said termination. The County
may terminate the agreement at any time without notice if the independent
contractor fails to perform his/her duties satisfactorily or fails to demonstrate
sufficient knowledge of local and state rules, regulations and ordinances or fails
to exhibit a professional attitude. ln the event Aitkin County terminates this
contract, a written explanation of why will be provided to the contractor.

COMPENSATION: The County shall pay the independent contractor a flat fee of
$375.00 per day. This fee does not include traveltime to and from the County
from the contractor's place of residence or business. The County shall
compensate the independent contractor on a bi-weekly basis provided that
written invoices have been submitted to and accepted by the Planning and
Zoning Department.

10. ASSIGNMENTi The independent contractor shall not assign this agreement
without prior written consent of the County. This non-assignment clause shall not
prohibit the independent contractor from hiring, at his/her discretion, such
assistants as may be required in the fulfillment and completion of the inspections
and reports as contemplated under this agreement. Any assistants shall be
deemed to be employees of the independent contractor, payable by the
independent contractor.

11. NOTICES: All notices given or sent pursuant to this contract shall be sent by
United States mail, addressed to the respective party at the address as set forth
in the heading of this agreement, or at such other address as the parties may
designate in writing from time to time.

12. DATA PMCTICES: All date collected, created, received, maintained, or
disseminated for any purposes by the activities of lndependent Contractor
because of this contract is governed by the Minnesota Government Data
Practices Act, Minnesota Statutes Chapter 13, as amended, the Minnesota Rules
implementing such act now,

I



13.

14

RECoRDS AVAILABILITY AND RETENTIoN: pursuant to Minn. statute
16c.05, subd. 5, the lndependent contractor agrees that the county, the state
Auditor, or any of their duly authorized representatives at any time during normal
business hours and as often as they may reasonably deem necessary, shall
have access to and the right to examine, audit, except, and transcribe any books,
documents, papers, records, etc., which are pertinent to the accounting practices
and procedures of the lndependent Contractor and involve transactions relating
to the Contract.

lndependent Contractor agrees to maintain these records for a period of six
years from the date of termination of this Contract.

SIGNATURE: The independent contractor acknowledges by his/her signature
on this document that he/she is in full agreement with the terms as imposed upon
him/her by this contract, that he/she will comply with those terms and conditions,
and has received a copy of this contract.

COUNTY OF AITKIN

DATE Januarv 26.2021 BY
BOAR RSON

DATE January 26,2021. BY
E NTAL SERVICES
DIRECT

DATE January 26,2021 BY
lNDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR

c:\l STS\202 1 SSTScontract



ffi B oa rd'1,!: 
I lY-t""# 

m iss i o n e rs

Requested Meeting Date: January 26,2021

Title of ltem: Approve Agreement for Prosecution Services

Agenda #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

V Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Jessica Seibert

Department:
Administration

Presenter (Name and Title): Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of lssue

Attached is an Agreement for Prosecution Services with the City of Aitkin

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Approve Agreement for Prosecution Services with the City of Aitkin.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cost associated with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and $
/s fhls budgeted? Yes No Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



AGREEMENT F'OR PROSECUTION SERVICES BETWEEN THE

CITY OF AITKIN AND THE AITKIN COTJNTY ATTORNEY'S OF'F'ICE

THIS AGREEMENT is made by and entered into between the City of Aitkin ("City'), a

municipal coqporation organized under the laws of the State of Minnesota, and the County of
Aitkin ("County"), a political subdivision of the State of Minnesota through its County Attorney's
Offitce, for the prosecution of statutory gross misdemeanor, misdemeanor, and petty misdemeanor
violations, along with the conesponding civil forfeitures, and also for the prosecution of municipal
ordinance violations.

WHEREAS, Minnesota Statutes section 484,87, subdivision 3, provides that statutory
gross misdemeanors, misdemeanors, petty misdemeanors, and municipal ordinance violations
must be prosecuted by the attorney of the statutory or home rule charter city where the violation is
alleged to have occurred;

WHEREAS, Minnesota Statutes section 484.87, subdivision 3, also provides that the
statutory or home rule charter city may enter into an agreement with the county board and the
county attorney to provide prosecution services for statutory gross misdemeanors, misdemeanors,
petty misdemeanors, and municipal ordinance violations;

WHEREAS, the City of Aitkin wishes to enter into an agreement with the Aitkin County
Board and the Aitkin County Attorney's Offrce to provide prosecution services for statutory gross
misdemeanors, misdemeanors, petty misdemeanors, and municipal ordinance violations;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the covenants contained herein, it is hereby
agreed by and between the City of Aitkin, through its Council, the County of Aitkin, through the
Board of Commissioners and the Aitkin County Attomey's Office, to the following:

1. Enabling Authoritv

Minnesota Statutes section 484.87, subdivision 3, authorizes the City of Aitkin to enter into an

agreement with the County of Aitkin and the Office of the Aitkin County Attorney to provide
for prosecution services for criminal offenses.

2. Services

The Aitkin County Attorney's Office shall prosecute statutory gross misdemeanors,

misdemeanors, petty rnisdemeanors, and criminal municipal ordinance violations, as well as

all municipal traffic and parking ordinance violations allegedly occuning within the
jurisdiction of the municipality, Prosecution services also include criminal appeals, forfeihues
of motor vehicles, crime victim services and notifioations, preparation and/or review of search

warrants during traditional business hours, weekends and holidays, and telephone calls for



consultation, or for approval of probable cause to detain on weekends, holidays, and afler
traditional business hours.

3. Term

Prosecution services shall be rendered by the Aitkin County Attorney's Office commencing
January I,2021, and extending th,rough December 3I,Z0ZZ,

4. Payment for Services

4.1 In consideration for the prosecution services being rendered the County Attorney's
office shall collect $1,933.34 dollars per month from the city of Aitkin.

4.2 The Aitkin County Attorney's Office shall receive the statutory proceeds distributed
to the prosecuting authority for handling forfeitures. In the event the current relevant
forfeiture statutes are repealed or modified by offrcial action, the ooverage of
forfeitures and the corresponding compensation for said forfeitures shall be subject to
re-negotiation.

4'3 The City of Aitkin shall continue to receive all of funds statutorily allocated to it
pwsuant to Minnesota Statutes section 484.90, subdivision 6.

4,4 The City of Aitkin shall reimburse the Aitkin County Attomey's Ofhce for out-of-
pocket costs including, but not limited to, court filing fees, appellate brief copying and
binding, service of subpoenas, recording fees, significant postage costs, and mileage.

5. Citv Ordinances

The City shall forward all current City ordinances to the Aitkin County Attomey's Office along
with each and every otdinance's corresponding MNCIS offense code tables (required by the
state's Local Ordinance Validation Project). The City shall immediately inform the Aitkin
County Attomey's Office of any changes or amendments to any of the City's ordinances and
provide its updated corresponding MNCIS offense code table.

6, Data

All data collected, created, received, maintained, or disseminated in any form for any purposes
by the activities of this Agreement is governed by the Minnesota Data Practices Act or the
applicable Rules of Court, and shall only be shared pursuant to the laws governing that
particular data.

7, Audit

Pursuant to Minnesota Statutes section 16C.05, subdivision 5, the parties agree that the State
Auditor or any duly authorized representative at any time during norrnal business hours and as

often as they may reasonably deem necessary, shall have access to and the right to examine,



audit, excerpt, and transcribe any books, documents, papers, records, etc,, which are pertinent
to the accounting practices and prooedures related to the Agreement. All such records shali be
maintained for a period of six (6) years from the date of termination of this Agreement.

8, Indemnification

Each party shall be liable for its own acts to the extent provided by law and hereby agrees to
indemnifli, hold harmless and defend the other, its offioers and employees against any and all
liability, loss, costs, damages, expenses, claims or actions, including attorneys' fees which the
other parly, its officers and employecs may hereafter sustain, incur, or be required to pay,
arising out of or by reason of any act or mission of the parfy, its officers or employees, in the
execution or performance or failure to adequately perform its obligations pursuant to this
Agreement.

Each party agrees to promptly notiff the other party if it knows or becomes aware of any facts
or allegations reasonably giving rise to actual or potential liability, claims, causes of action,
judgments, damages,losses, costs orexpenses, including attorney fees, involving orreasonably
likely to involve the other party, and arising out of acts or missions related to this Agreement.

9. Governinq Law

This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of Minnesota.

10. Tennination

This Agreement shall terminate of its own accord without further action taken or by notice
given by either party on or before October 31,2022.

Either party may terminate this Agreement with or without cause by giving thirty (30) days
witten notice to the other party. In such event, the Aitkin County Attomey's Office shall be
entitled to compensation from the City for the services provided up until the effective date of
the terrnination.

1 i. Merger and Modificarion

It is understood and agreed that the entire Agreement between the parties is contained herein
and that this Agree.ment supersedes all oral agreements and legotiations between the parties
relating to the subject matter hereof, All items referred to in this Agreement are incorporated,
or attached and are deemed to be part of this Agreement.

Any alterations, variations, modifications, or waivers of provisions of this Agreement shall
only be valid when they have been reduced to writing as an amendment to this Agreoment and

signed by the parties hereto.



By:

CITY

Attest:

By: h

Date JN

Date 'l^lu-

Date: / o?o e

Date:

Date:

Date:

Mayor

City Administrator

Approved by:

tl

/
Counsel for City ofAitkin

COTINTY OF AITKIN

By:

Chairp erson/Aitkin County Board of Commissioners

Attest:

Aitkin County Adminishator

Approved by:

By:

James P. Ratz, Aitkin County Attomey



sr?

Aitkin
County

Board of Gounty Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: January 19,2021

Title of ltem: County Timber Auction Dates 2021

,aP_
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

f, nOopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Land Commissioner

Department:
Land

Presenter (Name and Title):
Rich Courtemanche

Estimated Time Needed:
nla

Summary of lssue:

The attached resolution sets the dates for the three (3) Aitkin County timber auctions in 2021

Alternatives, O ptions, Effects on Others/Com ments :

The May and December oral bid auctions will be held @LLCC. The venue will be offered to the Aitkin Area DNR to use
for their timber auctions for logger convenience. Currently due to COVID restrictions, all DNR auctions are to be sealed
bid.

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Adopt Resolution

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request?
What is the total cost. with tax and shionino? $
/s fhls budgeted? ! v"" Vro

Yes No

Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED January 26,2021

By Commissioner: XXXX 202'10126-ytx

Countv Timber Auction Dates 2021

BE lT HEREBY RESOLVED, that certain tracts of timber on tax-forfeited lands in Aitkin County will be offered
for sale on public auction, without the sale of land at 9:00 am on May 17,2021to purchasers regardless of the
number of employees.

BE lT ALSO RESOLVED, that that certain tracts of timber on tax-forfeited lands in Aitkin County will be offered
for sale on a sealed bid auction, without the sale of land at 1:00 pm on August 11,2021to purchasers
regardless of the number of employees.

AND BE lT ALSO RESOLVED, that that certain tracts of timber on tax-forfeited lands in Aitkin County will be
offered for sale on public auction, without the sale of land at 10:00 am on December 13, 2021 to purchasers
regardless of the number of employees.

Commissioner xxxx moved for adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

FIVE MEMBERS PR ESENT All Members Votino

STATE OF MTNNESOTAI
couNTY oF ATTKIN)

l, Jessica Seibert, County Administrator, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said
Board on the 26th dav ol January.2021 and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

Witness my hand and seal this 26th day of January, 2021

Jessica Seibert
County Administrator

Page 1 of 1



TK N
T OUNTY

1 I ( 7_

Board of Gounty Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: January 26,2021

Title of ltem: Conveyance of Tax Forfeited Land to Palisade

Agenda m#

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

{

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Approve/Deny Motion Discussion ltem

f nOopt Resolution (attach draft) Hold Public Hearing*
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submifted by:
Rich Courtemanche

Department
Land

Presenter (Name and Title):
Rich Courtemanche, Land Commissioner

Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of lssue:

The Aitkin County Land Department (ACLD) has worked with the City of Palisade to clean up three tax forfeited lots in
the City of Palisade (Parcels 60-1-007900, 008000, and 008200). The City of Palisade requests this land to be
conveyed to the city to be used to construct senior housing (attached letter).

The laws that govern tax forfeited lands (MS 282.01Sub1a)states that:

Subd. l a.Conveyance to public entities may be sold by the county board to an organized or incorporated governmental
subdivision of the state or state agency for less than their market value if the reduced price will lead to the
development of affordable housing; and (2) the governmental subdivision or state agency has documented its specific
plans ... developing affordable housing, and the specific law or laws that empower it to acquire real property in
furtherance of the plans.

At the January 5,2021 regular meeting, the County Board recommended selling the property to the City of Palisade for
one dollar ($1).

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Gomments:
Aitkin County Land would make application asking for a state deed to remove blighVaffordable housing

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Approve the attached resolution for the conveyance of the listed parcel to the City of Palisade

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assoc,afed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost
/s fhis budgeted?

with tax and
Yes

shipping? $ 12,400

Y*o Please Explain:

Loss of potential revenue to the Forfeited Tax Trust.

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



fl*'" (ounts

Date 12129/2A20

l>-

;{
-1'f

F

"a-*
't

F

,itl_..:r;

60-1-O20600

t:

ir::"
.,^l

l{
l:-

ti
Tl'

r.f"
tr
t,

i - "rfiil'

,.,-

Q;

.*rt'
f,:'
?

r
\i"
Fl

cC

fli

f.-

.t, .

-L

r;3r'- iir

f-,, 
,. f.l ,,

60-0-00t}100

r9-0-of,9600

fi:"
!1"ir

'/ -- "! ,-.

.'rrh.
:t-::i ;l

-.'::{.-'t O- .llhr.A"t..rnPltr?.!,.l'? glrtpf ! r

t^, : [if" 6U-O-OOO2D5
f:"

r
r

ti.,
4

f
F
<z

,ts*:o-n:

3,,., r
96t)1

\b

r, t;0-0-00r+06t
I

f* 6F1o-o*zo3ot

''t T?
n,
i"'lt,

6t)-0-oD4200

5
00;
t,
.,1

VFW Property Palisade

1 inch = 369 feet rpc
osertic u la ran

o Ma 280fr

These data are provided on
an "AS-|S" basis, without
warranty of any type,
expressed or implied, includin
but not limited to any warranty
as to their performance,
merchantability, or fitness for

t

a.
!

r " 60.0-OO06tlO
.:

60-0-oooso2
I

'\

r"

:ooJ{,

I
{'..

'r--

t. l,



City of Palisade

Resolution for Use of Former VFW Property

December 7,2020

The City of Palisade does hereby request the property formerly know as the VFW
Property in the City of Palisade be transferred to the City for the purpose of developing
housing for at risk elderly individuals.

The need for Senior Housing was identified via a five year plan adopted by the City of
Palisade in 2019 with the assistance of the Arrowhead Regional Development
Corporation. Planning was a series of meetings over months with an active group of
individuals, business owners, city Council, neighboring townships and support
professionals.

The City of Palisade does hereby resolve to pursue Senior Housing with the possibility
of adding office space which would support social, legal, medical, advocacy services to
the residents and community at large.

The City Council of the City of Palisade met on December 7,202Q to approve the
request and resolve to commit to actively pursuing the above work within the 2 year
deadline.

Signed and witnessed on this date by"

Pamela Nordstrom, Mayor Maureen M ishler -
City Clerk - Treasurer

city@ffgnti e rn.ej. net P.O. Box 144, Palisade, MN 56469 (218) 845-2051



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED January 26,2021

By Commissioner: xxxx 202'10126-xxx

Convevance of Tar Fo Land to Palisade

WHEREAS, the parcels of land described as Lot 4, 5, and 6 Block 5 of the subdivision of Palisade in Section
22, of Township 49N Range 25W went tax forfeited in 2014.

WHEREAS, the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners classified the parcels of land as nonconservation at a
public hearing on September 22,2015 at 1 1 :00am at the Aitkin County Courthouse for the classification of
parcels of tax-forfeited lands,

WHEREAS, the city council of Palisade has made a formal intention for the parcels to be conveyed to the city
to be used to develop senior housing at the December 7 ,2020 regular city council meeting at the Palisade City
Hall;

WHEREAS, the lot is suitable in width and location to serve as a building site;

WHEREAS, the Aitkin County land commissioner finds no objection to the request;

WHEREAS, the laws that govern tax forfeited lands (282.01 Subl a) states that conveyance to public entities
may be sold by the County Board to an organized or incorporated governmental subdivision of the state for
less than their market value if the reduced price will lead to the development of affordable housing;

WHEREAS the City of Palisade, as a governmental subdivision, has documented specific plans for developing
affordable housing, and the laws of Minnesota empower it to acquire real property in furtherance of the plans.

THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED that the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners agrees with the statement of
facts and

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners agrees to sell the properties to the
City of Palisade for one dollar ($1.001 for the expressed use to develop affordable senior housing.

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners directs the Aitkin County Land
Department to apply for a state deed to transfer the properties to the City of Palisade for the development of
affordable housing.

Commissioner xxxx moved for adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

FIVF MEMBERS P NT All Members VotinoRFSF

STATE OF MTNNESOTA)
couNTY oF A|TKIN)

l, Jessica Seibert, County Administrator, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certiff that I have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said
Board on the 26th dav of Januaw.2021 and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

Witness my hand and seal this 26th day of January,2O21

Jessica Seibert
County Administrator

Page 1 of 1



TKI N
OUNTY

Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: January 26,2021

Title of ltem: LG230 Off-Site Gambling - Minnewawa Sportsmen's Club

nda ltem #I
-tsT 

1857-

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

{

Action Requested Direction Requested

Approve/Deny Motion Discussion ltem

f noopt Resorution (r,q:l"ffillo Hold Public Hearing*
y of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Sally M. Huhta

Department:
Auditor's

Presenter (Name and Title):
N/A

Estimated Time Needed:
N/A

Summary of lssue:

See attached proposed Resolution

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

See attached Proposed Resolution

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Approve attached Resolution.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $

V*o/s fhrs budgeted? Yes Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED January26,2021

By Commissioner: xxxx 20210126-xxx

LG230 Off-Site Gamblinq - Minnewawa Sportsmen's Glub

BE lT RESOLVED, the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners agrees to approve the Application to Conduct
Off-Site Gambling - Form LG230 - of the Minnewawa Sportsmen's Club at the following location - North of
McGregor, MN on Hwy 65 and 5 miles East on Goshawk St. on Lake Minnewawa, McGregor, MN 56431-
Shamrock Township. (Note: Date of activity for Raffle - February 13,2021)

Commissioner xxxx moved for adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

FIVE MEMBERS P NT All Members Votinq

STATE OF MTNNESOTAI
couNTY oF AITKTN)

l, Jessica Seibert, County Administrator, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said
Board on the 26th day of Januaw.2021 and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

Witness my hand and seal this 26th day ot January,2021

Jessica Seibert
County Administrator

Page 1 of I



TK N
Board of County Commissioners

Agenda Request
Requested Meeting Date: January 26,2021

3n
Agenda ltem #I OUNTY

e s; 18 5 7

Title of ltem: American Peat Technology & Brother Justus Whiskey Company Presentation

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Approve/Deny Motion 7l oir"u"sion ttem

Adopt Resolution (attach draft) Hold Public Hearing*
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by
Jessica Seibert

Department:
Administration

Presenter (Name and Title):
Peggy Jones, American Peat Technology

Estimated Time Needed:
10 Minutes

Summary of lssue:

American Peat Technology (APT) has entered into a supply agreement with Brother Justus Whiskey Company (BJWC)
to provide granular peat for making distilled spirits. BJWC is a micro-distiller that has developed a process to make a
cold-peated whiskey using Minnesota resources and innovation. One of those Minnesota resources is peat. The
process of making the peated whiskey is called the Aitkin County Process, and it was developed through the use of
APT's granular peat media. The cold-peating process is an entirely new way of making peated spirits, and has the
potential to create an entirely new type of spirit worldwide. APT & BJWC would like to introduce the county audience
to Brother Justice, the APT/BJWC partnership and the Aitkin County Process.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments

q

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Discussion Only

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and ?$
/s fhls budgeted? Yes No P/ease Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



T

it
Aitkin

County

Board of Gounty Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: 1-26-21

Title of ltem: Revoke portions of CSAH 25

nda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Approve/Deny Motion Discussion ltem

fl nOopt Resolution (attach draft) Hold Public Hearing*
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submifted by:
John Welle

Department:
Highway Department

Presenter (Name and Title):
John Welle, Aitkin County Engineer

Estimated Time Needed:
10 minutes

Summary of lssue:
A Public Hearing was held at 7:00 pm on Wednesday, December 9, 2020 at the Wagner Township hall to receive public
input on the proposed revocation of two short segments of road through the realignment area adjacent to Pine Lake as
shown in green highlight on the attached map.

Based on public input, direction by the Wagner Township Board, and pursuant to M.S. 163.1 1 , these portions of right of
way are proposed to be revoked in accordance with M.S. 163.'11 by adoption of the attached resolution.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Adopt Resolution

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost,
/s fhis budgeted?

and $
Yes Please Explain.

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission





CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED January 26,2021

By Commissioner: xxxx 202'10126-xxx

Revoke Portions of CSAH 25

WHEREAS, a portion of County State-Aid Highway (CSAH) 25 in Section 25, Township 43 North, Range 22
West as now located is a relocation of the former CSAH 25 alignment through this area, and

WHEREAS, two segments of the former CSAH 25 alignment that are not part of the current CSAH 25
alignment remain as connections to public roads maintained by Wagner Township, and

WHEREAS, these segments should be revoked and reverted to Wagner Township as extensions of the
existing Wagner Township roads.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED, that the following portions of CSAH 25 as hereinafter described are
hereby revoked and reverted to Wagner Township.

1. That part of the following described tract: Government Lot One (1), Section Twenty-five (25),
Township Fortythree (43) North, Range Twenty{wo (22) West;

And that part of the following described tract: The Southwest Quarter of the Northwest Quarter (SW %
of NW %) of Section Twenty-five (25), Township Forty-three (43) North, Range Twentytwo (22) West;
which lie northeasterly and northerly of a line parallel with and 33 feet southwesterly and southerly of
and southwesterly and southerly of a line parallel with and 33 feet northeasterly and northerly of the
following described line:

Beginning at the northeast corner of Section 25, Township 43 North, Range 22 West, from
which the east line of the northeast quarter of said Section 25 bears South 00 degrees 36
minutes 49 seconds East; thence South 00 degrees 36 minutes 49 seconds East a distance of
661.65 feet; thence southwesterly 1,039.49 feet along a curve concave to the northwest with a
radius of 660.00 feet, a central angle of g0 degrees 14 minutes 25 seconds, and a total length of
'1,039.49 feet; thence South 89 degrees 37 minutes 36 seconds West a distance of 1,986.43
feet; thence South 89 degrees 17 minutes 10 seconds West a distance of 1,625.47 feet; thence
westerly 399.03 feet along a curve concave to the southeast with a radius of 660.00 feet, a
central angle of 53 degrees 18 minutes 48 seconds, and a total length of 614.12 feet; thence
North 35 degrees 21 minutes 15 seconds West a distance of 42.26 feet; thence northwesterly
7 .74 feet along a curve concave to the southwest with a radius of 200.00 feet, a central angle of
55 degrees 05 minutes 20 seconds, and a total length of 192.30 feet to the point of beginning of
the line to be described; thence northwesterly 184.56 feet continuing along said curve concave
to the southwest with a radius of 200.00 feet, a central angle of 55 degrees 05 minutes 20
seconds, and a total length of 192.30 feet; thence South 89 degrees 33 minutes 25 seconds
West 293.22 feet and there terminating.

2. That part of the following described tract: The Southwest Quarter of the Northwest Quarter (SW % of
NW %) of Section Twenty-five (25), Township Forty-three (43) North, Range Twentytwo (22) West,
And that part of the following described tract: County Road, BIG PINE LAKE SHORES, according to the
recorded plat thereof, on file in the Aitkin County Recorder's office; which lie northeasterly and northerly

Page 1 of 2



of a line parallel with and 33 feet southwesterly and southerly of and southwesterly and southerly of a
line parallel with and 33 feet northeasterly and northerly of the following described line:

Beginning at the northeast corner of Section 25, Township 43 North, Range 22 West, from
which the east line of the northeast quarter of said Section 25 bears South 00 degrees 36
minutes 49 seconds East; thence South 00 degrees 36 minutes 49 seconds East a distance of
661.65 feet; thence southwesterly 1,039.49 feet along a curve concave to the northwest with a
radius of 660.00 feet, a central angle of 90 degrees 14 minutes 25 seconds, and a total length of
1,039.49 feet; thence South 89 degrees 37 minutes 36 seconds West a distance of 1,986.43
feet; thence South 89 degrees 17 minutes 10 seconds West a distance of 1 ,625.47 feet; thence
southwesterly 614.12feet along a curve concave to the southeast with a radius of 660.00 feet, a
central angle of 53 degrees 18 minutes 48 seconds, and a total length of 614.12 feet; thence
South 35 degrees 58 minutes 22 seconds West a distance of 448.46 feet; thence North 54
degrees 03 minute 42 seconds West a distance of 50.00 feet to the point of beginning of the line
to be described; thence continuing North 54 degrees 03 minutes 42 seconds West 140.54 feet;
thence westerly 176.99 feet along a curye concave to the south with a radius of 1 15.00 feet, a
central angle of 88 degrees 10 minutes 48 seconds, and a total length of 176.99 feet and there
terminating.

Commissioner xxxx moved for adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

FIVE MEMBERS PRES All Members Votinq

STATE OF MTNNESOTA)
couNTY oF AtTKtN)

l, Jessica Seibert, County Administrator, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said
Board on the 26th dav of January, 2021 and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

Witness my hand and seal this 26th day of January, 2021

Jessica Seibert
County Administrator

Page 2 of 2



(q
Aitkin

County

Board of County Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: 1-26-21

Title of ltem: Vacate portions of CSAH 25

Ag Item #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested Direction Requested

Approve/Deny Motion Discussion ltem

fl nOopt Resolution (attach draft) Hold Public Hearing*
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submifted by
John Welle

Department:
Highway Department

Presenter (Name and Title):
John Welle, Aitkin County Engineer

Estimated Time Needed:
5 minutes

Summary of lssue:
As part of the County State-Aid Highway 25 reconstruction project in 2020, realignment of the road in several areas has
resulted in portions of former road right of way being outside of the right of way corridor of the new road.

These portions of right of way as shown in yellow highlight on the attached maps are proposed to be vacated in
accordance with M.S. 163.11 by adoption of the attached resolution.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Adopt Resolution

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cost assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost,
/s fhis budgeted?

and $
Yes Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



: ir)n

v-I:-

-aI

-

#

lr

I
{

#
ll!

ll

Ir

?

e
a.





CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED January26,2021

By Commissioner: xxxx 20210126-yxx

Vacate Portions of CSAH 25

WHEREAS, portions of County State-Aid Highway (CSAH) 25 in Sections 25-26, Township 43 North, Range
22 West and Section 30, Township 43 North, Range 21 West as now located is a relocation of the former
CSAH 25 alignment, and

WHEREAS, several portions of the former CSAH 25 right of way are no longer part of the right of way corridor
needed for the current location of CSAH 25, and therefore should be vacated.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED, that the following portions of CSAH 25 as hereinafter described are
hereby vacated.

1. That part of the following described tract. The North Half of the Northwest Quarter (N % of NW %) ot
Section Thirty (30), Township Forty-three (43) North, Range Twenty-one (21) West;

lying within the right of way of Aitkin County State Aid Highway Number 25 EXCEPT that part which lies
westerly of a line 50 feet easterly of and parallel with the following described line:

Beginning at the northwest corner of Section 30, Township 43 North, Range 21 West, from
which the west line of the northwest quarter of said Section 30 bears South 00 degrees 36
minutes 49 seconds East, which point is also the beginning of the line to be described; thence
South 00 degrees 36 minutes 49 seconds East a distance of 661.65 feet; thence southerly 300
feet along a curve concave to the west with a radius of 660.00 feet, a central angle of 90
degrees 14 minutes 25 seconds, and a total length of 1,039.49 feet and there terminating.

2. That part of the following described tract: The Southeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter (SE % of NE
%) of Section Twenty-five (25), Township Forty{hree (43) North, Range Twenty-two (22) West;

lying within the right of way of Aitkin County State Aid Highway Number 25 EXCEPT that part which lies
northerly of a line 50 feet southerly of and parallel with the following described line:

Beginning at the northeast corner of Section 25, Township 43 North, Range 22 West, from
which the east line of the northeast quarter of said Section 25 bears South 00 degrees 36
minutes 49 seconds East; thence South 00 degrees 36 minutes 49 seconds East a distance of
661.65 feet; thence southwesterly 700 feet along a curve concave to the northwest with a radius
of 660.00 feet, a central angle of 90 degrees 14 minutes 25 seconds, and a total length of
1,039.49 feet to the beginning of line to be described; thence continuing on said curve a
distance of 339.49 feet; thence South 89 degrees 37 minutes 36 seconds West a distance of
700 feet and there terminating.

3. That part of the following described tract: That part of Government Lot One (1), Section Twenty-five
(25), Township Forty-three (43) North, Range Twenty{wo (22) West, described as follows:

Commencing at the southwest corner of said Government Lot 1; thence easterly along the
South line of said Government Lot 1 a distance of 205.00 feet to the actual point of beginning of
the tract of land herein described; thence on an assumed bearing of North, along a line parallel
with the West line of said Government Lot 1 a distance of 451.83 feet, more or less, to the
southerly line of Front Street (Shady Point Road) according to the recorded plat of SHADY
POINT TOWNSITE; thence North 80 degrees 00 minutes East, along said southerly line of

Page I of 7



Front Street, a distance of 419.27 feet, more or less, to an angle point; thence North 59 degrees
37 minutes East, along said southerly line of Front Street, a distance of 98.22 feet, more or less,
to the intersection with a line bearing South 15 degrees 21 minutes East from the southeast
corner of Lot 6, Block 2 of last said plat; thence South 15 degrees 21 minutes East a distance of
99.29 feet to a point distant 120.00 feet South 15 degrees 21 minutes East from said southeast
corner of Lot 6, Bock 2; thence northeasterly a distance of 110 feet, more or less, to a point
distant 120.00 feet South 18 degrees 19 minutes East from the point of intersection of the
northerly line of said Front Street and said centerline of East Street; according to the recorded
plat of FIRST ADDITION TO SHADY POINT TOWNSITE; thence northeasterly a distance of
1 1 1 feet, more or less, to a point distant 120.00 feet South 21 degrees 17 minutes East from the
southeast corner of Lot 1 of last said plat; thence northeasterly a distance of 109 feet, more or
less, to a point distant 120.00 feet South 24 degrees 16 minutes East from the southeast corner
of Lot 2 of last said plat; thence northeasterly a distance of 110 feet, more or less, to a point
distant 155.00 feet South 27 degrees 15 minutes East from the southeast corner of Lot 3 of last
said plat; thence northeasterly a distance of 1 15 feet, more or less, to a point distant 180.00 feet
South 30 degrees 14 minutes East from the southeast corner of Lot 4 of last said plat; thence
southeasterly a distance of 85 feet, more or less, to a point on a line 30.00 feet West of and
parallel with the East line of said Government Lot 1, said point distance 250.00 feet southerly
from the intersection of last said parallel line and the northerly line of said Front Street; thence
northeasterly, parallel with said southerly line of Front Street, a distance of 30 feet, more or less,
to the East line of said Government Lot 1; thence southerly, along last said East Line, a distance
of 740 feet, more or less, to the southeast corner of said Government Lot 1;thence westerly
along said South line of Government Lot 1, a distance of 1115 feet, more or less, to the point of
the beginning;

lying within the right of way of Aitkin County State Aid Highway Number 25 EXCEPT that part which lies
southerly of a line 50 feet northerly of and parallel with the following described line from point A to point
B and southwesterly of a line 33 feet northeasterly of and parallel with the following described line from
point B to point C:

Beginning at the northeast corner of Section 25, Township 43 North, Range 22 West, from
which the east line of the northeast quarter of said Section 25 bears South 00 degrees 36
minutes 49 seconds East; thence South 00 degrees 36 minutes 49 seconds East a distance of
661.65 feet; thence southwesterly 1,039.49 feet along a curve concave to the northwest with a
radius of 660.00 feet, a central angle of 90 degrees 14 minutes 25 seconds, and a total length of
1,039.49 feet; thence South 89 degrees 37 minutes 36 seconds West a distance of 1,986.43
feet; thence South 89 degrees 17 minutes 10 seconds West a distance of 1 ,300.00 feet to point
A on the line to be described; thence continuing South 89 degrees 17 minutes 10 seconds West
a distance of 325.47 feet; thence westerly 399.03 feet along a curve concave to the southeast
with a radius of 660.00 feet, a central angle of 53 degrees 18 minutes 48 seconds, and a total
length of 614.12feet to point B on the line to be described; thence North 35 degrees 21 minutes
15 seconds West a distance of 42.26 feet; thence northwesterly 192.30 feet along a curve
concave to the southwest with a radius of 200.00 feet, a central angle of 55 degrees 05 minutes
20 seconds, and a total length of 192.30 feet to point C on the line to be described and there
terminating.

also EXCEPT that portion of the above described tract which lies northeasterly and northerly of a line
parallel with and 33 feet southwesterly and southerly of and southwesterly and southerly of a line
parallel with and 33 feet northeasterly and northerly of the following described line:

Beginning at the northeast corner of Section 25, Township 43 North, Range 22 West, from
which the east line of the northeast quarter of said Section 25 bears South 00 degrees 36
minutes 49 seconds East; thence South 00 degrees 36 minutes 49 seconds East a distance of
661.65 feet; thence southwesterly 1,039.49 feet along a curve concave to the northwest with a
radius of 660.00 feet, a central angle of 90 degrees 14 minutes 25 seconds, and a total length of

Page 2 of 7



1,039.49 feet; thence South 89 degrees 37 minutes 36 seconds West a distance of 1,986.43
feet; thence South 89 degrees 17 minutes 10 seconds West a distance of 1 ,625.47 feet; thence
westerly 399.03 feet along a curve concave to the southeast with a radius of 660.00 feet, a
central angle of 53 degrees 18 minutes 48 seconds, and a total length of 614.12 feet to the
beginning of line to be described; thence North 35 degrees 21 minutes 15 seconds West a
distance of 42.26 feel; thence northwesterly 192.30 feet along a curve concave to the
southwest with a radius of 200.00 feet, a central angle of 55 degrees 05 minutes 20 seconds,
and a total length of 192.30 feet; thence South 89 degrees 33 minutes 25 seconds West 293.22
feet and there terminating.

4. That part of the following described tract: The South 200.00 feet of the West 165.00 feet of
Government Lot 1, Section 25, Township 43, Range 22, Aitkin County, Minnesota;

lying within the right of way of Aitkin County State Aid Highway Number 25.

5. That part of the following described tract. The North 192 feet of the Southwest Quarter of the
Northwest Quarter (SW % of NW %) of Section Twenty-five (25), Township Forty-three (43) North,
Range Twenty-two (22) West;

lying within the right of way of Aitkin County State Aid Highway Number 25 EXCEPT that part which lies
between a line 50 feet northerly and northwesterly of and parallel with the following described line from
point A to point B and 50 feet southerly and southeasterly of and parallel with the same following
described line from point A to point B:

Beginning at the northeast corner of Section 25, Township 43 North, Range 22 West, from
which the east line of the northeast quarter of said Section 25 bears South 00 degrees 36
minutes 49 seconds East; thence South 00 degrees 36 minutes 49 seconds East a distance of
661.65 feet; thence southwesterly 1,039.49 feet along a curve concave to the northwest with a
radius of 660.00 feet, a central angle of 90 degrees 14 minutes 25 seconds, and a total length of
1,039.49 feet; thence South 89 degrees 37 minutes 36 seconds West a distance of 1,986.43
feet; thence South 89 degrees 17 minutes 10 seconds West a distance of 1 ,300.00 feet to point
A on the line to be described; thence continuing South 89 degrees 17 minutes 10 seconds West
a distance of 325.47 feet; thence southwesterly 614.12 feet along a curve concave to the
southeast with a radius of 660.00 feet, a central angle of 53 degrees 18 minutes 48 seconds,
and a total length of 614.12 feet to point B on the line to be described and there terminating.

also EXCEPT that portion of the above described tract which lies northwesterly of a line 50 feet
northwesterly of the above described line from point A to point B and northeasterly of a line 33 feet
southwesterly of and parallel with the following described line:

Beginning at the northeast corner of Section 25, Township 43 North, Range 22 West, from
which the east line of the northeast quarter of said Section 25 bears South 00 degrees 36
minutes 49 seconds East; thence South 00 degrees 36 minutes 49 seconds East a distance of
661.65 feet; thence southwesterly 1,039.49 feet along a curve concave to the northwest with a
radius of 660.00 feet, a central angle of 90 degrees 14 minutes 25 seconds, and a total length of
1,039.49 feet; thence South 89 degrees 37 minutes 36 seconds West a distance of 1,986.43
feet; thence South 89 degrees 17 minutes 10 seconds West a distance of 1,625.47 feet; thence
westerly 399.03 feet along a curve concave to the southeast with a radius of 660.00 feet, a
central angle of 53 degrees 18 minutes 48 seconds, and a total length of 614.12feet to the
beginning of line to be described; thence North 35 degrees 21 minutes 15 seconds West a
distance of 42.26 feet; thence northwesterly 192.30 feet along a curve concave to the
southwest with a radius of 200.00 feet, a central angle of 55 degrees 05 minutes 20 seconds,
and a total length of 192.30 feet and there terminating.

Page 3 of 7



also EXCEPT that portion of the above described tract which lies northeasterly and northerly of a line
parallel with and 33 feet southwesterly and southerly of and southwesterly and southerly of a line
parallel with and 33 feet northeasterly and northerly of the following described line:

Beginning at the northeast corner of Section 25, Township 43 North, Range 22 West, from
which the east line of the northeast quarter of said Section 25 bears South 00 degrees 36
minutes 49 seconds East; thence South 00 degrees 36 minutes 49 seconds East a distance of
661.65 feet; thence southwesterly 1,039.49 feet along a curve concave to the northwest with a
radius of 660.00 feet, a central angle of 90 degrees 14 minutes 25 seconds, and a total length of
1,039.49 feet; thence South 89 degrees 37 minutes 36 seconds West a distance of 1,986.43
feet; thence South 89 degrees '17 minutes 10 seconds West a distance of 1,625.47 feet; thence
westerly 399.03 feet along a curve concave to the southeast with a radius of 660.00 feet, a
central angle of 53 degrees 18 minutes 48 seconds, and a total length of 614.12feet to the
beginning of line to be described; thence North 35 degrees 21 minutes 15 seconds West a
distance of 42.26 feet; thence northwesterly 192.30 feet along a curve concave to the
southwest with a radius of 200.00 feet, a central angle of 55 degrees 05 minutes 20 seconds,
and a total length of 192.30 feet; thence South 89 degrees 33 minutes 25 seconds West 293.22
feet and there terminating.

6. That part of the following described tract: The Southwest Quarter of the Northwest Quarter (SW % of
NW %) of Section Twenty-five (25), Township Forty-three (43) North, Range Twenty{wo (22) West,
EXCEPT that portion of the northwest quarter thereof lying West of County Road, being a triangular
piece bounded by County Road, Pine Lake and 150 feet, more or less, of the North boundary of the
Southwest Quarter of the Northwest Quarter commencing from the Northwest corner thereof; AND
EXCEPT the North 192feet of the Southwest Quarter of the Northwest Quarter AND EXCEPTING from
the South Half of the South Half of Southwest Quarter of Northwest Quarter of Section Twenty-five (25),
Township Forty{hree (43) North, Range 22 (22) West a five acre parcel, described as follow:
Commencing at the southwest corner of the Southwest Quarter of Northwest Quarter; thence North 330
feet; thence East 660 feet; thence South 330 feet; thence West 660 feet to the point of beginning;

lying within the right of way of Aitkin County State Aid Highway Number 25 EXCEPT that part which lies
between a line 50 feet southeasterly of and parallel with the following described line from point A to
point B and 50 feet northwesterly of and parallel with the same following described line from point A to
point B:

Beginning at the northeast corner of Section 25, Township 43 North, Range 22 West, from
which the east line of the northeast quarter of said Section 25 bears South 00 degrees 36
minutes 49 seconds East; thence South 00 degrees 36 minutes 49 seconds East a distance of
661.65 feet; thence southwesterly 1,039.49 feet along a curve concave to the northwest with a
radius of 660.00 feet, a central angle of 90 degrees 14 minutes 25 seconds, and a total length of
1,039.49 feet; thence South 89 degrees 37 minutes 36 seconds West a distance of 1,986.43
feet; thence South 89 degrees 17 minutes 10 seconds West a distance of 1,625.47 feet; thence
westerly 400.00 feet along a curve concave to the southeast with a radius of 660.00 feet, a
central angle of 53 degrees 18 minutes 48 seconds, and a total length of 614.12feetto point A
on the line to be described; thence continuing on said curve a distance of 214J2 feet; thence
South 35 degrees 58 minutes 22 seconds West a distance of 890.00 feet to point B on the line
to be described and there terminating.

also EXCEPT that portion of the above described tract which lies northwesterly of a line 50 feet
westerly of the above described line from point A to point B and southwesterly and southerly of a line
33 feet northeasterly and northerly of and parallelwith the following described line:

Beginning at the northeast corner of Section 25, Township 43 North, Range 22 West, from
which the east line of the northeast quarter of said Section 25 bears South 00 degrees 36

Page 4 of 7



minutes 49 seconds East; thence South 00 degrees 36 minutes 49 seconds East a distance of
661.65 feet; thence southwesterly 1,039.49 feet along a curve concave to the northwest with a
radius of 660.00 feet, a central angle of 90 degrees 14 minutes 25 seconds, and a total length of
1,039.49 feet; thence South 89 degrees 37 minutes 36 seconds West a distance of 1,986.43
feet; thence South 89 degrees 17 minutes 10 seconds West a distance of 1,625.47 feet; thence
southwesterly 614.12 feel along a curve concave to the southeast with a radius of 660.00 feet, a
central angle of 53 degrees 18 minutes 48 seconds, and a total length of 614.12 feet; thence
South 35 degrees 58 minutes 22 seconds West a distance of 448.46 feet to the beginning of
line to be described; thence North 54 degrees 03 minute 42 seconds West a distance of 190.54
feet; thence westerly 176.99 feet along a curve concave to the south with a radius of 115.00
feet, a central angle of 88 degrees 10 minutes 48 seconds, and a total length of 176.99 feet and
there terminating.

7. That part of the following described tract: County Road, BIG PINE LAKE SHORES, according to the
recorded plat thereof, on file in the Aitkin County Recorder's office;

lying within the right of way of Aitkin County State Aid Highway Number 25 which lies northerly of a line
33 feet northerly of and parallel with the following described line:

Beginning at the northeast corner of Section 25, Township 43 North, Range 22 West, from
which the east line of the northeast quarter of said Section 25 bears South 00 degrees 36
minutes 49 seconds East; thence South 00 degrees 36 minutes 49 seconds East a distance of
661.65 feet; thence southwesterly 1,039.49 feet along a curve concave to the northwest with a
radius of 660.00 feet, a central angle of g0 degrees 14 minutes 25 seconds, and a total length of
1,039.49 feet; thence South 89 degrees 37 minutes 36 seconds West a distance of 1,986.43
feet; thence South 89 degrees 17 minutes 10 seconds West a distance of 1 ,625.47 feet; thence
southwesterly 614.12feet along a curve concave to the southeast with a radius of 660.00 feet, a
central angle of 53 degrees 18 minutes 48 seconds, and a total length of 614.12feet; thence
South 35 degrees 58 minutes 22 seconds West a distance of 448.46 feet to the beginning of
line to be described; thence North 54 degrees 03 minute 42 seconds West a distance of 190.54
feet; thence westerly 176.99 feet along a curve concave to the south with a radius of 115.00
feet, a central angle of 88 degrees 10 minutes 48 seconds, and a total length of 176.99 feet and
there terminating.

8. That part of the following described tract: County Road, BIG PINE LAKE SHORES, according to the
recorded plat thereof, on file in the Aitkin County Recorder's office;

lying within the right of way of Aitkin County State Aid Highway Number 25 which lies northwesterly of a
line 50 feet northwesterly of and parallel with the following described line:

Beginning at the southeast corner of Section 26, Township 43 North, Range 22 West, from
which the east line of the southeast quarter of said Section 26 bears North 00 degrees 45
minutes 34 seconds West; thence North 00 degrees 45 minutes 34 seconds West a distance of
1 ,479.97 feet; thence northerly 372.48 feet along a tangential curve concave to the west with a
radius of 660.00 feet, a central angle of 32 degrees 20 minutes 08 seconds, and a total length of
372.48 feet; thence North 33 degrees 05 minutes 42 seconds West a distance of 213.49 feet to
the beginning of line to be described; thence northerly 795.60 feet along a tangential curve
concave to the east with a radius of 660.00 feet, a central angle of 69 degrees 04 minutes 04
seconds, and a total length of 795.60 feet; thence North 35 degrees 58 minutes 22 seconds
East a distance of 400.00 feet and there terminating.

And which lies southerly of a line 33 feet southerly of and parallel with the following described line

Beginning at the northeast corner of Section 25, Township 43 North, Range 22 West, from
which the east line of the northeast quarter of said Section 25 bears South 00 degrees 36

Page 5 of 7



minutes 49 seconds East; thence South 00 degrees 36 minutes 49 seconds East a distance of
661.65 feet; thence southwesterly 1,039.49 feet along a curve concave to the northwest with a
radius of 660.00 feet, a central angle of 90 degrees 14 minutes 25 seconds, and a total length of
1,039.49 feet; thence South 89 degrees 37 minutes 36 seconds West a distance of 1,986.43
feet; thence South 89 degrees 17 minutes 10 seconds West a distance of 1,625.47 feet; thence
southwesterly 614.12feet along a curve concave to the southeast with a radius of 660.00 feet, a
central angle of 53 degrees 18 minutes 48 seconds, and a total length of 614.12feet; thence
South 35 degrees 58 minutes 22 seconds West a distance of 448.46 feet to the beginning of
line to be described; thence North 54 degrees 03 minute 42 seconds West a distance of 190.54
feet; thence westerly 176.99 feet along a curve concave to the south with a radius of 115.00
feet, a central angle of 88 degrees 10 minutes 48 seconds, and a total length of 176.99 feet and
there terminating.

9. That part of the following described tract: Lot One (1), Block Five (5), BIG PINE LAKE SHORES,
according to the recorded plat thereof, on file in the Aitkin County Recorder's office;

lying within the right of way of Aitkin County State Aid Highway Number 25 EXCEPT that part which lies
southeasterly of a line 50 feet northwesterly of and parallel with the following described line:

Beginning at the southeast corner of Section 26, Township 43 North, Range 22 West, from
which the east line of the southeast quarter of said Section 26 bears North 00 degrees 45
minutes 34 seconds West; thence North 00 degrees 45 minutes 34 seconds West a distance of
1,479.97 feet; thence northerly 372.48 feet along a tangential curve concave to the west with a
radius of 660.00 feet, a central angle of 32 degrees 20 minutes 08 seconds, and a total length of
372.48 feet; thence North 33 degrees 05 minutes 42 seconds West a distance of 213.49 feet to
the beginning of line to be described; thence northerly 795.60 feet along a tangential curve
concave to the east with a radius of 660.00 feet, a central angle of 69 degrees 04 minutes 04
seconds, and a total length of 795.60 feet; thence North 35 degrees 58 minutes 22 seconds
East a distance of 400.00 feet and there terminating.

10. That part of the following described tract: County Road, BIG PINE LAKE SHORES, according to the
recorded plat thereof, on file in the Aitkin County Recorder's office;

lying within the right of way of Aitkin County State Aid Highway Number 25 which lies southeasterly of a
line 50 feet southeasterly of and parallelwith the following described line:

Beginning at the southeast corner of Section 26, Township 43 North, Range 22 West, from
which the east line of the southeast quarter of said Section 26 bears North 00 degrees 45
minutes 34 seconds West; thence North 00 degrees 45 minutes 34 seconds West a distance of
1,479.97 feet; thence northerly 372.48 feet along a tangential curve concave to the west with a
radius of 660.00 feet, a central angle of 32 degrees 20 minutes 08 seconds, and a total length of
372.48 feet; thence North 33 degrees 05 minutes 42 seconds West a distance of 213.49 feet to
the beginning of line to be described; thence northerly 795.60 feet along a tangential curve
concave to the east with a radius of 660.00 feet, a central angle of 69 degrees 04 minutes 04
seconds, and a total length of 795.60 feet; thence North 35 degrees 58 minutes 22 seconds
East a distance of 400.00 feet and there terminating.

1 1. That part of the following described tract: That part of the Southwest Quarter of the Northwest Quarter
(SW % of NW %) of Section Twenty-five (25), Township Forty-three (43) North, Range Twenty-two (22)
West, described as follows:

Commencing at the Southwest corner of the Southwest Quarter of the Northwest Quarter;
thence North 330 feet; thence East 660 feet; thence South 330 feet; thence West 660 feet to the
point of beginning less any part used in roads;

Page 6 of 7



lying within the right of way of Aitkin County State Aid Highway Number 25 EXCEPT that part which lies
northwesterly of a line 50 feet southeasterly of and parallel with the following described line:

Beginning at the northeast corner of Section 25, Township 43 North, Range 22 West, from
which the east line of the northeast quarter of said Section 25 bears South 00 degrees 36
minutes 49 seconds East; thence South 00 degrees 36 minutes 49 seconds East a distance of
661.65 feet; thence southwesterly 1,039.49 feet along a curve concave to the northwest with a
radius of 660.00 feet, a central angle of 90 degrees 14 minutes 25 seconds, and a total length of
1,039.49 feet; thence South 89 degrees 37 minutes 36 seconds West a distance of 1,986.43
feet; thence South 89 degrees 17 minutes 10 seconds West a distance of 1,625.47 feet; thence
southwesterly 614.12feet along a curve concave to the southeast with a radius of 660.00 feet, a
central angle of 53 degrees 18 minutes 48 seconds, and a total length of 614.12feet; thence
South 35 degrees 58 minutes 22 seconds West a distance of 800.00 feet to point of beginning
of the line to be described; thence continuing South 35 degrees 58 minutes 22 seconds West a
distance of 200.00 feet and there terminating.

12.That part of the following described tract: The Northwest Quarter of the Southwest Quarter (NW % of
SW %) of Section Twenty-five (25), Township Forty-three (43) North, Range Twenty{wo (22) West;

lying within the right of way of Aitkin County State Aid Highway Number 25 EXCEPT that part which lies
westerly of a line 50 feet easterly of and parallel with the following described line:

Beginning at the southwest corner of Section 25, Township 43 North, Range 22 West, from
which the west line of the southwest quarter of said Section 25 bears North 00 degrees 45
minutes 34 seconds West; thence North 00 degrees 45 minutes 34 seconds West a distance of
1,200.00 feet to the beginning of line to be described; thence continuing North 00 degrees 45
minutes 34 seconds West a distance of 279.97 feet; thence northerly 372.48 feet along a
tangential curve concave to the west with a radius of 660.00 feet, a central angle of 32 degrees
20 minutes 08 seconds, and a total length of 372.48 feet, and there terminating.

Commissioner xxxx moved for adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

FIVE MEMBERS PRES All Members Votino

STATE OF MTNNESOTA)
couNTY oF AlTKtNl

l, Jessica Seibert, County Administrator, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said
Board on the 26th day of January.2021 and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

Witness my hand and seal this 26th day of January, 2021

Jessica Seibert
County Administrator

Page 7 of 7



TK N
Board of County Commissioners

Agenda Request
Requested Meeting Date: January 26,2021

Title of ltem: Jail Facility lnspection Report - lnformation Only

5A
Agenda ltem #OUNTY

IrT 1857-*-

V REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Approve/Deny Motion M otr.rrsion ttem

Adopt Resolution (attach draft) Hold Public Hearing*
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Jessica Seibert

Department:
Administration

Presenter (Name and Title):
Karla White, Jail Administrator

Estimated Time Needed:
10 min.

Summary of lssue:

Jail Administrator, Karla White, will review the recently completed MN Department of Corrections Facility lnspection
Report with the Board.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Gomments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Discussion only.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf associated with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and ?$
/s fhis budgeted? Yes No Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



ffi Facility lnspection Report lssued By The Minnesota Department of corrections pursuant to MN statute 241.o21,subdivision 1qffi f":ffi':"":183,:J;?:?i?3"''lj;li??522:Z\if'r"J;:,:l:::f$t-:::#S.:l:f"

z?4$PnCTz*N **Vt4\rffi
T{J{4.: Aitkin Gounty Jail

Address: 217 Second Street, ROOM 185, Aitkin, MN 56431

MN Goveming Rule: 291 1 Local Adult Detention Facilities

lnspection Type: Biennial lnspected By: chris Thoma - Detention Facility lnspector lnspected on: 12t1612o20 to 1211612020

lnspection Method: Facility tour, staff interviews, employee and resident file reviews, video footage review and related documentation reviews.

Officials Present During lnspection: Assistant Jail Administrator Scott Malloy; Jail Administrator Karla White

Officials Present for Exit lnterview: Assistant Jail Administrator Scott Malloy; Chief Deputy Heidi Lenk; Jail Administrator Karla White; Sheriff Dan Guida

Seibert; Regional Manager Dayna Burimeister

{44,^9. # O tfr? r*2 Arl #*" &4}V,fiWt /\r4V

Requirement

fvP"-
Mandatory

0 98.96% Compliance rating of 90%

Total
Cgmpliance

118

Total Compliance
With Concerns

Compliance
Rating

95.17%

Substairtial Gompliance
ResultlCriteria

' Compliance rating of 100%

Yr&?.*# &r *vnfr^vr{**4

Authority to Operate: conditional approval Begins On: 0110112021 Ends On: 12/3112022

Placed on Biennial Status: Yes Biennial Status Annual Gompliance Form Due On:

Delinquent Juvenile Hold Approval: 24 hrs exclusive of weekends and holidays

Special Conditions: None.

Facility Type: Jail

12131t2021

Certificate Holder: Aitkin County Sheriffs Department

Approved Capacitg Details "Qperational Capacity is calculated as a percent of Approved Capacity beds.

Bedrype Gender Approved %operating operationar Bed Details

Secure Coed 89 90 80.10 None.

Conditions

t,tone.

&t J LX. * *t'43 r. "l A?4 **" *ffi7 kZL.&

Aitkin County Jail - lnspection lD: 7533 Page 1 of 5 0110412021 08:44



lnspectionType :Biennial

*haV:ter ?*1i - tr&art*at*ry 7"u2*o ?**t Zn eazrzpliazz*e

Aitkin County Jail

-ftztxl: i
lnspectionlD: 7533

1. 2911.37oo EMERGENCTES AND UNUSUAL occuRRENCES. Subpart 1 . Emergency ptan.

and tasks for personnel; D. persons and emergency departments to be notified; E. procedure for evacuation of inmates; and F. arrangements for temporar confinement of inmates.
lnspection Findings:

Evacuation drills are not being completed as called for in subpart 1 .B.(1).

Gorrective Actions

Evacuation drills shall be conducted and documented at least annually.
It is recommended that the fire department participate in this drill or ai a minimum tour the jail so they are aware of the layout and location of emergency equipment.

Response Needed By: O610112021

C7wptar 2&1i * *as*nlial ?"q*e# 74ae"9* Carrtpl\**** T*Zzt: j
1' 2911'1200 CLERICAL AND SUPPORT EMPLOYEES WITH REGULAR OR DAILY INMATE CONTACT: TMINING. Subpart 2. Regutar or daity inmate contact.

applicable emergency procedures; D. interpersonal relations and communication skills; and E. first aid.
lnspection Findings:

A review of training records showed that the medical and kitchen staff with regular inmate contact are not meeting the provisions of this part.

Corrective Actions:

communication skills, and first aid.
Ensure that quarterly review of emergency procedures are completed and documented for these staff members.

Response Needed By : 061O1 12021

t?zapter 2&11 - Ma*&at*ry ft,tsl** 7rz **r*g>lian**Wil7: 4****r*s T*tal: k

1. 291'I.4OOO ANNUAL FOOD SERVICE REVIEW.

documented and on file.

Inspection Findings:

The dietitian review of the approved menu has an incorrect rule reference.

Corrective Actions:

This was corrected prior to the writing of this report. No further action needed.

Aitkin County Jail - lnspection lD: 7533 Page 2 of 5 0110412021 O8:44



lnspectionType :Biennial

2.291 1.5000 POSTORDERS; FORMALINMATECOUNT; WELL-BEINGCHECKS. SubpartS. We1-being.

least once every 30 minutes. Thirty-minute checks should be staggered. lf a well-being check does not occui due_to an emergency, it must be documented in the jail log and have

special need classification include those classified as potentially suicidal, or as mentally ill, or those experiencing withdrawal from drugs or atconot.
lnspection Findings:

more than 28 to 30 days. After that time, there would be no proof that the check took place.

Corrective Actions:

Ensure staff are logging all well-being checks at the time they are completed.

Aitkin County Jail lnspectionlD; 7533

Response Needed By:

Response Needed By:

Aitkin County Jail - lnspection lD: 7533 Page 3 of 5 O1104/2O21 08:44



lnspectionType :Biennial Aitkin County Jail lnspectionlD: 7533

tv#?frt"Tt&N e0M&n747&

Operations:

The facility is transitioning to the Lexipol platform for its policies. This is scheduled to be completed in Spring of 2021.

Nursing hours were increased to 32 hours a week since the last inspection.

lnmate programming is taking advantage of technology to continue to provide inmates with constructive and worthwhile programing during theCOVID-19 pandemic.

Physical Plant:

1) The facility appeared very clean and well maintained.

2) The design of the facility does not provide for_ g_s99ur9, sally-ported, exit in all areas. The kitchen and intake garage have a single door between the
secure and non-secure areas. Perimeter door 129A is deteriorating and in need of replacement.

3) The shower curtain rails in all units are in need of repair or replacement with a ligature resistant system.

4) Medical space in the facility is lacking. The Nurse has an office that is also used for inmate exams as well as storage of medical tools, equipment,
medications, and records.

5) Microwaves in several housing units were found to be plugged into auxiliary splitters. These need to be plugged into an arch fault ouflet. The use of
splitters should be discontinued. lt is recommended that surface mounted conduit and outlets be added to acci-mmodate electrical needs in the units.
The conduit should be security caulked to the wall and anchored every foot. Cover plates should be installed with tamperproof security screws.

6) The cables and cords behind the TV's mounted in the general population and special management units should be secured. These can be used as
weapons or ligatures and pose a significant risk.

7) Additional cameras are recommended for the kitchen area.

The Aitkin County Jail was constructed in 1984 with an addition and partial remodel in 2001. According to the National lnstitute of Corrections, the
average life expectancy of a jail facility operated 24 hours per day, seven days per week, is approximaiely 30 years, depending on usage. Given the
physicalplant issues identified, and the age of the facility infrastructure including plumbing, electricaland-HVAb, the County's-elected o-fficials are
encouraged to begin discussions on a course of action to address long term public safety needs.

Based on a high level of compliance, the Aitkin County Jail will remain on a biennual inspection cycle.

Aitkin County Jail - lnspection lD: 7533 Page 4 of 5 01/0412021 08:44



lnspectionType :Biennial Aitkin County Jail lnspectionlD: 7533

"3"3*?h **twp\\*ro*e

on December 16,2o2o, a Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act audit was conducted. The Aitkin County Jail has received a ,,Rural
Exception" to the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency P;eveniion Act (JJDP). This allows the facility to hold a delinquent juvenile up to 24hours,excluding weekends and holiday. There are threqcore requiremenis that are looked at during our facility review. Those core requirements areDeinstitutionalization of Status Offenders (DSo), Removal of Juveniles for Adult Jait and Adutt Lockups (Jail Removat), and Sight and Soundseparation.

The Aitkin County Jail did not hold or process any juveniles from October 2020 to the day of inspection.

The facility does not participate in any "Scared straight" programs for any youth that are under public authority.

I found no violations of the JJDP act during the Aitkin county Jail inspection.

Report completed By: Chris Thoma - Detention Facility lnspector Signature:

Aitkin County Jail - lnspection lD: 7533 Page 5 of 5 0110412O21 08:44



ITK N
Board of Gounty Commissioners

Agenda Request
Requested Meeting Date: January 26,2021

Titfe of ltem: LG220 - Change of date - Up North Riders ATV Club lnc.

Agen Item #OUNTY
-rsr 

1857_

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Approve/Deny Motion Discussion ltem

fl nOopt Resolution (attach draft) Hold Public Hearing*
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Kirk Peysar

Department
Auditor

Presenter (Name and Title):
Kirk Peysar, Auditor

Estimated Time Needed:
5 min.

Summary of lssue:

Approve date change on Resolution #20191126-093 on scheduled event for October 10, 2020 to
October 9th,2021

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

See attached Proposed Resolution

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $

Vro/s fhrs budgeted? Yes Please Explain

{

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED January26,2021

By Commissioner: xxxx 20210126-xxx

LG22O - Ghanoe of Date - U p North Riders ATV Glub lnc.

WHEREAS, Resolution#2Q191126-093 was adopted on November 26,2019, to approve the Application for
Exempt Permit - Form LG220 - of the Up North Riders ATV Club lnc., at the following location - Fisherman's
Bay, which has an address of 50933 State Highway 65, McGregor, MN 55760 - Workman Township. (Note:
Date of activity for Raffle - October 10th,2020)

WHEREAS, The Minnesota Gambling Control Board will allow a date change within 1-year from the original
activity date, upon submission of a written date change request explaining the reason for the change, the new
date and whether the location has changed, without being required to submit a new Application.

BE lT RESOLVED, The Aitkin County Board of Commissioners agrees to approve the request for a date
change for the event cancelled on 101112020, due to the Covid 19 pandemic, to be re-scheduled to October
gtn,2021, at the same location.

Commissioner xxxx moved for adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

FIVE MEMBERS PRES NT All Members Votinq

STATE OF MTNNESOTA)
couNTY oF ArTKrNl

l, Jessica Seibert, County Administrator, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said
Board on the 26th day of January.2021 and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

Witness my hand and seal this 26th day of January, 2021

Jessica Seibert
County Administrator

Page 1 of I



TKI N
OUNTY

Board of Gounty Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: January 26,2021

-rsr 

1857_
Title of ltem: tndividuat Disaster Abatement and credit - parcet 08-0-031902

Agenda #

V REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested:

Z npprove/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Mike Dangers

Department:
County Assessor

Presenter (Name and Title):
Mike Dangers, County Assessor

Estimated Time Needed:
5 minutes

Summary of lssue:
The County has received a fire abatement and credit application from James and Catherine Bauer. They are seasonal
propefty owners that lost their log home to fire on August 15,2020.

The local option disaster abatement and credit is for owners that have lost at least 50% of their home to a disaster such
as a fire. The benefits are a reduction in property taxes for the year of the disaster plus a tax credit for the following
year. These benefits are prorated based on the number of months the property was unusable.

On page 2 is a spreadsheet that shows details of this situation. The tax reduction for both taxes payable in 2020 and in
2021 is $191 for each year. Page 3 has a flowchart summary of how the disaster abatement and credit works. The
righthand column pertains to our situation. On page 4 is a copy of the abatement application with a letter from the
Aitkin Fire Department on the following page. The last pages include photos of the structure both before and after the
fire. The owners are currently building a new home on this parcel.

The cost of these abatements are paid by other property owners in the County as there is no State reimbursement. The
Board has approved several ofthese in2020.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Gomments:
This type of abatement is at the Board's discretion. lf the Board wishes to not approve the abatements, then the tax
amounts will be reduced for the 2021 assessment and taxes payable in 2022.

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Motion to approve the disaster abatements and credits as presented. This is consistent with previous decisions the
Board has made in recent years.

What is the total cost,
/s fhrs budgeted?

No
Financial lmpact:
ts there a costassoc,afed with this request? Z 

"",and shipplgg? $ 382 not including administrative costs

V*o Please Explain:Yes

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



Estimated

Disaster Credit
Amount 2021

Prorated

Abatement
Amount 2020

Hypothetical

2020 Payable

Tax After Fire

Property Tax

for 2020
Payable

Estimated

Market Value

After Fire

Estimated

Market Value

Before FireHomestead?

Number of Full

Months
UnusableDate of FireParcel

26,2021 BoardAbatement

Owner Name

James and Catherine Bauer 08{-031902 8/ts/2o2o 4 No S rct,qoo S so,ooo S rrgo $ ezz S rsr 5 rgr

2



Sheet

3G

DEPARTMENT
OF REVENUE

PACKET 3 - Disaster Relief and Follow Up
Disaster Relief Flowcha rts

ml

Revised 10/2010

3

Local Option Disaster Abatement
(for taxes payable the year in which the destruction occurs)

Not applicable.

Was the property
homesteaded on the

assessment date in lhe
year of the damage?

Was the property located in
a county named a disaster

or emergency area?
Yes. No.

The county assessor must
determine that at least 50% of
dwelling or other building has

been unintentionally or
accidentally destroyed or

destroyed by arson or
vandalism by someone other

than the owner.

The county assessor must
determine that at least 50% of
dwelling or other building has

been unintentionally or
accidentally destroyed or

destroyed by arson or
vandalism by someone other

than the owner.

What is the minimum
damage requirement?

The abatement is equal to the
difference in the net tax on the
property computed using the
market value of the property

established for the Jan 2
assessment of the year of the

damage and as computed using
lhe reassessed value.

The abatement is equal to the
result obtained by multiplying

the difference in the net tax on
the property computed using the

market value of the property
established for the Jan 2

assessment of the year of the
damage and as computed using

lhe reassessed value limes a
fiaction (numerator is the
number of full months the

structure was not usable and
denominator is 12).

How is the abatement
calculaled?

The auditor certifies the
abatements granted to the

commissioner of revenue for
reimbursement lo each taxing

jurisdiction in which the
damaged property is located if

the damage is due to a disaster
or emergency. The state is not
reimbursed for its general tax.

No reimbursement is made.
How is the abatement

reimbursed?

Yes. The county board MAY
grant an abatement for taxes

payable in the year in which the
damage occurred.

ls the abalement at the
discretion of the county?

Yes. The county board MAY
grant an abatement for taxes

payable in the year in which the
damage occurred.

The owner must submit a
written application to the county
assessor and the county board
as soon as practical after the

damage.

The owner must submit a
written application to the county
assessor and the county board
as soon as practical afler the

damage.

What is the application
procedure?

Can the local taxing
authorities levy in the next

year for lost tax dollars
outside of any levy or tax

rate limit?

Yes. Local taxing districts may
levy for any unreimbursed lax

dollars lost as a result of
granted reductions.

Yes. Local taxing districts may
lew for any tax dollars lost as a

result of granted reductions.

Rev. I l/2018 Statutory Reference M.S.273.1233



Fbr Otfice Use Onty

Name of appllcant __-- ssess,nent j€at ALODA

Application for Local Option Disaster Abatements and Credits
AITKIN County

lf your property hes been damaged or destroyed by a natural disaster or other type of accident you m8y be eligible to receive some property tax relief on this
year's and next yea.'s property taxes. The Vpe of tax .eliet you (eceive will depend on whether your property is homesteaded, whether it is located within a
declsred dissster or emergency 6aea, the amount of damage sustsined, snd a numbe. of other factors. lf an assessot has not alreEdy reassessed your property,
you should contact you. county assessor's office and request that an sssessor view the damage for the purpose of receiving disaster relief,

J epprovea

I Den,edAssessorb $$naturc Oate_

Last Name

truup-r
Mailing Address - Street

bloo Cal{*.u>.| kc'ul
Telephone (Work) Telephone (Home)

Property lD or Parcel Number (found on your property tax statement)

0 E -0 03tqa^

Social Security Number

Zip Code

s"t/af

First Name

J.f **t ^nJ Ca:th'zr,.,<-
M.t

vt)oocib ar7
CitylTown Slate

flt\)

fr

I
D

Bf
E

$

Address of Damaged Property (if different than mailing address)

4A30( 37Sohu* ftilAin 14n
Legal Description of Property (found on your property tax statement)

5et D lw 48,is R ?,5
ls the property homesteaded?

Yes Kno Date you left

ls the property located in a county

designated as a disaster or emergency area?

Ives 8*"

How many months was the property unable to be occupied or used?

?0
Date you returned to property:

3"

r
o

Eo
Io

Appllcent'r rtrtcment ol factr. (Plcaro llrt type ol dlrartcr, typc ol damagc, and rny othcr lnlonmtlon you decm
rclcvrnt,)

E-arl7 6h-y'tz mrsrr)nt "F*t.1^:t /5'rJ Aot{);&ur Aane-

ctt- 42icrt Segt*-^c bftnt'/' Jt'l<, cta'a'l Ktt"'o-iF fA<-

rrattj{ ol ++i, {,rw- r4tl-s io-o 'Jc'lirm)neJ "Th' 
i'tottsL

;:.; 
-class) 

{'sJ " -f"fa I / as>'

8y signing belaw, I certify, to the best of my RnowledQg the above statements are true and correct.

of Owner Date
o
*
$o

h(;rr^-* i3'{- 2olo
Minnesota Statutes, Section 609.41, 'Whoever, in m€king any statdnent oral or written, which is required or authorized by law to be made as

a basis of imposing. reducing, or abating any tex or assessment intentionally makes any statement as to any mate.iel mstterwhich the maker of the
statement knows is false may be sentenced, unless otherwise provided by l6w, to imprisonment for not more than one year or to payment of a fine
of not more than $3,O0O.0O, or both.'

Uro ol lntorma{on
The infotmstion on this form is required by Minnesota Statutes, section 273.1233 to properly identify you and determine if you qualify for a disaster
8b€tement 8nd/or credit. Your Social Security number is required. lf you do not provide the required intormation, your application may be delayed or
denied. Your County Assessor may also ask for additional verificetion of qualifications. Your Social security number is considered private data,

Rrturn to: Aitkin Gounty Arlcsror, 3O7 Socond St NW Room {20, Aitkin tSN 5643{
Phonr: 21E'927.7327

{Rw.6113}



a

{,

Fire Department
AI'KIN, M'NNESOTA 5643'

September 18,2020

To Whom It May Concern:

OnAugust 15,2020 atapproximately 12:36A.M. theAitkin Fire Department, working
with the McGregor Fire Department and Palisade Fire Department, was dispatched to a
structure fire located at 42301 328th Ave, Aitkin, MN 56431.

The Aitkin Fire Department remained on scene until approximately 4:00 extinguishing
the fire completely. The Aitkin Fire Department has not been called back to this location
to put out any additional flair ups.

I can be reached at 2l 8-820-003 I if you need any additional information regarding this
fire.

?/td,& D, .(ataa',
Mark D. Larson
Secretary

Aitkin Fire Department
109 lstAvenue NW
Aitkin, MN 56431

,y,{J;tl;,,

ffi ff
trCEII\rE

nF[ 0 g ?0?0

5

/rzz /z/ -/gaz'a
BY:---&e/=_-



Bauer Parcel 08-0-031902

Before Fire

6



Bauer Parcel 08-0-031902

After Fire

7



ITKIN
OUNTY

Board of Gounty Gommissioners
Agenda Request

_!r1 1857_
Requested Meeting Date: 1t26t2021

Title of ltem: Personnel Committee Recommendations

Agenda ltem #

r' REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

r' Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Bobbie Danielson

Department:
HR

Presenter (Name and Title):
Bobbie Danielson, HR Director

Estimated Time Needed:
10 minutes

Summary of lssue:
The Personnel Committee unanimously recommends:

1. Update seasonal and temporary employee wage scale policy as proposed (see attached). This will provide more
flexibility to the employer when filling substitute and seasonal positions.

2. Update (informational only): The temporary hire (parttime/temp employee) to administer the State COVID relief
package that passed on 1211412020 declined the job offer. Will attempt to perform the tasks with existing staff.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Motion to approve the seasonal and temporary employee wage scale policy as presented (copy attached).

Flnancial lmpact:
ls there a cosf associafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and $
/s fhis budgeted? Yes No Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



Current Policy Language Reads:

Section B. SEASONAT AND TEMPORARY EMPLOYEE WAGE SCALE

Seasonal and temporary employees will generally be paid at the "Minimum rate" for the applicable
job classification, or as otherwise determined by Administration.

Guidelines:

Substitute Instructor/Naturalist, Grade 4 Minimum
Seasonal Equipment Operator, Grade 3 Minimum
Seasonal Boat & Water Safety Officer, Election Clerh Temporary Clerical Worker, Grade 2 Minimum
Seasonal Crew Leader, Survey Crew Technician, Survey/Construction Staking Laborer, Grade 2

Minimum
Seasonal Laborer, Substitute Cook, Substitute Custodian, Grade 1 Minimum
LLCC Seasonal Staff, varies as determined by Administration
Other Temporary and Seasonal Positions, varies as determined by Administration

Pronosed Policv Lansuase:

Section B. SEASONAT AND TEMPORARY EMPLOYEE WAGE SCALE

Seasonal and temporary employees will generally be paid between the "Minimum rate" and Step D
for the applicable job classification, or as otherwise determined by Administration.

Guidelines

Grade 3, Seasonal Equipment Operator
Grade 2, Seasonal Boat & Water Safety Officer, Election Clerh Temporary Clerical Worker, Seasonal
Crew Leader, Survey Crew Technician, Survey/Construction Staking Laborer
Grade 1, Seasonal Park Laborer, Substitute Cooh Substitute Custodian

Other Temporary and Seasonal Positions, including but not limited to all LLCC Substitutes and LLCC
Seasonal Staff will be determined by Administration.

Part-time or full-time employees who resign or retire at a rate higher than Step D, and are asked by
the employer to stay on to provide substitute/intermittent services will be red-circled at their
higher wage, but not eligible for general adjustment or step increases beyond the Step D rate.

Page 78 of 83



MODIFIED UNIFORM WAGE JANUARY 202L One-half (0.5%) General Adjustment t/I/2OZL

20

L9

18

17

16

15

L4

13

L2

11

10

9

8

7

5

5

4
3

2

1

tuu/,{v

5

s

s

s

s

s

5

s

s

s
s
s

s

s

s

s

s

s

s

s
5

s

s

s
s

s

s

s

5

s

s

s
s

s

s
s

s

s

s
s
(

s
S

s
5

s

s
s
s

s

s
s

5

s
s
s

43.97 5
qz.ts 5

+o.z: 5

sg.ro 5

37.48 5

Es.eo S

34.23 s
32.61 5

:o.gg s
zs.eo S

27.74 5

26.12 S

24.49 s
22.87 s
zr.zs 5

rg.oz S

re.oo s
16.38 5

14.7s s
rs.rs S

4s.27 5
43.50 5
qr.gs 5

40.26 S

ss.se S

36.91 s
3s.24 s
33.s7 s
31.90 s
Eo.zz S

28.ss 5

zo.s8 S

2s.21 s
23.s3 s
21.86 5

20.19 s
18.52 s
16.8s s
1s.17 5

13.s0 s

ae .or 5

44.89 s
+s.re 5

41.44 5

39.72 5

ss.oo 5

36.28 S

34.ss S

32.83 s
sr..rr S

zs.rg S

27.66 s
2s.94 s
24.22 s
zz.so S

20.78 S

rs.os S

17.33 I
1s.61 s
13.89 S

49.47 5
47.s8 5
as-zs 5

43.92 5

42.10 s
4D.27 s
38.44 s
35.62 s
34.79 5

32.96 5

sr.r+ 5

29.31 5

27.48 5

zs.os 5

zs.ss 5

zz.oo S

20.77 s
rs.ss 5

16.s2 S

r+.og 5

s0.87 5

48.99 S

47.rO 5

4s.22 s
43.34 5
qr.qa 5

3s.s8 5

37.69 S

3s.81 $

33.93 s
32.0s s
30.17 s
28.28 s
zs.aa S

z+.sz S

22.64 s
20.76 5

rs.gs 5

16-99 S

15.11 S

s s3.e2 5

5 sr.sr S

5 4s.e3 5

5 +z.sr S

S 4s.94 S

S 43.94 S

S +r.s+ 5

5 3e.es 5

5 37.es S

s 3s.s6 s
s 33.96 s

s 31.e6 s
s 29.s7 s
S ?7.97 5

s 2s.e7 5

5 zr.sa S

5 zr.ss S

5 rs.ss S

5 rz.ss S

s 1s.ee s

ss.s2 s
s3.47 s
s1.41 s
+9.:s s
+t.Eo 5

4s.24 5

43.18 5

41.13 S

39.07 5

37.01 5

a+.so S

32.90 s
30.84 s
28.79 5
26.73 5

24.67 5

22.62 s
20.s6 5

18.s1 S

ro.as S

s7.17 5

ss.os 5

s2.93 S

s0.81 s
48.6s s
46.s8 s
M.46 S

42.34 s
40.22 s
38.10 s
3s.99 s
33.87 5

31.7s s
zg.es 5

27.s7 5

2s.39 S

zs.ze 5

21.76 s
19.04 5

16.92 S

s8-85 s
so.ea S

s4.s0 5

s2.32 S

so.r: 5

47.9s 5

4s.77 5

43.s9 S

47.47 s
as.zs S

37.04 5

34.86 s
32.68 S

3o.so s
28.32 5

26.14 S

23.9s s
27.77 s
rg.sg S

t7.4t s

eo.e r $

se.so S

s6.11 5

s3.87 s
s1.62 s
49.37 5

47.12 5

44.88 5

42.63 5

40.38 5

38.14 5

3s.89 s
33.64 s
31.39 5

29.1s S

ze .so S

z+.es 5

22.4r s
20.16 s
17.91 s

er.z: s
61.35 s
ss.oo 5

s6.63 s
s4.27 s
s1.91 s
49.s4 s
47.18 5

44.81 s
+z.ts S

40.09 5

37.72 5

3s.36 5

32.99 5

so.os 5

28.26 5

2s.90 S

23.s4 5

2r.17 5

18.81 5

47.99

46.27

44.44
42.67

40.89

39.t2
37.34

35.57

33.80

32.O2

30.25

28.47

26.70

24.93

23.15

21.38

19.60

17.83

16.06

14.28

52.37

50.44

48.50

46.56

44.62

42.64

40.74

38.80

36.87

34.93

32.99

31.05

29.7r
27.t7
25.24

23.30

2]-.36

19.42

77.48

15.54

62.40

60.09

57.78

55.45

53.15

50.83

44.52

46.20

43.89

4I.57
39.26

36.94

34.63

32.32

30.00

27.69

25.37

23.06

20.74

18.43

65.64

63.20

60.77

58.33

s5.90

53.46

51.03

48.59

46.16

43.72

47.29

38.8s

36.42

33.98

31.55

29.77

26.68

24.24

21.87

19.37

NMtKIIHGFEDcBGrade



TK
Board of County Commissioners

Agenda Request
Requested Meeting Date: January 26,2021

Title of ltem: Approve Request to Fill East Central Regional Library Board Vacancy

N
OUNTY

rsr 18 5 7

Agenda ltem #
Qn

V REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested:

M npproue/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Jessica Seibert

Department:
Administration

Presenter (Name and Title):
Jessica Seibert, County Administrator

Estimated Time Needed
5 minutes

Summary of lssue:

East Central Regional Library Committee has one opening. Two applications have been received.

Alte rnatives, O pti ons, Effects on Others/Gom ments

Recommended Action/Motion :

Make appointment for the East Central Regional Library Committee opening

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and ?$
/s fhrs budgeted? Yes No Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



NEWS RELEASE

AITKIN COUNTY HAS AN OPENING ON THE FOLLOWING COMMITTEE:

East Central Regional Library Board

*At Large

Serve as a citizen representative from Aitkin County on the joint governing board of East Central
Regional Library, along with representatives of Chisago, lsanti, Kanabec, Mille Lacs, and Pine
Counties. The Board is comprised of 1 county commissioner and 2 citizens appointed by each of the
respective counties who are signatories of a Joint Powers Agreement. The Board is responsible for
policies, goals and objectives, budget, hiring a director, and advocacy for the regional library system.
Board meetings are held at 9:30 a.m. on the second Monday of the month, generally at the regional
library headquarters in Cambridge with 2-3 meetings per year at one of the other branch libraries.
Board members also serve on working committees as appointed by the Board President. Mileage is
reimbursed.

Applications are being accepted until Noon on December 4, 2020 or until filled. The Aitkin County
Board of Commissioners will make the committee selections from submitted applications during a
County Board meeting. All applicants will receive notification by mail whether or not they have been
selected. Applications can be found on the Aitkin County website, or call 218-927-7276 option 7 to
request an application by mail.

For additional information on the East Central Regional Library Board, please email Carla Lydon @
clydon@ecrlib.org



ggiono
lDrory

Headquarters: ru Dellwood St. N
Cambridge MN 55oo8
Phone (76$ 689-739o

Branches in Aitkin, Chisago, Isanti,
Kanabec, Mille Lacs, and Pine Counties

€gs
centrol

January 14,2021

Aitkin County Board
c/o Angie Sahr
Aitkin County
307 2"d Sffeet Nw Room 310
Aitkin, MN 56431

A itkin County Commissioners

I'm writing in response to the applications you have received from Marcia Gerber and Julie
Yeager for the East Central Regional Library Board. Both applicants seem well qualified,
interested and either would be a welcome addition to the ECRL Board.

From my perspective, based solely on their applications, each applicant brings something
unique. Ms. Yeager brings a different perspective that, I believe, would be beneficial to the ECRL
Board. Both her previous experience with a Library Board in Iowa, as well as her perspective as
a current member ofthe workforce, represent a viewpoint and experience that is missing from most
ECRL Board members.

Ms. Gerber's many years of experience as a member of the Aitkin Library Friends group
indicates a dedication to the improvement of library services and an existing understanding of the
Aitkin Library and our services. This understanding and dedication is an asset for Board members
as well.

I greatly appreciate the opportunity to provide input regarding the appointment and
appreciate Aitkin County's commitment to and support of the library. In closing, I recommend
either applicant for this position. I will leave it to your discretion to determine which applicant
will best represent Aitkin County in this capacity.

Regards,

Ca^,h
Carla Lydon
Executive Director



IVIINNESOTA OPEN APPOINTMENT ACT
APPLICATION FOR SERVICE ON COUNTY/STATE AGENC

RECEIVED

YIAN 
" { 2020

NAME OF AGENCY OR COMMITTEE YOU WISH TO SERVE ON

AITKIN COUNTY COMMISSIONER DISTRICT z
Minnesota Statues 15.0597, state that the application shall include a "statement that the nominee satisfies any legally prescribed
qualifications and any olher information the nominating person feels be helpful to the appointing authority." (May include employment,
community service experience, or education that would be pertinent to this appointment)

&,ott

t

*t*
l, the undersigned, hereby state that I satisfy, to the best of my knowledge, all legally prescribed qualifications for the
position sought

Tlr^* A.r,+I*t*)
Signature of Applicant Date

lf applicant is being nominated by another person or group, the above signature indicates consent to nomination.

ls this application submitted by appointing authority? Yes 

- 

No /

ls this application submitted at the suggestion of appointing authority? Yes 

- 

No - ,,/
Please return application to the Aitkin County Administrator's office, located at

307 znd Street NW - Room 310, Aitkin, MN 56431

NAME OF APPLICANT l"Lr erLe-r
STREET ADDRESS OF APPLICANT: PHONE NUMBERS:

DAYS 3_rD _ Jl q -3;tr+ 310etu

t + ,1lk - qJT

Date Appointed:

s*

Date of Term Expiration

EVENINGS

Term #:

j"l.1q f i4 rl ,'t")

For Office Use Only



MINNESOTA OPEN APPOINTMENT ACT
APPLICATION FOR SERVICE ON COUNTY/STATE AGEN

NAME OF AGENCY OR COMMITTEE YOU WISH TO SERVE ON:

Ensr axl AL tb ft ei>
ATTK|N COUNTY COMMTSSTONER D|STR|CT _
Minnesota Statues 15.0597, state that the application shall include a "statement that the nominee satisfies any legally prescribed
qualifications and any other information the nominating person feels be helpful to the appointing authority." (May include employment,
community service experience, or education that would be pertinent to this appointment)

lrutv- S-ar fYl- ho

RECEIVED

cv 1 12020

d

c_er4!-{.

l-p-a-rners

(

g. I a

a

CALI4

C ttr &) trufen Tnfu.{w bv.{ya

d.{Ea

Y

a a o

,,#,m4J1,&y,, I satisfy, to the
L,n
besl of my knowledge, all legally prescribed qualifications for the

sought.

l, '7. il
re Date

lf applicant is being nominated by another person or group, the above signature indicates consent to nomination

ls this application submitted by appointing authority? Yes _ ruo ,X

ls this application submitted at the suggestion of appointing authority? yes _ ruo .l
Please return application to the Aitkin Gounty Administrator's office, located at

307 2d Street NW - Room 310, Aitkin, MN 56431

NAME OF APPLICANT \ltj L lf Y ne 6s-w

0

STREET ADDRESS OF APPLICANT: PHONE NUMBERS

.DA\g44 tafi J?tan l^a-rlu D" {g

h:l-Ltrt {Yt Nf f lD'f 3l

Date Appointed: Date of Term Expiration:

EVENINGS

Term #:

a 38

For Office Use Only



ITKIN
OUNTY

Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: January 26,2021

qe)
Agenda ltem #

-r5T 
1857-

Title of ltem: Approve Aitkin Co. COVID-19 Business Relief Pmts. Application & Process

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested:

f, npprove/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Jessica Seibert

Department:
Administration

Presenter (Name and Title):
Jessica Seibert

Estimated Time Needed:
15 min.

Summary of lssue:

Aitkin County has received $313,202.96 from the State of MN for COVID-19 Business Relief Payments. The
Economic Development Committee has held several meetings to discuss program eligibility and prioritization. The
committee unanimously recommends approval of the attached application and process for distribution of funds.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion:
Approve Aitkin County COVID-19 Business Relief Payments application & process.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cost associated with this request? Yes No

What is the total cost, with tax and $
/s fhls budgeted? Yes No Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



TK
,

OUNTY
- 

EEr 1 a 5 7

2027 Aitkin County COVID-L9 Business Relief Payments Application

Aitkin County has received funds through the State of Minnesota for the purpose of providing business
relief grants to businesses and nonprofit organizations negatively affected by COVID-19 related
Executive Orders.

Grants must be used by eligible businesses and nonprofit organizations for operations expenses incurred
during the COVID-19 pandemic. Examples of eligible expenses include:

r Property Taxes
o Fees for Liquor, Food, Beverage, and Lodging
o lnsurance Costs
o Legal Fees

. Payroll
o Rent
o Utilities
o Repairs to existing building & equipment

The following State criteria must be met for eligibility:

. The business or nonprofit must have a physical establishment in Aitkin County
o No current tax liens with the Secretary of State
o Have been impacted by a COVID-19 related Executive Order

A Business must be current on their property taxes as of March 3L,2O2O or any other obligations to
Aitkin County.

A Business must submit a full application with signatures and complete the attached W-9 Form.
Submittal of a completed application does not guarantee funding.

A Business owner agrees that by signing and submitting the Aitkin County COVID-19 Business Relief
Payments application they will be subject to a random audit by Aitkin County for accuracy in information
requested. They also agree to provide additional documentation that may be requested by Aitkin
County or their representative to determine eligibility and award amount or to complete an audit of
funds awarded. lf it is determined that false or misleading information is provided on the Aitkin County
COVID-19 Business Relief Payments application, the Business will be required to repay Aitkin County the
entire grant amount.

Maximum Grant amount is S10,000,00 based upon need and funds available.



Grants will be awarded based on eligibility, need, and prioritized as follows:

L. Bars, restaurants, and lodging
2. Other businesses meeting eligibility criteria
3. Nonprofit organizations that earn revenue in a similar manner to businesses such as through

entry fees or pay for service

Applications will be made available on January 28,2021,. Applications will be reviewed on February 12,
2021. Grants will continue to be awarded until all funds are expended. Final approvalwill be subject to
approval by the Aitkin County Board.

lneligible businesses and nonprofits include

Agriculture crop and livestock operations; corporate/multi-state chains (except those owned by local
franchisee); businesses in default conditions prior to March 3I,2O2O; businesses with IRS debt prior to
March 37,2020; finance, insurance and real estate businesses; banks; financial advisors; property
rentals or property management; billboards; retail/off-sale only liquor stores; lobbyist; government
entities; home-based businesses; and businesses that earn a majority of their income from online
transactions. Aitkin County reserves the right to determine other businesses and nonprofits as

ineligible.

Grant applications will be available on the Aitkin County website and by request and may be submitted
by mailto Aitkin County Government Center, ATTN:Jessica Seibert, 307 2"d Street NW #31"4, Aitkin, MN
56431 or delivered to the Aitkin County Government Center Administration Office.

For any questions or clarifications, please contact Jessica Seibert at218-927-7276 or
iessica.seibert@co.aitkin. mn.us

Aitkin County reserves the right to reject or modify any application or portions thereof it feels does not
meet the guidelines or application process requirements. Businesses may be prioritized based on need



Aitkin County COVID-19 Business Relief Payments Application

APPTICANT INFORMATION

1. Legal Name of Business/DBA (if different):

2. Address:

3. Business Phone #:

4, Best Daytime Phone #

5. Email Address:

6. Name of Person responsible for this application and information provided

7. Federal Tax lD# or SSN#:

8. State of MN Business Tax lD#

9. NAICS Code

10. Number of current FullTime or Full Time equivalent employees

11. Number of current Part Time employees

12. Month/Year you took ownership of business:

13. ls your business located in Aitkin County? [ Ves f! ruo

L4. ls your business property classified as commercial? EYes E ruo Parcel lD #:

L5. ls your business still active? ElVes E ruo

16. Do you certify that you will continue to own and operate this business through December 3L,2O2L?

Etrv"r Eruo

17. ls your business open year-round to the public? ElV"r E ruo

lf no, list regular annual dates of operation

18. Has your business been impacted by an Executive Order related to COVID-19t E Yes

19. Do you have any liens with the MN Secretary of State? EY"r E ruo

20. Were business property taxes paid in full as of March 3I,2O2O? EY"r E ruo

21. ls this business your primary source of household income? E Ves E ruo

Eruo

22. Have you been notified by the Department of Revenue that you will be receiving funds?HYesEruo



23. Please list the dates & amounts received of anv other COVID-related relief funds including, but not
limited to, Paycheck Protection Program, DEED programs, or Aitkin County Business Cares funds,
etc. Note: Receipt of prior funding does not automatically exclude you from this application.

Program Date Received Amount Received

ASSISTANCE REqUEST

24. Amount of grant request (not to exceed S10,000)

25. Please describe how COVID-L9 Executive Orders have negatively impacted your business. Please be
thorough in your response as this information will play an important role in the distribution of funds
(500 words or less).

26. How will these grant funds be used and what impact will they have on the future of your business?

SUPPORTI NG DOCUMENTS ATTACH ED

o W-9 Form
o Signed Authorization for Release of lnformation and Acknowledgments



2021Aitkin County COVID-19 Business Relief Grant Program

AUTHORIZATION FOR RETEASE OF INFORMATION AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

1. The Applicant shall hold Aitkin County, MN, its officers, consultants, attorneys, and agents harmless
from any and all claims arising from or in connection with the 2021 Aitkin County COVID-19 Business

Relief Grant Program or its Application (Grant Application), including but not limited to, any legal or
actual violations of any State or Federal laws.

2. The Applicant recognizes and agrees that Aitkin County retains absolute authority and discretion to
decide whether or not to accept or deny any particular Grant Application, and that all expenditures,
obligations, costs, fees, or liabilities incurred by the Applicant in connection with the Grant Application
are incurred by the Applicant at its sole risk and expense.

3. The Applicant acknowledges that they have read the 202L Aitkin County COVID-19 Business Relief
Grant Program eligibility requirements and understands that if the application is approved for funding,
grant funds awarded must only be used to pay eligible expenses. Applicant is exclusively responsible for
the lawful use of any funds awarded under the 2021 Aitkin County COVID-19 Business Relief Grant
Program.

4. The Applicant acknowledges that they understand data submitted in relation to this application will
become government data and is subject to federal and state data laws. Some of the data may be

considered private or nonpublic prior to the award of financial assistance, while some limited data may
be considered private or nonpublic even following the award. The County will not publicize your
business plans, customer lists, income tax returns, design / market / feasibility studies, income and
expense reports, or any other data classified as private or nonpublic under Minn. Stat. S13.591.
Application data submitted by organizations that are not selected for grant funding will only be released
upon request and as required by Minn. Stat. Chapter L3 or other applicable statefederal law.
Application or evaluation data may also be shared with any entity that has a legal right to the data under
Minnesota or federal law, including under court order. You can refuse to supply any or all of the
requested information, which you are not legally required to provide.

5. A recipient found to have misrepresented themselves or their business is responsible for repaying
funds to the Aitkin County.

5. Additiona I acknowledgements.
I acknowledge that Aitkin County retains final authority to determine if a business or nonprofit is eligible
for funding, whether to approve a grant and the final grant amount. Aitkin County reserves the right to
reduce grant award amounts if the total requests exceed available funding.

I acknowledge that Aitkin County has the right to verify any information contained in this application.
Additional information and documentation may be requested at a later date. Failure to provide the
information required may result in ineligibility for grant program or repayment of the funds. I agree to
provide Aitkin County any documentation needed to complete an audit of funds awarded. Should Aitkin
County be audited and it is found that the business payment is not allowable under federal or state
guidelines, such business shall repay the funds to Aitkin County within three months of notification.

I acknowledge that Aitkin County will issue grant recipients an IRS Form 1099 and that these grant funds
are taxable.



7. Financial Assistance Certification: I hereby certify that the 2O2l Aitkin County COVID-19 Business

Relief Grant Program is necessary and due to adverse effects related to an Executive Order issued by the
State of Minnesota in response to the COVID-19 Pandemic.
The undersigned, a duly authorized representative of the Applicant, hereby certifies the foregoing
information is true, correct, and complete as of the date hereof; and agrees that:

o The business is located within the political boundaries of Aitkin County;

r There are no outstanding tax liens with the Office of the Minnesota Secretary of State;
. All proceeds from the grant will be used for eligible business expenses under the 2021 Aitkin

County COVID-19 Business Relief Grant Program;

. Applicant shall be bound by all terms and provisions of the 2021 Aitkin County COVID-19
Business Relief Grant Program

o Applicant will provide a Department of Revenue Form Rev185b if required for verification of
Department of Revenue grants onlv.

Applicant Signature Date



w-g Request for Taxpayer
ldentification Number and Certification

) Go to www.irs,govlFormW9lor instructions and the latest information,

Give Form to the
requester. Do not
send to the lRS.

4 Exemptions (codes apply only to
certain entities, not individuals; see
instructions on page 3):

Exempt payee code (if any)

Exemption from FATCA repoding

code (if any)

(Appli6 to accounts mainlained outside the U.S.)

Requester's name and address (optional)

Form

(Rev. October 201 8)

Department of the Treasury
lnternal Revenue Service

c.j
C)
o)
(so
c
o

.oocoo>rEriJ
oi
Zto
Go

'd
!)oo
c)
c)a

1 Name (as shown on your income tax return). Name is required on this line; do not leave this line blank.

2 Business name/disregarded entity name, if different from above

7 List account numbe(s) here (optional)

ldentification Number
Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on line 1 to avoid
backup withholding. For individuals, this is generally your social security number (SSN). However, for a
resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded eniity, see the instructions for Part l, later. For other
entities, it is your employer identification number (ElN). lf you do not have a number, see Houz to get a
I/N, later.

Note: lf the account is in more than one name, see the instructions for line 1. Also see What Name and
Number To Give the Requester'for guidelines on whose number lo enter.

Signature of
U,S. person ) Date >

General lnstructions
Section references are to the Internal Revenue Code unless otherwise
noted.

Future developments. For the latest information about developments
related to Form W-9 and its instructions, such as legislation enacted
after they were published, go lo www.irs.gov/FormW9.

Purpose of Form
An individual or entity (Form W-9 requester) who is required to file an
information return with the IRS must obtain your correct taxpayer
identification number (IlN) which may be your social security number
(SSN), individual taxpayer identification number (lTlN), adoption
taxpayer identification number (ATIN), or employer identification number
(ElN), to report on an information return the amount paid to you, or other
amount reporlable on an information return. Examples of information
returns include, but are not limited to, the following.
. Form 1099-lNT (interest earned or paid)

or

on
Under penalties of perjury, I certify that:

1. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number (or I am waiting for a number to be issued to me); and
2. I am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) I am exempt from backup withholding, or (b) I have not been notified by the lnternal Revenue

Service (lRS) that I am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that I am
no longer subject to backup withholding; and

3. I am a U.S. citizen or other U.S. person (defined below); and

4. The FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if any) indicating that I am exempt from FATCA reporting is correct.

Certification instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding because
you have failed to report all interest and dividends on your tax return. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage interest paid,
acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement (lRA), and generally, payments
other than interest and dividends, you are not required to sign the certification, but you must provide your conect TlN. See the instructions for Part ll, later.

Sign
Here

o Form ,l099-DlV (dividends, including those from stocks or mutual
funds)
o Form 1099-MISC (various types of income, prizes, awards, or gross
proceeds)

r Form 1099-8 (stock or mutual fund sales and certain other
transactions by brokers)
o Form 1099-5 (proceeds from real estate transactions)
. Form 1099-K (merchant card and third party network transactions)
r Form 1098 (home mortgage interest), 1098-E (student loan interest),
1098-T (tuition)

. Form 1099-C (canceled debt)

. Form 1099-A (acquisition or abandonment of secured property)

Use Form W-9 only if you are a U.S. person (including a resident
alien), to provide your correct TlN.

lf you do not return Form W-9 to the requester with a TlN, you might
be subject to backup withholding. See What is backup withholding,
later.

3 Check appropriate box for federal tax classification of the person whose name is entered on line 1 . Check only one of the
following seven boxes.

n lndividual/sole proprietor or n C Corporation E S corporation fl Partnership fl Trust/estate
single-member LLC

I LimiteO liabiliiy company. Enter the tax classification (C=C corporation, S=S corporation, P=Partnership) ]
Note: Check the appropriate box in the line above for the tax classification of the single-member owner. Do not check
LLC if the LLC is classified as a single-member LLC that is disregarded from the owner unless the owner of the LLC
another LLC that is not disregarded from the owner for U.S. federal tax purposes. Otherwise, a single-member LLC
is disregarded from the owner should check the appropriate box for the tax classification of its owner

Other

IS

5 Address (number, street, and apt. or suite no.) See instructions.

6 City, state, and ZIP code

Social security number
Part I

identification number

Part ll

Cat. No. 10231X rorm W-9 (Rev. 10-2018)



mr DE PARTM E NT
OF REVENUE

Form REV185b, Authorization to Release Business Tax lnformation
Read instructions before completing this form.

name

The person above is authorized to receive and inspect nonpublic data about the business for the following:

Type of Tax /Such ds Business lncofie, Ssles, Withholdingl or Debt lssue Tax Form Name or Number (lf opplicableJ Extended Expiration Date

Faxor

or

!,

*.Eg6
qE
ooc=
I6

or
Eo
o.
(J
oc.

rn

e

tr
.9
o
E

eg
o
oq.

d,
t
otr
u0
at

This authorization ls not valid until lt ls signed and with
I certify thot I have the legol outhority to sign

re

Print Name and Title

Send a signed copy of this form to the department:
Mail: Minnesota Department of Revenue, Mail Station 71A3,600 Robert Street North, St. Paul, MN 55146
Fax: 651-556-5210
Email: MNDOR.POA@state.mn,us

Form REV185b lnstructions

on b'!h.lf of th. business taxpayer.

nt Taxpayer

ZIP Code

ne Nu

:tate ztu Looe

State 1lP Lode

Phone Number City State

Purpose of This Form
By signing this fonn, you authorize the Minncsota Depat'trnent of
Rcvenue to lelease nonpublic data to the person abovc.

An authorized recipient rnay inspect <ll receive nonpublic data,

but may not act on youf behalf. To graut additional authofity,
coniplete Fornr REV184b, Business Povter of Attontqt.

lndividuals
To anthorize the deparhnent to release private data abont au

individual, cotnplete Fonn ltEVl85i,, Authorization to Relea.se

In d iv idua I Tax Informat i on.

Your Signature
Owners ol officels: Sign, date , print your narne and titlc, and enter- your
conta€t information,

We resorve the right to rcquest additional information as nceded.

Expiration
'Ihis autholization expiles once the data is released. To exlend the arnount

of tirne this authorization is valid for', indicate when you want it to expire
iu the '[ax Typc or Issue seotion of this folm.

Questions?
Website: www.reverue,state. mn.us
Ernail: MNDOR,POA@)state.mn.us
Phone: 651-556-3003 or 1-800-657-3909

{Res 11/1e)



TK N
Aitkin Gounty Board of Commissioners

Agenda Request Form

Requested Meeting Date: January 26,2021

Title of ltem: Gommittee Reports

\n
Agenda ltem #

OUNTY
rsr 18 5 7

N REGULAR AGENDA Action Requested by: County Business

Committee Freq Schedule Current Board Representatives
Association of MN Counties (AMC)

Environment & Natural Resources Policy
General Government
Health & Human Services
lndian Affairs Task Force
Public Safety Committee
Transportation Policv

Commissioner Anne Marcotte
Commissioner Don Niemi
HHS Director Cynthia Bennett
Commissioner Laurie Westerlund
Commissioner Lau rie Westerlund
Commissioner Brian Napstad

Aitkin Airport Commission Monthlv lstWednesdav Wedel
Aquatic lnvasive Species (AlS) Monthly 3rd Thursdav Wedel and Napstad
Aitkin County CARE Board Monthly 3rd Tuesdav Westerlund
Aitkin Countv Communitv Corrections Advisorv Ouarterlv Varies Wedel and Marcotte
Aitkin Countv Water Planninq Task Force Bi-monthlv 3'd Wednesdav Wedel
Aitkin Economic Development Administration Quarterlv 3ro Thursdav Wedel
Arrowhead Counties Association 8 or 9x vearlv 3ro Wednesdav Niemi and Westerlund
Arrowhead Economic Opportun ity Aqency Bi-monthly 3rd Wednesdav Westerlund, Alt. Niemi
Arrowhead Reqional Develooment Council Ouarterlv 3'd Thursdav Niemi, Alt. Westerlund
ATV Committee Monthlv Napstad and Westerlund
Biq Sandv Lake Manaqement Plan Monthlv 2no Wednesdav Napstad, Att. Marcotte
Budqet Committee Most months 1 

st Tuesdav Marcotte and Napstad
Development Achievement Center Monthly 3rd or 4th Thurs. Westerlund, Alt. Niemi
East Central Reqional Librarv Board Monthlv 2nd Mondav Niemi. Alt. Napstad
Economic Development Monthlv 1st Wednesday Napstad and Niemi
Emeroencv Manaqement As needed Wedel
Environmental Assessment Worksheet As needed Marcotte and Naostad
Extension 4x year Mondav Marcotte, Alt. Westerlund
Facilitiesffechnoloov As needed Wedel and Westerlund
H&HS Advisorv (Liaison) Monthlv exceot Julv l stWednesday Westerlund and Wedel
H istorical Societv (Liaison) Monthlv 4th Wednesdav Wedel
HRA Monthlv 4tn Wednesdav Westerlund
lnvestment As needed All Commissioners
Joint Powers Natural Resource Board Odd Months 4th Monday Napstad and Land Cmr Courtemanche
Lakes and Pines Monthly 3rd Monday Niemi, Alt. Marcotte
Law Library Quarterlv Set by Judge Marcotte, Alt. Niemi
McGregor Airport Commission Monthly Last Wednesday Napstad
Mille Lacs Fisheries lnput Group E-10x year westerlund
Mrlle Lacs Watershed 1 0x year 3'," MonOay westenund, Alt. Ntemt

Monthly 4In Friday Marcotte, Alt. Napstad
MN l{ural L;aucus 8x year Varies Niemi, Alt. Westerlund

ta urces E-1 0x year 2nd Monday Marcotte and Napstad
As called Niemi

Northeast MN ATP Quanerly vanes Napstad and Engineer Welle, Niemi Alt.
Northeast MN ECB 5-6x year 4"' lhursclay Napstad, Alt. Sheritt
Northeast Waste Advisory Committee Quarterly z'.- Monday Napstad, An. westerlund
Northern counttes Land use coordinating Board Monthly 1st Thursday Marcotte, Alt. Napstad
ordrnance As needed Napstad and Marcotte
Personnel/lnsurance As needed 2"u Tuesday Westerlund and Wedel

Monthly 3'o Monday Marcotte, Alt. Westerlund
Rum 1W1 P Policy Committee Quarterly Westerlund. Alt. Niemi
Snake River Watershed Monthlv 4th Mondav Napstad, Alt. Niemi
Snake River 1W1 P Policy Naostad. Alt. Niemi
Sobriety Court Bi-Monthlv 3rd Thursdav Wedel
Solid Waste Advisorv As needed Napstad and Westerlund
Toward Zero Deaths Monthlv 2nd Wednesdav Wedel
Tri-County Community Health Services Quarterly &

as needed
2nd Thursday Westerlund



TK N
Board of Gounty Gommissioners

Agenda Request
Requested Meeting Date: January 26,2021T OUNTY

-Es' 
1857_

Titlg Of ltgm : Closed Session Under MN Statute 13D.05 Subd 3 (a) County Administrator Performance Evaluation

Agenda ltem #
t

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Approve/Deny Motion M oir.rrsion ttem

Adopt Resolution (attach draft) Hold Public Hearing*
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Jessica Seibert

Department:
Administration

Presenter (Name and Title):
Jessica Seibert, County Administrator

Estimated Time Needed:
30 min.

Summary of lssue:

Pursuant to MN Statute 13D Subd. 3 (a) Performance Evaluation of County Administrator, this portion of the Board
meeting will be closed to the public.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf associated with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and $
/s fhis budgeted? Yes No Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission


	2A - 01262021.pdf
	2B - 01262021_001.pdf
	2C - 01262021_001.pdf
	2D - 01262021_001.pdf
	2E - 01262021_001.pdf
	2F - 01262021_001.pdf
	2G - 01262021_001.pdf
	2H - 01262021_001.pdf
	2I - 01262021_001.pdf
	2J - 01262021_001.pdf
	2K - 01262021_001.pdf
	2L - 01262021_001.pdf
	2M - 01262021_001.pdf
	2N - 01262021_001.pdf
	2O - 01262021_001.pdf
	2P - 01262021_001.pdf
	2Q - 01262021_001.pdf
	2R - 01262021_001.pdf
	2S - 01262021_001.pdf
	2T - 01262021_001.pdf
	3A - 01262021_001.pdf
	4A - 01262021_001.pdf
	4B - 012262021_001.pdf
	5A - 01262021_001.pdf
	6A - 01262021_001.pdf
	7A - 01262021_001.pdf
	8A - 01262021_001.pdf
	9A - 01262021_001.pdf
	9B - 01262021_001.pdf
	10 - 01262021_001.pdf
	11A - 01262021_001.pdf

